
                                                              

City Council meetings are accessible to persons with disabilities. For individuals who may require special 
accommodations, please contact City Hall at (509) 865-6754, 24 hours in advance. 

 
AMENDED 

CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

JUNE 10, 2024 – 7:00 P.M. 
TELEVISED LIVE ON MIDVALLEY TELEVISION 

SPECTRUM CABLE CHANNEL 194 
                   

1. REGULAR SESSION CALL TO ORDER   
 Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call/Welcome 

 
2. APPROVE AGENDA 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

The City Council welcomes public attendance at Council meetings.  This meeting is for the conduct of regular City business.  At this time, citizen comments 
and inquiries about agenda business or general City matters are encouraged.  If you wish to address the City Council, please stand or raise a hand so you can 
be called upon.  After you are recognized, please come forward to the lectern, state your name, and address for the public record.  Your remarks must be 
limited to three minutes or less.  Please use the microphone. 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters on the consent agenda have been provided to each Councilmember for review and are considered to be routine or have been previously 
discussed and will be adopted by one motion and vote without discussion.  However, if a Councilmember desires, any item on this agenda will be 
discussed before any action is taken on it. 

 
a. Approve Minutes of the May 28, 2024, Regular Meeting 
b. Approve Minutes of the June 3, 2024, Study Session 
c. Accept Minutes of the June 5, 2024, Budget and Finance Committee  
d. Approve Payroll Checks Numbers 36680 through 36691, and Electronic Transfers EFTPR3264 

through EFTPR3272 in the total amount of $214,772.24 dated June 6, 2024 
e. Approve Claims Checks Numbers 99001 through 99082, and Electronic Transfers EFTAP399 

through EFTAP402 in the total amount of $171,423.46 dated June 10, 2024, and void Check 
Number NR988376 
 

4A. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 Purpose: To review performance of public employee [RCW 42.30.110(1)(g)] 
 Time: 15 minutes 
 Action: Potential action 

 
5. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

a. Public Hearing Regarding Adopting the Six-Year Transportation Improvement Plan for the 
Years 2025 through 2030:  Presentation by Interim Public Works Director Shaun Burgess 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. AB 24-047: [Proposed] Resolution 2024-26, Adopt Six-Year Transportation Improvement 
Plan for the Years 2025 through 2030 

b. AB 24-048: [Proposed] Resolution 2024-27, Approve Drone Purchase for Law Enforcement 
c. AB 24-049: [Proposed] Resolution 2024-28, Approve Agreement for Off-Duty Law 

Enforcement Security Services 
d. AB 24-050: Picnic Tables for Lions Club Breakfast in Conjunction with Wild West Parade 

 
7. COUNCIL MEETING REPORTS/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING WILL BE HELD ON JUNE 24, 2024 

CITY OF 
TOPPENISH 



TOPPENISH CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

May 28, 2024 

Mayor Saavedra called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Attendees: Mayor Elpidia Saavedra, Mayor Pro Tem Loren Belton, and Councilmembers 
Naila Duval, George Garcia, Josh Garza, Ezequiel Morfin, and Cristian Sanchez 

Staff: Interim City Manager Dan Ford (ICM Ford), City Attorney Gary Cuillier, Budget 
and Finance Director Adam Vaughn, Chief of Police Joseph Mehline, Fire Chief 
Tim Smith, Interim Public Works Director Shaun Burgess, Information Services 
Technology Manager Van Donley (IST Donley), City Clerk Heidi Riojas (CC 
Riojas), and Community Television Manager Sean Davido  

CC Riojas conducted roll call for each City Councilmember to respond their attendance at the 
meeting.  Mayor Saavedra, Mayor Pro Tem Belton, and Councilmembers Duval, Garcia, Garza, 
Morfin, and Sanchez responded their attendance during roll call. 

APPROVE AGENDA 

Councilmember Duval moved, seconded by Councilmember Morfin to approve the May 28, 
2024, Agenda.  Motion carried unanimously.   

PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Mayor Pro Tem Belton moved, seconded by Councilmember Sanchez to approve Consent 
Agenda items a through e: 

a. Approve Minutes of the May 13, 2024, Regular Meeting
b. Accept Minutes of the May 20, 2024, Public Safety Committee Meeting
c. Accept Minutes of the May 21, 2024, Budget and Finance Committee Meeting
d. Approve Payroll Checks Numbers 36667 through 36679, and Electronic Transfers

EFTPR3255 through EFTPR3263 in the total amount of $300,154.33 dated May 23, 2024
e. Approve Claims Checks Numbers 98927 through 99000, and Electronic Transfers

EFTAP396 through EFTAP398 in the total amount of $302,674.04 dated May 28, 2024,
and void Checks Numbers NR98769 and NR98999

Motion carried unanimously. 

NEW BUSINESS 

Mayor Saavedra Read Ordinance 2024-11 Into The Record:  An Ordinance of the City 
Council of the City of Toppenish, Washington, Amending Chapter 3.05 of the Toppenish 

Agenda Item
4a



2 

Municipal Code for Investment of City Funds, Providing for Severability, Corrections, and 
Establishing an Effective Date. 
 
Councilmember Duval moved, seconded by Councilmember Morfin to adopt Ordinance 2024-
11.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mayor Saavedra Read Ordinance 2024-12 Into The Record:  An Ordinance of the City 
Council of the City Of Toppenish, Washington, Amending Chapter 2.33 of the Toppenish 
Municipal Code for Budget and Finance Committee, Providing for Severability, 
Corrections, and Establishing an Effective Date. 
 
Councilmember Morfin moved, seconded by Mayor Saavedra to amend Ordinance 2024-12 to 
state the committee will meet the first Wednesday of each month at 5:30 p.m.  Motion carried.  
Councilmembers Duval and Garcia voted no. 
 
Councilmember Morfin moved, seconded by Mayor Saavedra to adopt Ordinance 2024-12 as 
amended.  Motion carried.  Councilmembers Duval and Garcia voted no. 
 
Resolution 2024-25:  A Resolution Approving an Interagency Agreement Between the 
Washington State Department of Commerce and the City of Toppenish for Growth 
Management Services for a 2023-2025 Climate Planning Grant. 
 
Councilmember Morfin moved, seconded by Councilmember Garza to approve Resolution 2024-
25.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Receive Recommendations from Selection Committee for the Appointments of 
Commissioners to Serve on the Planning Commission. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Belton moved, seconded by Councilmember Garcia to appoint Jesus M. Aguirre, 
Gabriela Guel, Benita Polina, Janet Mayer, and Christy Doonan to serve on the Planning 
Commission.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discuss Purchase of New Tablets for Council. 
 
Councilmember Duval moved, seconded by Councilmember Sanchez to approve the purchase of 
iPad Air tablets as noted on the Apple Store Quote for use by City Council.  Motion carried.  
Mayor Pro Tem Belton voted no. 

 
COUNCIL MEETING REPORTS/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
Councilmember Garcia attended the Yakima Valley Conference of Governments online and 
attended the Budget and Finance Committee meeting. 
 
Councilmember Sanchez had nothing to report. 
 
Councilmember Garza had nothing to report. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Belton had nothing to report. 



3 

Councilmember Morfin reported his participation with the Junior Achievement event to assist 
with the students and his attendance at the YVCOG General Membership meeting.   
 
Councilmember Duval reported her attendance at the Public Safety Committee meeting, the 
Budget and Finance Committee meeting, and the YVCOG General Membership meeting.  The 
Budget and Finance Committee meeting will be at 5:30 p.m. on June 5, 2024.  The next Public 
Safety Committee meeting will be at 5:00 p.m. on July 15, 2024.   
 
Mayor Saavedra reported her attendance and welcome to the group at the YVCOG General 
Membership meeting that consisted of a presentation with the Yakima County Superior Court 
Judges regarding the challenges with shortage of attorneys in Yakima County. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

At 7:47 p.m., Mayor Saavedra called for the Council to go into Executive Session to review the 
performance of a public employee pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(g).  The approximate time for 
the Executive Session is 15 minutes with potential action. At 8:02 p.m., Mayor Saavedra 
extended the executive session another 15 minutes.  At 8:17 p.m., Mayor Saavedra extended the 
executive session another 5 minutes. At 8:22 p.m., Mayor Saavedra reconvened the regular 
session back to order. 
 
Councilmember Duval moved, seconded by Councilmember Sanchez to have GMP Consultants 
prepare a compensation plan for ICM Ford and prepare a draft contract.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Mayor Saavedra advised ICM Ford that Council will be moving forward to transition him from 
ICM to CM in the near future.   
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m. 
 
 
 ________________________________________ 
 ELPIDIA SAAVEDRA, MAYOR 
_________________________________________  
HEIDI RIOJAS, CMC, CITY CLERK 



TOPPENISH CITY COUNCIL 
Study Session Minutes  

June 3, 2024 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Saavedra called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  

ROLL CALL 

Present: Mayor Elpidia Saavedra and Mayor Pro Tem Loren Belton, and Councilmembers 
Naila Duval, George Garcia, Joshua Garza, Ezequiel Morfin, and Cristian 
Sanchez  

Staff Present: Interim City Manager Dan Ford (ICM Ford), City Attorney Gary Cuillier, Budget 
and Finance Director Adam Vaughn, Chief of Police Joseph Mehline, Fire Chief 
Tim Smith, Interim Public Works Director Shaun Burgess (IPWD), and City 
Clerk Heidi Riojas (CC Riojas) 

CC Riojas conducted roll call for each City Councilmember to respond their attendance at the 
meeting.  Mayor Saavedra, Mayor Pro Tem Belton, and Councilmembers Duval, Garcia, Garza, 
Morfin, and Sanchez responded their attendance during roll call.  

APPROVE AGENDA 

Councilmember Sanchez moved, seconded by Councilmember Morfin to approve the June 3, 2024, 
Agenda.  Motion carried unanimously. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 

RAIL AND STEAM PRESENTATION 

Doug Shearer, Yakima Valley Rail & Steam Museum Association (YVRSMA) member, presented 
Council with an overview of the activities at the railroad depot since 1978.  YVRSMA has been 
collecting North Pacific Railway equipment since it began subleasing the property from the City. 
Mr. Shearer shared that the YVRSMA is applying for a Heritage Capital Project Grant and needs 
a letter of support from the City.  ICM Ford noted that City staff met with YVRSMA members on 
May 29, 2024, to discuss the subleases amount owed for rent.  Mr. Lee confirmed that YVRSMA 
would pay the balance owing by the June 7, 2024.  It was the consensus of Council for staff to 
prepare a letter of support for YVRSMA to submit with its grant application that is due June 7, 
2024. 

2% IMPACT CONTRIBUTION 

The City submitted four applications to the Washington State Gaming Commission and Yakama 
Nation associated with the compact for 2% of Net Win from the Class III Gaming Facility 
(Legends Casino).   

Agenda Item
4b



2 
 

Chief Mehline reported the Police Department received $43,500.00 of its request for $98,543.00 
for a police vehicle for mutual support and received $47,443.74 of its request for $65,000.00 for 
Flock safety cameras. 
 

DISCUSSION REGARDING SIX-YEAR STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
 
IPWD Burgess reported that the State requires each City and County to develop and adopt annually 
a Six-Year Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and file a copy of the adopted TIP with 
the Washington State Department of Transportation by July 1 of each year.  He noted that the 
City’s proposed plan outlines all types of multi-modal transportation projects for the next six years 
that includes the projected objectives, estimated costs, anticipated funding sources, as well as the 
anticipated starting and completion dates.  Stephanie Ray, P.E. with HLA Engineering and Land 
Surveying, Inc. provided an overview of the following 16 proposed TIP projects for the years 2025 
through 2030:  Jackson Street Extension Improvements; Mural Attraction Sidewalk 
Improvements; East Second and First Avenue Reconstruction Improvements; Asotin Avenue 
Realignment Improvements; South Toppenish Avenue Reconstruction Improvements; East First 
Avenue Reconstruction Improvements; Berger Lane Local Improvement District; G Street 
Reconstruction Improvements; East Toppenish Avenue Rehabilitation Improvements, Phase 1 and 
Phase 2; Asotin Avenue Intersection Roundabout; King Lane and Rentschler Lane Local 
Improvement District; Buena Way Safety Improvements, East Third Avenue Improvements, 
Fraley Road Improvements, and Washington Avenue Safety Improvements. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 6:42 p.m.  
 
 

__________________________________________   
ELPIDIA SAAVEDRA, MAYOR 
 

____________________________________________ 
HEIDI RIOJAS, CMC, CITY CLERK 
 
 



Budget and Finance Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

June 5, 2024 

Call To Order 

The Budget and Finance Committee meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. 

Present: Councilmembers Naila Duval, George Garcia, and Ezequiel Morfin  
Staff Present: Interim City Manager Dan Ford, Budget and Finance Director Adam Vaughn (FD 

Vaughn) and City Clerk Heidi Riojas 

Approve Agenda 

Councilmember Garcia moved, seconded by Councilmember Morfin to approve the June 5, 2024, 
Budget and Finance Committee meeting agenda.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Public Comment 

None 

New Business 

Approve Minutes of the May 21, 2024, meeting. 

Councilmember Duval noted that the minutes were accepted during the May 28, 2024, Regular 
Meeting. 

Review and discuss revenue breakdown. 

FD Vaughn presented the members with details regarding the General Fund revenue sources, 
consisting of 38.7% from inside utility tax, 18.9% from sales tax, 18.2% from property tax, 13.0% 
from miscellaneous sources, and 11.1% from outside utility tax.  The City’s revenue has been 
stagnant over the past 10 years with no growth.  FD Vaughn shared that he would research the 
requirements for tax increase items to go for voter approval and report back to the members. 

Set Agenda for July 3, 2024, meeting. 

Item not discussed during the meeting. 
Adjournment 

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 

____________________________________ 
Heidi Riojas, CMC 
City Clerk  

Agenda Item
4c



Fund Number Description Amount
001-000-011 Legislative $2,933.19
001-000-014 Finance, Record $13,471.86
001-000-018 Central Services, Personnel Services $11,920.20
001-000-021 Law Enforcement $49,967.69
001-000-022 Fire Services $35,636.70
001-000-024 Protective Inspections $2,947.82
001-000-058 Planning and Community Development $1,151.07
001-000-071 Recreational Services $2,963.13
001-000-076 Pool, Park Facilities $5,621.68
030-000-021 Criminal Justice Fund $23,734.49
050-000-000 Special Projects Fund $834.10
101-000-000 Street Fund $5,116.49
108-000-000 Cemetery Fund $3,658.61
157-000-000 Cable TV Fund $4,481.93
401-000-000 Water Fund $16,517.04
403-000-000 Wastewater Fund $19,963.52
405-000-000 Solid Waste Fund $13,852.72

Grand Total $214,772.24

June 6, 2024
Adam Vaughn, Finance Director Date

Payroll Checks 36680-36691 and Electronic Transfers EFTPR3264-EFTPR3272.

Payroll Check Register
Payroll for Period: 5/16-5/31, 2024

Payroll Checks

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been 
furnished, the services rendered or the labor performed as described herein, that any advance 
payment is due and payable pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial 
fulfillment of a contractual obligation, and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid obligation against 
the City of Toppenish, and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim.

Agenda Item
4d



Number Vendor Name Account Description
99001 Adam Holmes Miscellaneous - Refunds

99002 Alba Enterprises Professional Services - Interpreting/Translation 
Services

99003 Alexis Cortes Recreation Program Costs

99004 Amazon Capital Services Memberships- Registrations - Subscriptions

Office & Operating Supplies
Recreation Program Costs
Wellness Program Supplies

Check Total:   

99005 Auto Zone Operating/Maintenance Supplies - Vehicles

99006 BNSF Railway Company Depot Lease  (28% Parks/72% Depot) 
Depot Lease (28% Parks/72% Depot)

Check Total:   

99007 Brandon F. Zuniga Recreation Program Costs

99008 Cascade Natural Gas Corp. Fuel for Heating
Fuel for Heating - Fire
Fuel for Heating - Parks

Check Total:   

99009 Central Washington Polygraph & 
Investigations, LLC

Pre-Employment Services

99010 CenturyLink Telephone
Telephone - Utility Billing

Check Total:   

99011 CenturyLink Telephone

99012 Chandler Distributing Co. Inc. Miscellaneous Fees & Charges
Operating/Maint. Supplies - General
Operating/Maintenance Supplies - Vehicles

Check Total:   

99013 Charter Communications Internet
Internet & Cable  MVTV
Internet & Cable City Hall
Internet & Cable Fire Department
Internet & Cable Police Department
Internet & Cable Recreation

Check Total:   

99014 Cintas Corporation #605 Personal Protective Equipment
Rentals
Uniform Cleaning

Check Total:   

99015 Cintia Martinez Recreation Program Fees - Inside

99016 City of Toppenish City Utility Service -  Fire
City Utility Service - Police
City Utility Services

Accounts Payable Check Register

$20.00

June 10, 2024
Amount

$36.84
$1,935.49

$16.17

$3,978.00
$1,547.00

$230.00

$162.00
$1,402.92

$382.38
$113.35

$152.04
$524.00

$896.91
$81.53

$978.44

$5,525.00
$202.50

$45.19
$82.54
$24.31

$744.99
$192.37
$189.63
$179.98

$25.36

$2,360.79
$398.23

$25.49
$4,792.93

$5,216.65

$416.18
$42.00

$353.99
$774.22
$467.67

$149.98
$1,482.31

$36.46
$74.42

$305.30

1

Agenda Item
4e



City Utility Services - Cemetery
City Utility Services - City Hall
City Utility Services - Parks
City Utility Services - Recreation
City Utility Services - Treatment Plant
City Utility Services - Welcome Center

Check Total:   

99017 Code Publishing, LLC Codification Services

99018 Criminal Justice Training 
Commission

Memberships- Registrations - Subscriptions

99019 Crispin Godinez Recreation Program Fees - Inside

99020 Cuevas, Amanda Recreation Program Fees - Inside

99021 dba: Gordan Thomas Honeywell 
Government Relations 

Professional Services

99022 Dell Marketing L.P. Computer Equipment - Police

99023 Department of Ecology Cashiering 
Unit

Biosolids Removal Program

99024 Dept. Of Transportation Service Repair & Maintenance Equipment - 
Traffic Control Devices

99025 DeVries Business Records 
Management, Inc.

Professional Services

Recycling & Shred Services
Check Total:   

99026 Elite Towing and Recovery, LLC. Service Repair/Maintenance Vehicles

99027 Elwood Staffing Services, Inc. Professional Services - Seasonal Help

99028 Employment Security Department Unemployment Compensation

99029 FBI-LEEDA Inc Memberships- Registrations - Subscriptions

99030 FCS Group Professional Services

99031 Francisco Martinez Recreation Program Costs

99032 GMP Consultants LLC Pre-Employment Services
Professional Services

Check Total:   

99033 Godina, Julie Recreation Program Fees - Inside

99034 Good To Go! Travel

99035 Hach Company Chemicals

99036 HID Global Corporation Service/Maintenance Agreements

99037 Howard's Tire Factory Inc Service Repair/Maintenance Vehicles

99038 Inland Fire Protection, Inc. Professional Services
Service Repair/Maintenance
Service Repair/Maintenance City Hall
Service Repair/Maintenance MVTV Bldg
Service/Maintenance Agreements

Check Total:   

99039 Intermedia.net Inc. Telephone

99040 Intermountain Cleaning Service, Inc. Janitorial Services - City Hall

99041 Israel Castaneda Recreation Program Costs

99042 Jose Munquia Recreation Program Fees - Inside

99043 Juan Rodriguez Recreation Program Costs

$163.68
$6,841.07

$329.94
$1,000.00

$21.00

$92.90
$392.18

$4,130.12
$163.26
$303.05

$23.02

$23.02
$46.04

$193.86
$6,987.82

$42.00
$2,500.00

$2,468.64
$1,860.68

$6,358.56

$7,650.00
$7,885.00

$42.00
$13.00

$311.04

$927.60

$795.00

$11,087.50
$148.50
$235.00

$16.02
$75.96

$1,942.18
$142.79

$1,715.00

$1,095.12
$103.14

$1,755.63
$21.52
$73.05

$189.00
$42.00

$162.00

2



99044 Juan Torres Recreation Program Fees - Inside

99045 Lab Test WWTP Testing Services

99046 Law Office of Gary M. Cuillier Legal Services
Legal Services - City Attorney

Check Total:   

99047 Luis Rodriguez Recreation Program Fees - Inside

99048 Mobile Modular Police Station Rent

99049 Moises Martinez Recreation Program Fees - Inside

99050 Monica Pineda Recreation Program Fees - Inside

99051 Moon Security Service, Inc. Alarm Monitoring

99052 Municipal Emergency Services Inc. Small Tools & Minor Equipment

99053 Musgrave, Daniel Professional Services

99054 Northstar Chemical, Inc. Chemicals

99055 ODP Business Solutions, LLC Office & Operating Supplies

99056 O'Reilly Auto Parts Operating/Maintenance Supplies - Vehicles

Repair & Maintenance Equipment
Check Total:   

99057 Orkin, LLC Professional Services

99058 Pacific Office Automation Photocopies

99059 Pacific Office Automation Rentals

99060 Pacific Power & Light Co. Electricity - Welcome Center

99061 Paul Deccio Installations Service Repair/Maintenance Vehicles

99062 Pitney Bowes Inc. Rentals

99063 Quality Control Services, Inc. Repair & Maintenance Equipment

99064 Ramon Valencia Recreation Program Costs

99065 Rathbun Iron Works, Inc. Operating/Maintenance Supplies - Vehicles

Service Repair/Maintenance Equipment
Check Total:   

99066 Reynaldo Vijarro Water Sales Residential

99067 Richard Paredes Recreation Program Fees - Inside

99068 Rotary Club of Toppenish Memberships- Registrations - Subscriptions

99069 Standard Paint & Flooring LLC Operating/Maintenance Supplies - General

99070 Sunnyside Sun Media LLC Advertising

99071 Swan Vocational Enterprises Recreation Program Costs

99072 The Bunker Tri-Cities LLC Uniforms & Clothing

99073 The Janitor's Closet Operating/Maint. Supplies - General

99074 TransUnion Risk and Alternative Data 
Solutions, Inc. 

Professional Services

99075 U.S. Bank Corporate Payment 
Systems

Capital Purchase - Equipment

Memberships- Registrations - Subscriptions

Miscellaneous Fees & Charges
Office & Operating Supplies
Operating/Maintenance Supplies - General

Personal Protective Equipment

$874.50
$2,109.00
$2,983.50

$42.00
$12,931.70

$21.00
$1,995.00

$7,004.88
$27.99

$237.41

$11.92
$249.33

$21.00
$21.00
$88.24

$14,415.71

$155.00

$505.98
$455.00
$162.00
$512.82

$12.81

$181.44
$164.48
$143.65

$89.03
$950.40

$333.00
$2,553.12

$854.92
$73.96

$259.20

$525.63
$874.22

$63.00
$190.00

$289.04

$561.24

$107.99

$3,061.94

$2,050.15
$194.40
$302.98

3



Postage
Pre-Employment Services
Professional Services
Recreation Program Costs
Small Tools & Minor Equipment
Travel

Check Total:   

99076 Valley Title Guarantee Inc. Sewer Sales Residential
Solid Waste Services
Water Sales Residential

Check Total:   

99077 VESTIS Rentals

99078 Washington State Patrol Weapon Permit - State Background Check

99079 Wells Fargo Vendor Fin Serv Rentals

99080 Wex Bank Fuel Consumed Vehicles
Fuel Vehicles
Fuel Vehicles - WWTP

Check Total:   

99081 Yakima Valley Conference of 
Governments

Professional Services

99082 Yessica Valdez Recreation Program Fees - Inside

EFTAP399 Pitney Bowes Inc. Postage

EFTAP400 USDA RD DCFO Loan Payment 
(EFT)

USDA Loan Payment 24

EFTAP401 Heritage Bank Analysis Service Charge

EFTAP402 Invoice Cloud  (EFT) On-Line Utility Payment Charges

NR98837 Association Of Washington Cities Memberships- Registrations - Subscriptions

Grand Total

$8,270.51
$118.37

$31.71

$10.60
$365.00
$160.41

$34.56

June 6, 2024
Adam Vaughn, Finance Director

$143.54

$11,852.00

Accounts Payable Checks 99001- 99082, and EFTAP399-EFTAP402 and Voided Check NR98837

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished, the services 
rendered or the labor performed as described herein, that any advance payment is due and payable pursuant to a 
contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual obligation, and that the claim is 
a just, due and unpaid obligation against the City of Toppenish, and that I am authorized to authenticate and 
certify to said claim.

$21.00
$1,000.00

$573.60
($345.00)

$171,423.46

$2,524.46
$7,754.78
$1,928.31

$12,207.55
$14,077.20

$61.31
$211.39

$32.42
$13.25

$227.53

$574.58
$846.66

4



CITY OF TOPPENISH 
21 West First Avenue 
Toppenish, WA 98948 

“Where the West Still Lives” 

FINANCE 865-2080    ADMINISTRATION/CITY CLERK 865-6319    DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 865-7318 
FIRE 865-3111    PUBLIC WORKS/PARKS 865-4500    RECREATION/AQUATICS 865-5150    POLICE 865-1629 

 CITY OF TOPPENISH 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Six-Year Comprehensive Transportation (Streets) Improvement Program 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Toppenish, Washington, pursuant to the 
provisions of Chapter 35.77, Revised Code of Washington, intends to revise the Six-Year 
Comprehensive Transportation (Streets) Improvement Program for the City of Toppenish as 
heretofore adopted. 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing on the proposed revision will be held in the City Council 
Chambers, City Hall, at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, June 10, 2024, at which time all interested persons 
may attend and review the said proposed revisions and express their opinions thereon, after which 
the City Council will make a final determination concerning the proposed revisions. 

A Spanish interpreter will be available.  The City Council Chambers are handicap accessible. 
Additional arrangements to reasonably accommodate special needs will be made upon receiving 
twenty-four (24) hour advance notice.  Contact City Clerk at (509) 865-6754 for assistance. 

CIUDAD DE TOPPENISH 
AVISO DE AUDIENCIA PÚBLICA 

Programa de mejoramiento integral de transporte (calles) de seis años 

Por medio de la presente se notifica que el Concilio de la Ciudad de Toppenish, Washington, de 
conformidad con las disposiciones del Capítulo 35.77, Código Revisado de Washington, tiene la 
intención de revisar el Programa de Mejoramiento Integral de Transporte (Calles) de Seis Años para 
la Ciudad de Toppenish como hasta ahora adoptado. 

Por medio de la presente se notifica que se llevará a cabo una audiencia pública sobre la revisión 
propuesta en la sala de juntas del Concilio de la Ciudad, Ayuntamiento de la Ciudad, el lunes, 10 de 
junio de 2024 a las 7:00 p.m., en momento en que todas las personas interesadas pueden asistir y 
revisar dichas revisiones propuestas y expresar sus opiniones al respecto, luego de lo cual el 
Concejo Municipal tomara una decisión final sobre las revisiones propuestas. 

Un intérprete en español estará disponible. Las cámaras del ayuntamiento son accesibles para 
discapacitados. Los arreglos adicionales para acomodar razonablemente las necesidades especiales 
se harán al recibir notificación previa de (24) horas. Para asistencia comuníquese con la secretaria 
de la ciudad al (509) 865-6754. 

Heidi Riojas, CMC 
City Clerk 

Publish: Sunnyside Sun, May 22, 2024, and May 29, 2024 

Agenda Item
5a



REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
Agenda Bill No.:  24-047  
Meeting Date:  June 10, 2024 

Subject:  Six-Year Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) for 2025-2030 

Attachments:  Resolution 2024-26, Exhibits for Six-Year TIP for 2025-2030 

Presented by:  Shaun Burgess, Interim Public Works Director and Stephanie Ray, PE from HLA Engineering 

Approved For Agenda By:  Dan Ford, PE, Interim City Manager 

Discussion: 

As part of the City’s effort to provide necessary development of a functional transportation network, the City 
shall, as required by State law (RCW 35.77.010), develop, and adopt annually a Six-Year Transportation 
Improvement Program (Six-Year TIP) acting as a guide for the coordinated development of the City’s 
transportation system.  The Six-Year TIP of the City specifically sets forth those projects and programs of both 
City and regional significance that benefit the transportation system and promote public safety and efficient 
multi-modal movement. 

The Six-Year TIP is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan and can be adopted following one or more 
public hearings before City Council. 

Projects identified in the Six-Year TIP qualify for Federal and/or State funding.  The proposed plan includes all 
types of multi-modal transportation projects. These projects are depicted in the attached documents.  The Six-
Year TIP is a planning document and although it does provide high level cost estimates, scheduling projects will 
be coordinated with available project funding, along with associated utility projects, and timing may be adjusted 
accordingly. 

Update of the Six-Year TIP, and subsequent submission to the State, are statutory requirements, and while our 
local program is not required to be fiscally constrained, the program should be realistic. 

This Years’s TIP update includes 16 projects.  All of the projects have been reevaluated and revised with the 
latest information and the staff’s understanding of need. 

Once adopted, the updated Six-Year TIP will be submitted to Washington State Secretary of Transportation by 
the July 1, 2024, deadline as required by RCW. 

This plan is being presented to the public during the public hearing on June 10, 2024.  

Fiscal Impact:  None  

Recommendation:   Motion to adopt Resolution 2024-26 approving the Six Year TIP for 2025-2030. 

Alternative:  Postpone adoption until modifications are made, and reconsider on June 24,2024, Council meeting. 

Agenda Item
6a

CITY OF 
TOPPENISH 



RESOLUTION 2024-26 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE SIX-YEAR TRANSPORTATION 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FOR THE YEARS 2025 THROUGH 2030 
FOR THE CITY OF TOPPENISH FOR THE PURPOSE OF GUIDING 
THE DEVELOPMENT, DESIGN, AND CONSTRUCTION OF LOCAL 
AND REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENTS 

 
WHEREAS, RCW 35A.47.020, and RCW 35.77.010 provide for annual revision and 

extension of the Comprehensive Street Program of each city and town, after public hearing 
thereon, and 
 

WHEREAS, the City shall annually review the work accomplished under this program and 
evaluate current City transportation needs and from these findings shall prepare and adopt a 
revised comprehensive transportation program before July 1 of each year, and 
 

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2024, the City held a public hearing on the revision and extension 
of the Comprehensive Street, Bike and Pedestrian Program, and 
 

WHEREAS, it is now time to revise and extend the Comprehensive Street, Bike and 
Pedestrian Program as identified annually in the Six-Year Transportation Improvement Program, 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the City has determined, based on an assessment of the work accomplished 
under this program and the current City transportation needs, that this revised Comprehensive 
Street, Bike and Pedestrian Program adequately addresses the City’s future transportation needs, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TOPPENISH, WASHINGTON: 
 

The City Council of the City of Toppenish adopts the revision and extension of the 
Comprehensive Street, Bike and Pedestrian Programs for the years 2025 through 2030 as attached 
hereto as Exhibit A and labeled “2025-2030 Six-Year Transportation Improvement Program” 
incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth.  Said Comprehensive Street, Bike and 
Pedestrian Program shall be filed with the Yakima Valley Council of Governments and the 
Washington State Department of Transportation. 

 
This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage and signatures hereto. 

 
PASSED by the Toppenish City Council at its regular meeting held on June 10, 2024. 

    
    
 _______________________________________ 
 ELPIDIA SAAVEDRA, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
  
____________________________________  
HEIDI ROJAS, CMC, City Clerk 



P
U

B
L
I
C

W
O

R
K

S

NO.  MYERS ROAD

CITY LIMITS

WARD ROAD

W

A

P

E

N

I

S

H

 

R

O

A

D

F
R

A
L
E

Y
 
R

O
A

D

FRALEY CUTOFF

S

R

 

9

7

WATER TOWER RD.

F
O

R
T

 
R

O
A

D

NO. MYERS ROAD

TO I-82

SO. L ST.

C
U

R
L
E

W
 
R

O
A

D

NO. L ST.

S

O

.

 

J

U

N

I

P

E

R

 

S

T

.

B
R

O
O

K
S

 
L
A

N
E

A
D

A
M

S
 
A

V
E

.

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
 
L
A

N
E

BERGER LANE

BONNIE

L
A

N
E

P

E

N

N

Y

L

A

N

E

ROBART LANE

MAGNOLIA ST.

KATSURA ST.

ELMWOOD ROAD

N

O

.

 

T

R

A

C

K

 

R

D

.

W

A

S

H

I

N

G

T

O

N

T

O

 

W

A

P

A

T

O

E
.
 
 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

 
R

O
A

D

M

O

N

R

O

E

 

A

V

E

.

M

A

D

I

S

O

N

 

A

V

E

.

LINDEN ST.

J

A

C

K

S

O

N

 

S

T

.

SHEARER LANE  (PVT)

LINDEN ST.

S

R

 

9

7

G
O

L
D

E
N

D
A

L
E

 
A

V
E

.

N

O

.

 

F

I

R

 

S

T

.

BUENA WAY (SR 22)

W
.
 
S

I
X

T
H

 
A

V
E

.

S

R

 

2

2

 

 

 

 

T

O

 

P

A

S

C

O

GARDENIA ST.

H
O

Q
U

I
A

M

TO I-
82

P
I
S

C
O

E
 
A

V
E

.

K
LIC

K
IT

A
T S

T.

N
A

T
IO

N
 S

T
.

G
O

L
D

E
N

D
A

L
E

 
 
 
A

V
E

.

A
V

E
.

B
U

E
N

A
 W

A
Y

N

O

.

 

E

L

M

 

 

 

S

T

.

W
.
 
T

H
I
R

D
 
 
A

V
E

.

SO. ALDER ST.

W
.
 
F

I
F

T
H

 
A

V
E

.

W
.
 
F

O
U

R
T

H
 
A

V
E

.

W
.
 
F

I
R

S
T

 
 
A

V
E

.

BOLIN DRIVE

SO. BEECH ST.

W
.
 
T

H
I
R

D
 
A

V
E

.

W
.
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
A

V
E

.

S

O

.

 

F

I

R

 

S

T

.

W

A

S

H

I

N

G

T

O

N

 

A

V

E

S

O

.

 

A

L

D

E

R

 

S

T

.

S

O

.

 

B

E

E

C

H

 

S

T

.

S

O

.

 

D

A

T

E

 

S

T

.

J

E

F

F

E

R

S

O

N

 

 

A

V

E

.

F
R

A
N

K
L
I
N

 
A

V
E

.

S

O

.

 

H

A

W

T

H

O

R

N

E

 

S

T

.

J

E

F

F

E

R

S

O

N

 

A

V

E

.

A

D

A

M

S

 

A

V

E

.

W

A

S

H

I

N

G

T

O

N

 

A

V

E

.

W
.
 
T

H
I
R

D
 
A

V
E

.

S

O

.

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

I

A

 

S

T

.

SO. CARLSON ST.

L

I

L

L

I

E

L

A

N

E

M

O

N

R

O

E

 

A

V

E

.

GUYETTE LANE

S

O

.

 

T

R

A

C

K

 

R

O

A

D

SO. F ST.

SO. E ST.

SO. D ST.

E
.
 
 
 
F

I
R

S
T

 
 
 
 
 
A

V
E

.

S

O

.

 

E

 

S

T

.

C
I
T

Y
 
L
I
M

I
T

S

E
L
L
E

N
S

B
U

R
G

 
A

V
E

.

Z
I
L
L
A

H
 
 
A

V
E

.

NO. D ST.

E
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T

O
P

P
E

N
I
S

H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A

V
E

.

NO. F ST.

NO. E ST.

NO. D ST.

L
I
N

C
O

L
N

 
 
 
A

V
E

.

D
A

Y
T

O
N

 
 
A

V
E

.

SO. K ST.

SO. J ST.

SO. I ST.

SO. H ST.

SO. G ST.

NO. K ST.

NO. J ST.

NO. I ST.

NO. H ST.

NO. G ST.

SO. TOPPENISH    AVE.

J
O

R
D

A
N

 
 
W

A
Y

N
O

. F
IR

 S
T

.

SO. DIVISION      ST.

SO. C ST.

N

O

.

 

 

 

A

L

D

E

R

 

S

T

.

N

O

.

 

B

E

E

C

H

 

S

T

.

NO. DATE ST.

NO. ELM ST.

NO. CHESTNUT ST.

NO. FIR ST.

C

H

E

H

A

L

I

S

 

 

A

V

E

.

D

A

Y

T

O

N

 

 

 

 

 

A

V

E

.

3
 
S

T
A

R
 
A

V
E

.

I
D

A
H

O
 
A

V
E

.

MAPLE CT.

B

E

L

L

I

N

G

H

A

M

 

 

A

V

E

.

NO. C ST.

P

E

A

R

N

E

 

S

T

.

A

S

O

T

I

N

 

A

V

E

.

NO. B ST.

NO. A ST.

E
.
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
A

V
E

.

BUENA WAY (SR 22)

KING LANE

R
E

N
T

S
C

H
L
E

R
 
L
A

N
E

E
.
 
T

H
I
R

D
 
A

V
E

.

WISHKOSKI WAY

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

O
P

P
E

N
I
S

H

E
W

SN

2
0
2
4
-
2
0
3
0
 
S

I
X

 
Y

E
A

R
 
T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

I
O

N

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2

1
J
A

C
K

S
O

N
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
E

X
T

E
N

S
I
O

N

2
M

U
R

A
L

 
A

T
T

R
A

C
T

I
O

N
 
S

I
D

E
W

A
L

K

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

3
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
A

N
D

 
F

I
R

S
T

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

4
A

S
O

T
I
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

5
S

O
U

T
H

 
T

O
P

P
E

N
I
S

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

6
1

S
T

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

7
B

E
R

G
E

R
 
L

A
N

E
 
L

O
C

A
L

 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 
D

I
S

T
R

I
C

T

8
'
G

'
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

9
E

A
S

T
 
T

O
P

P
E

N
I
S

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
-
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
1

1
0

E
A

S
T

 
T

O
P

P
E

N
I
S

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
-
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
2

1
1

A
S

O
T

I
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 
R

O
U

N
D

A
B

O
U

T

1
2

K
I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
 
R

E
N

T
S

C
H

L
E

R
 
L

A
N

E
 
L

O
C

A
L

 

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 
D

I
S

T
R

I
C

T

1
3

B
U

E
N

A
 
W

A
Y

 
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
4

E
.
 
T

H
I
R

D
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
5

F
R

A
L

E
Y

 
R

O
A

D
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
6

W
A

S
H

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 
S

A
F

T
E

Y
 

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
7

A
S

O
T

I
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 
A

N
D

 
S

R
 
2

2
 
I
N

T
E

R
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
8

A
L

L
E

Y
 
P

R
E

S
E

R
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
(
N

O
T

 
S

H
O

W
N

)

1
9

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

 
E

V
A

L
U

A
T

I
O

N
 
/
 
P

R
E

S
E

R
V

A
T

I
O

N

P
L

A
N

 
(
N

O
T

 
S

H
O

W
N

)

1

7

5

8

6

3

4

1
0

9

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

♦ 

00 0 00 0000 0 00 0000 0 00 

- ,; • ~--■--==- ~ • -==--■-■- =-===--~=~ir-~ ! ~~ 
. 
f 

- ==-• ' 



Project Project Name
1 Jackson Street Extension
2 Mural Attraction Sidewalk Improvments
3 Second and First Avenue Improvments
4 Asotin Avenue Improvments
5 South Toppenish Avenue Improvments
6  East First Avenue Improvments
7 Berger Lane Local Improvement District(LID)
8 G' Street Improvments
9 East Toppenish Avenue Improvments - Phase 1

10 East Toppenish Avenue Improvments - Phase 2
11 Asotin Avenue Roundabout
12 King and Rentschler Lane Local Improvement District
13 Buena Way Saftey Improvments
14 East 3rd Avenue Improvments
15 Fraley Road Improvments
16 Washington Ave Safety Improvments 



Begin/End Project Type
Jackson Street to Ward Road New Construction

Various Locations ADA ramps, Sidewalks,curb and gutter
Division Street to G Steet Reconstruct

Elm Street to East 1ST Avenue Reconstruct
Washington Ave. to 2ND Avenue Reconstruct

G Street to N. Meyers road Reconstruct
Berger Lane, Adams Ave,Brooks Lane New Construction

Toppenish Ave. to S. Track Road Reconstruct
Asotin Ave. to G Street Reconstruct

East Toppenish Ave. to G Street to L Street Reconstruct
Asotin Ave. and East Toppenish Ave. New Construction

W. First Ave. to Guyette Ave. New Construction
Buena Way, Monroe, Madison Ave. Sidwalks, Bulb outs, ADA ramps

S. Divistion Street to Wishkoski Way Reconstruct
Buena Way to E. City Limits Reconstruct

S. Alder Street to S. Toppenish Ave. ADA ramps, Sidewalks,curb and gutter Bulb outs



City of Toppenish
2025 - 2030 Transportation Improvement Program

Potential Funding Total Project Cost Local Match 2025 2026
STBG 1,456,311$                      4,196,602$           $1,456,311

TIB 330,000$                          33,000$                  84,000$                  
TIB 3,562,000$                      356,200$               

STBG 5,215,000$                      704,025$               105,000$               
STIP 1,553,500$                      155,350$               179,250$               1,374,250$           
TIB 2,366,000$                      236,600$               273,600$               
LID 269,000$                          269,000$               269,000$               
TIB 3,185,000$                      318,500$               
TIB 3,242,000$                      323,800$               
TIB 2,750,000$                      275,000$               
TIB 1,364,000$                      136,400$               157,000$               
LID 1,706,000$                      1,706,000$           197,000$               1,509,000$           

SRTS 525,000$                          52,000$                  60,000$                  465,000$               
1,417,000$                      1,417,000$           
2,632,000$                      2,632,000$           
1,300,000$                      1,300,000$           



2027 2028 2029 2030

246,000$               
411,000$               3,151,000$           
775,000$               4,335,000$           

2,093,000$           
2,062,000.00$    

367,500$               2,817,500$           
374,000$               2,868,000$           

317,000$               2,433,000$           
1,207,000$           

163,500$               1,253,500$           
303,700$               2,328,300$           
150,000$               1,150,000$           



REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
Agenda Bill No.:  24-048  
Meeting Date:  June 10, 2024  

Subject:  Quote to Purchase Drone Equipment for the Police Department 

Attachments:  Proposed Resolution 2024-27, Drone Purchase Information   

Presented by:  Adam Vaughn, Finance Director; Joseph Mehline, Police Chief; Jon Schwarder, Police Captain 

Approved For Agenda By:  Dan Ford, Interim City Manager 

Discussion:  
As technology continues to evolve, drones have become a valuable tool to aid police work. 

Drones would assist with locating fleeing and/or hiding suspects, locating hidden or discarded evidence, real-
time aerial surveillance of ongoing criminal activity, crime scene documentation, search and rescue assistance, 
search warrant preparation and overwatch, de-escalation and interior building search.  

The purchase of these drones will continue the City’s emphasis on safety of the community as well as the 
officers. 

The current quote is through a Sourcewell contract which allows the City to piggyback off an existing contract 
and receive a 5% discount.  

The funds used to purchase these drones will be from the Special Investigative Drug Account which has 
sufficient fund balance to make the purchase. 

Fiscal Impact: $23,236.21 + additional software costs (Funding from the Special Investigative Drug Account) 

Recommendation:  Motion to approve Resolution 2024-27, to authorize purchase of Drones for Public Safety 
uses. 

Alternatives: 1) Do not move to allow. 2) Forward to Study Session for further review. 

Agenda Item
6b

CITY OF 
TOPPENISH 



RESOLUTION 2024-27 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 
BETWEEN RMUS UNMANNED SOLUTIONS AND THE CITY OF 
TOPPENISH, WASHINGTON, FOR PUBLIC SAFETY DRONES 
THROUGH SOURCEWELL CONTRACT #011223 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Toppenish Police Department can improve efficiency and officer 
safety through the use of drones, and 
 
 WHEREAS, on May 23, 2022, the City entered into an agreement with Sourcewell 
cooperative purchasing, and 
 
 WHEREAS, RMUS Unmanned Solutions participated in the competitive bid process in 
response to Sourcewell RFP #011223 by submitting a proposal, on which Sourcewell awarded 
RMUS a Sourcewell contract, numbered 011223, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Toppenish City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of 
the community to make the purchase, 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TOPPENISH, WASHINGTON AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 The purchase of RMUS Unmanned Solutions equipment in the amount of $23,236.21 is 
approved, and the Interim City Manager is authorized and directed to execute said purchase on 
behalf of the City. 
 

This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage and signatures hereto. 
 
 PASSED by the Toppenish City Council at its regular meeting held on June 10, 2024. 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 

ELPIDIA SAAVEDRA, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________________ 
HEIDI RIOJAS, CMC, City Clerk 
 

 



Original
QUOTE

595 North 1250 West Suite 3
Centerville UT 84014
USA

801-316-3250
800-793-3548

sales@rmus.com
techsupport@rmus.com

accounting@rmus.com
training@rmus.com

Quotation No.: 42530

Quotation Date: 06/03/24

Request Date: 07/03/24

Customer No.: 1019599

Page No.: 1 of 2

BILL TO

City of Toppenish 
 21 WEST 1ST AVENUE 
 TOPPENISH WA 98948 
 USA

SHIP TO

City of Toppenish 
 21 WEST 1ST AVENUE 
 TOPPENISH WA 98948 
 USA

RMUS Team Member: Chad Walker

Contact Name: Adam Vaughn

Terms: 30 days net

Item No. Description Part Number Qty Retail Price Discount % Price Total

DJI-M30T-PLUS DJI Matrice 30T SP - 
Plus - 
CB.202203170238

CP.
EN.0000038
3.SP

1 EA $  9,456.00 -5.00 $  8,983.20 $  8,983.20

Includes - Aircraft, RC Plus remote, and BS30 Battery Charger, 1 spare propeller set  Batteries sold seperately
DJI-M30-TB30 DJI Matrice 30 Series - 

Part 08 - TB30 
Intelligent Flight 
Battery - 
CB.202205250319

CB.2022052
50319

6 EA $  329.00 -5.00 $  312.55 $  1,875.30

DJI Matrice 30 - TB30 Intelligent Flight Battery x 1
RMUS-M30-
SPKLGT

RMUS M30 Speaker - 
Spotlight Combo LP12 1 EA $  2,199.00 -5.00 $  2,089.05 $  2,089.05

LP 12 Searchlight & Broadcasting system
DJI-MAVIC-3-
THERMAL-PLUS

DJI Mavic 3 Thermal - 
Shield Plus - 
CB.202209230396

CB.2022092
30396

1 EA $  5,998.00 -5.00 $  5,698.10 $  5,698.10

Mavic 3 Enterprise Thermal Aircraft 1 x RC Pro Enterprise Remote 1 x Flight Battery 1 x Charger and power cable 3 x Aircraft 
propeller - Pair USB-C Cables Carrying Case
DJI-MAVIC-3-ENT-
BATT-KIT

DJI Mavic 3 Enterprise 
Series - Part 05 - 
Battery Kit - CP.
EN.00000421.01

CP.
EN.0000042
1.01

1 EA $  659.00 -5.00 $  626.05 $  626.05

Includes 3 Flight batteries and Charging Hub
DJI-MAVIC-3-ENT-
PROP

DJI Mavic 3 Enterprise 
Series - Part 03 - 
Propeller - CP.
EN.00000430.01

CP.
EN.0000043
0.01

2 EA $  19.00 -5.00 $  18.05 $  36.10

Includes 1 CC and 1 CCW Propeller
DJI-MAVIC-3-ENT-
SPK

DJI Mavic 3 Enterprise 
Series - Part 02 - 
Speaker - CP.
EN.00000418.01

CP.
EN.0000041
8.01

1 EA $  159.00 -5.00 $  151.05 $  151.05

DJI Mavic 3 Enterprise Series - Part 02 - Speaker - CP.EN.00000418.01
DJI-AVATA-2-FMC DJI Avata 2 Fly More 

Combo - 3 Batt.
CP.
FP.0000015
1.05

1 EA $  1,199.00 -1.00 $  1,187.01 $  1,187.01

DJI Avata 2 x1, DJI RC Motion 3 x1, DJI RC Motion 3 Lanyard x1, DJI Goggles 3 x1, DJI Goggles 3 Foam Padding x1, DJI 
Goggles 3 Additional Forehead Pad x1, DJI Goggles 3 -2.0D Corrective Lenses (Pair) x1, USB-C OTG Cable x1, DJI Avata 2 
Intelligent Flight Battery x3, DJI Avata 2 Propellers (Pair) x2, DJI Avata 2 Propeller Screw x8, Screwdriver x1, DJI Avata 2 
Gimbal Protector x1, Type-C to Type-C PD Cable x1, DJI Avata 2, Two-Way Charging Hub x1, DJI Sling Bag x1

~ RMUS Unmanned I♦ Solutions™ 



Original
QUOTE

Page: 2 / 2

595 North 1250 West Suite 3
Centerville UT 84014
USA

801-316-3250
800-793-3548

sales@rmus.com
techsupport@rmus.com

accounting@rmus.com
training@rmus.com

DJI-AVATA-2-
CARE-2

DJI Avata 2 Care 
Refresh - 2 Year

CP.
QT.0000993
4.01

1 EA $  99.00 -1.00 $  98.01 $  98.01

DJI Care Refresh for Avata 2 - 2 Year
RMUS-HUB-LITE RMUS Hub Lite 1 EA $  199.00 -5.00 $  189.05 $  189.05

RMUS HUB lite includes all RMUS training content.  Popular trainings include foundational knowledge: part 107 Prep, Basic 
Flight Training, LAANC introduction and Aircraft Specific Training for manufacturers: DJI, Autel, Parrot, Sony and Real Time 
Robotics. 
RMUS-CALBR RMUS Calibration - 

Large Aircraft
1 EA $  199.99 -5.00 $  189.99 $  189.99

Includes baseline maintenance inspection and firmware updates. RMUS manufacturer-certified technicians ensure all batteries, 
aircraft, remotes, tablets, and other accessories are in working order prior to shipment. This service will save dozens of hours of 
setup time for your UAS Pilots and Crew.
RMUS-CALBR-SM RMUS Calibration - 

Small Aircraft
2 EA $  99.99 -5.00 $  94.99 $  189.98

Includes baseline maintenance inspection and firmware updates. RMUS manufacturer-certified technicians ensure all batteries, 
aircraft, remotes, tablets, and other accessories are in working order prior to shipment. This process will save dozens of hours of
setup time for your UAS Pilots and Crew.
RMUS-SD_HOLDER RMUS micro SD Card 

Holder
3 EA $  6.00 -5.00 $  5.70 $  17.10

Holds 10 micro SD cards.
RMUS-
SOURCEWELL

Ref Sourcewell 
Contract

1 EA $ $  0.00 $  0.00

Sourcewell Contract #011223-RMS

Quote Terms

Confidential - This quote contains proprietary pricing and other 
confidential information that can not be shared 
outside your organization.  
All prices are valid within 30 calendar days of quote date. 

Payment due prior to product shipment, unless terms have been 
extended. 

All sales of UAV packages are final. Returns of unopened items in 
the original packing are subject to a 20% 
restocking fee. 

If you have questions, please contact sales@rmus.com or call us at 
801-316-3250. 

Thank you for your business. 

Subtotal $  21,329.99

Freight $  185.00

State (%)  6.5 % $  1,398.49

City (%)  1.5 % $  322.73

Total $  23,236.21

~ ~Mus Unmanned ( I♦ ~ Solutions™ 

I I I 

I I I I 

I 

I I I 

mailto:sales@rmus.com


����������		


��	������																										 	 �		

		������������	����� !	"##$$%		&'�()*&(			+,-.	/0123452	-.	6�27��1	80935�7�::;	���	��2,	823��2	<032,�4.2;	=>	?0@	��A;	824B:�.;	C<	DEFGA	H80935�7�::I	41J	
CK8	LL/;	DAD	<	��D�	M;	K1-2	�;	/�12�3�-::�;	K+	NF��F	H89BB:-�3I			80935�7�::	-.	4	8242�	0O	C-11�.024	:054:	P0��31Q�12	91-2	41J	.�3�-5�	500B�342-��	53�42�J	91J�3	2,�	:47.	0O	2,�	8242�	0O	C-11�.024	HC-11�.024	824292�.	8�52-01	���R��I	2,42	0OO�3.	500B�342-��	B30593�Q�12	.0:92-01.	20	P0��31Q�12	�12-2-�.	=432-5-B42-01	-.	0B�1	20	�:-P-6:�	O�J�34:;	.242��B30�-15�;	41J	Q91-5-B4:	P0��31Q�124:	�12-2-�.;	,-P,�3	�J9542-01;	ST��	�J9542-01;	101B30O-2;	23-64:	P0��31Q�12;	41J	02,�3	B96:-5	�12-2-�.	:0542�J	-1	2,�	K1-2�J	8242�.	41J	/414J4	80935�7�::	-..9�J	4	B96:-5	.0:-5-242-01	O03	K1Q411�J	41J	
�Q02�:U	>B�342�J	V�,-5:�	8U.2�Q.	7-2,	
�:42�J	+�5,10:0PU	41J	8�3�-5�.	O30Q	7,-5,	89BB:-�3	74.	4743J�J	4	50123452							89BB:-�3	J�.-3�.	20	50123452	7-2,	80935�7�::	20	B30�-J�	�W9-BQ�12;	B30J952.;	03	.�3�-5�.	20	80935�7�::	41J	2,�	�12-2-�.	2,42	455�..	80935�7�::X.	500B�342-��	B935,4.-1P	50123452.	H=432-5-B42-1P	Y12-2-�.I			 #Z	([)\	']	&'�()*&(		R	Ŷ Ŷ/+_VY	̀R+Y	+,-.	/0123452	-.	�OO�52-��	9B01	2,�	J42�	0O	2,�	O-14:	.-P14293�	6�:07			?	Ya=_
R+_><	̀R+Y	R<̀	Ya+Y<8_><	+,-.	/0123452	�@B-3�.	C435,	�F;	���G;	91:�..	-2	-.	5415�::�J	.001�3	B93.9412	20	R32-5:�	��	+,-.	/0123452	Q4U	6�	�@2�1J�J	01�	4JJ-2-014:	U�43	9B01	2,�	3�W9�.2	0O	80935�7�::	41J	73-22�1	4P3��Q�12	6U	89BB:-�3		/	8K
V_VRL	>̂	+Y
C8	<027-2,.241J-1P	41U	�@B-342-01	03	2�3Q-142-01	0O	2,-.	/0123452;	4::	B4UQ�12	06:-P42-01.	-15933�J	B3-03	20	�@B-342-01	03	2�3Q-142-01	7-::	.93�-��;	4.	7-::	2,�	O0::07-1Pb	R32-5:�.	��	2,309P,	�F	.93�-��	2,�	�@B-342-01	03	5415�::42-01	0O	2,-.	/0123452	R::	02,�3	3-P,2.	7-::	5�4.�	9B01	�@B-342-01	03	2�3Q-142-01	0O	2,-.	/0123452		 $Z	[cdef\[�(g	f)'hd&(�g	')	�[)ie&[�		R	YjK_=CY<+;	=
>̀ K/+8;	>
	8Y
V_/Y8	89BB:-�3	7-::	B30�-J�	2,�	YW9-BQ�12;	=30J952.;	03	8�3�-5�.	4.	.242�J	-1	-2.	=30B0.4:	.96Q-22�J	91J�3	2,�	80:-5-242-01	<9Q6�3	:-.2�J	460��	89BB:-�3X.	YW9-BQ�12;	=30J952.;	03	8�3�-5�.	=30B0.4:	H=30B0.4:I	-.	42245,�J	41J	-1503B0342�J	-120	2,-.	/0123452				

klmnopqr	srtuvlwu	xky	z{{|}z~����s����|���s�|�{z��k�|��k�~
Sourcewell ~ 



����������		


��	������																										 	 �		

	���	���������	���	�� ��!�"	�� �����	�����	�#�"	$ ����!�	��"�	%�	��&	���	�#�	!������	� ���		'�������	��(	 ))��	!� "�* ��	 �	��)��%�"#��	���������	 �	�� ��!�"	�)	�#�(	���	!�����(	����!����	��	'�������+"	�� ��!�	���	���!��,	��"�	-���""	�,����	� 	%(	�#�	�����!������,	�������"	��	�����!�.	���������	 �	�� ��!�"	��"�	%�	���������	�"	 ������ ���	� 	�#�	�����!������,	�����(+"	"���						/#�"	$ ����!�	 ))��"	��	����)�����	�������(	 )	"���".	���	&#���	"�%"�������	� ����	�"	����!������.	"���"	���	"���"	� ����	���	� �	,���������				0	1�

�2/3	'�������	&������"	�#��	���	���������.	�� ��!�".	���	'����!�"	)����"#��	���	)���	)� �	����"	���	��!��%���!�".	���	���	)���	)� �	��)�!�"	��	��"�,�.	��������".	���	& �4���"#��	5�	������ �.	'�������	&������"	�#�	���������.	�� ��!�".	���	'����!�"	���	"����%��	) �	���	&���	���) ��	��	�!! ����!�	&��#	�#�	 ������(	�"�	) �	&#�!#	�#�(	���	��������	'�������+"	������"	���	��"���%�� �"	��"�	�,���	� 	�""�"�	�#�	�����!������,	�����(	��	���!#��,	�	��" ���� �	��	��(	��"����	 ���	&������(	����"	&��#	�#�	����)�!�����		��(	����)�!�����+"	&������(	�#��	�6����"	%�( ��	�#�	�6������ �	 )	�#�	'�������+"	&������(	&���	%�	��""��	 �	� 	�#�	�����!������,	�����(				$	 7��8�
'.	75'/
50-/9
'.	�27�9
	
�'�88�
'	-� �	$ ����!�	�6�!��� �	���	�#� �,# ��	�#�	$ ����!�	����.	'�������	��"�	�� ����	� 	' ��!�&���	�	!������	����"	� 	��������	 �	���#����!���	'�������+"	���# ��:��	������".	��"���%�� �".	 �	��"�����"	��������	� 	�#�	���������.	�� ��!�".	���	'����!�"	 ))����	�����	�#�"	$ ����!�.	&#�!#	&���	%�	��! �� �����	��� 	�#�"	$ ����!�	%(	��)����!�	5�	�"	�#�	'�������+"	��"� �"�%����(	� 	��"���	' ��!�&���	��!����"	�#�	� "�	!������	��) ����� �			 ;<	=>?@?AB		���	���������.	�� ��!�".	 �	'����!�"	�����	�#�"	$ ����!�	&���	%�	���!��	��	 �	%�� &	�#�	���!�	"�����	��	'�������+"	�� � "��			1#��	�� �����,	���!��,	�� ��"	� 	�����!������,	�������".	���	���!��,	�� ���	��"�	��)��!�	�	�����!������,	�����(+"	� ���	! "�	 )	�!���"��� �	/#�"	����"	�#��	�#�	�� ���	! "�	�"	) �	���������	���������.	�� ��!�".	���	'����!�"	�#��	���	 ������ ���	) �	�#���	��������	���� "�.	���	��!����"	���	! "�"	� 	�#�	�����!������,	�����(+"	�����"���	�������(	� !��� �				
�,�����""	 )	�#�	��(����	���# �	!# "��	%(	�#�	�����!������,	�����(.	�#�	� ���	! "�	�"" !�����	&��#	��(	���!#�"�	 ��� �	 )	�#�	���������.	�� ��!�".	 �	'����!�"	��"�	��&�("	%�	��"!� "��	��	�#�	���!��,	�� ��	� 	�#�	�����!�%��	�����!������,	�����(	��	�#�	����	 )	���!#�"�				�	'C5��52D	�27	'C5��52D	$9'/'	���	���������	���������	���	�� ��!�"	��"�	%�	�� ����(	��!4�,��	7���,��	���������	���	�� ��!�"	��(	%�	��E�!���	5)	�#�	����,�	�"	� �	������(	��������	��	�#�	����	 )	�������(.	'�������	��"�	������	�#�	���������	���	�� ��!�"	� 	%�	��������	&��#��	�	���" ��%��	����	��	� 	! "�	� 	' ��!�&���	 �	��"	�����!������,	�������"	�����!������,	�������"	��"����	�#�	��,#�	� 	��"��!�	�#�	���������	���	�� ��!�"	��	�	���" ��%��	

FGHIJKLM	NMOPQGRP	SFT	UVVWXUYZ[\]N][ẐW][_ǸW[VU\\FZWaaF̀ Y



����������		


��	������																										 	 �		

����	�����	��������	�����	��������� ���	!�	�! ����! �	"���� �	���������	� �"����! 	!�	���	#$��"�� �	� �	%�!�����	��	���	����	!�	��������	& 	���	��� �	!�	���	��������	!�	 ! �! �!��� '	#$��"�� �	� �	%�!�����(	���	%������"��� '	# ����	����	 !����	���	)�""����	��	�!! 	��	"!���*��	� �	���	)�""����	����	��"����	 ! �! �!��� '	#$��"�� �	� �	%�!�����	����	�! �!��� '	#$��"�� �	� �	%�!�����	����	���	����"��*��	�!	���	%������"��� '	# ����				)�""����	����	���� '�	�!�	� �	"��	�!�	���	����� 	���"�� �	! 	#$��"�� �	� �	%�!�����	����	������	� 	�	���������	!�	� !"���*��	�! ����! 			)!��������	���	�������	���	)�""����	� 	*�����	!�	����	+! �����	��	���	)�""����	� �� ��! ����	��������	��*��� ����	!�	� ����!�	#$��"�� �	!�	%�!�����			,	)-.#)	/-0	#���	%������"��� '	# ����	��	���"! ��*��	�!�	��""��� '	���	)�""����	����	�����	��12�1��"��! 	�����������! 3�4	5�� 	!����� '(	�	%������"��� '	# ����	����	� ������	��	��	��	�	��12�1��"�	� ����			+	67/	.&)/	%
&+&89	-�	� �	����	���� '	����	+! �����(	)�""����	���	!����	�	�"������	�������! 	!�	#$��"�� �(	%�!�����(	!�	)�������	��	����!� ��	'������	��� 	��!��	������	� 	���	+! �����	5�� 	)�""����	������� ��	��	����	!����	6!�	.���	%���� '(	��	����	*�	��*������	������! ������	�!	)!��������	� 	�	�� �2����	�!����	#$��"�� �(	%�!�����(	!�	)�������	���	*�	�����	!�	���!���	��!�	���	6!�	.���	��	� �	����	���!�'�	�	)!��������	%����	� �	%�!����	+�� '�	:!��	��	���� ��	� 	-������	;	*��!�				6!�	.���	"�!'���	� �	"���� '	���	���!	*�	����	�!	����!� �	� �	��$������	��!��2!��	� �	����! �� ���	#$��"�� �	� �	%�!�����	��	�! '	��	��!��	��!��2!��	� �	����! �� ���	�����	���	�������	��� ������	��	����	+���� �	!����� '	"�!����	� �	���� ���������	����	�""��	6!�	.���	%���� '	����	*�	"�*������	� �	����	������*��	�!	���	%������"��� '	# ������		 <=	>?@ABCD	EFA	>?GCGFH	CIEFHJ	?JKBJLDL		)�""����	���	��$����	#$��"�� �(	%�!����(	!�	)������	��� '��(	������! �(	!�	������! �	��	� �	����	-��	��$�����	����	*�	����	� 	����� '	*�	��*����� '	�	��' ��	)!��������	%����	� �	%�!����	+�� '�	
�$����	:!��	�!	���	����' ��	)!��������	)�""����	M����!"�� �	-��� ������!�	/���	�""�!���	�!��	��	������*��	��!�	���	����' ��	)!��������	)�""����	M����!"�� �	-��� ������!�	-�	�	�� ����(	���	��$����	����N			 O	&�� ����	���	�""����*��	)!��������	�! �����	 ��*��P	O	+������	�"�����	���	��$������	��� '�P	O	%�!����	�������� �	������	�!	Q������	���	��$������	��� '�P	O	& ����������	����	���	#$��"�� �(	%�!�����(	!�	)�������	��������	*�	���	��$������	��� '�(	��! '	����	���	��$������	��� '�	3�'(	������! (	������! (	"����	��� '�4P	� �	

RSTUVWXY	ZY[\]Ŝ\	_R̀	abbcdaefghiZigfjcigkZlcgbahhRfcmmRle



����������		


��	������																										 	 �		

�	�������	�	��������	�� ��������	�!	��"�"�#	����������"��	"�	$"��� �!�	%&���	'"�(	�(�	�!!���"��	����	�!	�(�	���"!"��	��"�"�#)	��	�������	���"�"��	��	�����"��	*(�	��'	��"�"�#	�� ��������	�� �	"������	���	%+�"�����)	,������ )	���	-���"�� 	�!!����)	����	!��	�(� �	"��� 	'(���	��"�"�#	����"� 	���(��#��		.	!���/	�&������	-�����'���	,�"��	���	,������	
�+�� �	0���	'"��	1�����	��	���������	��	�(" 	2�������	���	'"��	1�	"�����������	1/	��!������			34	56789:95689;<=	:;<876:8	6::>??=	6<@	56789:95689<A	><898B	7>CD97>E><8?			.	,.
*�2�,.*�FG	-�����'���H 	��������"��	�������� 	���	���"��1��	���	����	��	��1�"�	���	������!"�	���"�"� 	����  	�(�	I�"���	-���� 	���	2�����J	 ��(	� 	!������)	 ���������"���)	���"�"���)	KLM�	���	("#(��	������"��)	��"1��	#���������)	���	��(��	��1�"�	���"�"� 				*(�	1���!"� 	�!	�(" 	2�������	 (����	1�	���"��1��	��	���	,���"�"���"�#	%��"�"� 	�(��	���	��#���/	����  	�(�	%+�"�����)	,������ )	��	-���"�� 	�����	�(" 	2�������	.	,���"�"���"�#	%��"�/H 	���(��"�/	��	����  	�(" 	2�������	" 	������"���	�(���#(	"� 	��������"��	����(� "�#)	"���������)	��	N�"��	��'�� 	��' 	.�/	���"�/	����  "�#	1���!"� 	�!	�(" 	2�������	'"��	1�	��� "�����	�	-���"��	$��1��	�!	-�����'���	���"�#	 ��(	�"��	�!	����  	-����"��	����� ���� 	�(��	�	,���"�"���"�#	%��"�/H 	� �	�!	�(" 	2�������	" 	��	�(�	,���"�"���"�#	%��"�/H 	 ���	������"����	���	,���"�"���"�#	%��"�"� 	�� ����	�(�	�"#(�	��	�1��"�	�"O�	%+�"�����)	,������ )	��	-���"�� 	!���	��/	��(��	 �����		-����"��	" 	�� ��� "1��	!��	!��"�"��"P"�#	"� 	 ��� 	���	 ���"��	!���� 	'"�(	-�����'���	��������	� �	��"#"1"�"�/	��+�"������ 	���	����������"��	���	'"��	�������#�	������"��	����"�"���"�#	���"�"� 	��	N�"�	-�����'���		-�����'���	�� ���� 	�(�	�"#(�	��	���	���	������	,���"�"���"�#	%��"�"� 	��	"� 	�� ���	���"�#	�(�	����	�!	�(" 	2�������				Q	,IQR�2	0.2�R�*�%-	-����"��H 	�����/�� 	��/	1�	��+�"���	��	���!���	'��O	��	#���������L�'���	!��"�"�"� )	"�����"�#	 �(��� 	-����"��H 	�����/�� 	���	�#��� 	�� �	�������	�(�� ���� 	"�	�	���!�  "����	������	'("��	��	�(�	����" � )	���	"�	����������	'"�(	,���"�"���"�#	%��"�/	���"�"� 	���	��������� )	���	���	����"��1��	��' 				 S4	56789:95689<A	><898B	D?>	6<@	5D7:T6?9<A		.	F
U%
-	.GU	,.V$%G*	*�	����  	�(�	����������	%+�"�����)	,������ )	��	-���"�� 	�����	�(" 	2�������)	�	,���"�"���"�#	%��"�/	�� �	������/	"��"����	��	-����"��	�(��	"�	"����� 	��	����  	�(" 	2�������J	(�'����)	�����	!��'	���	���������	'"��	1�	���������	N�"���/	1��'���	-�����'���	���	-����"��	*/�"����/)	�	,���"�"���"�#	%��"�/	'"��	"  ��	��	�����	�"�����/	��	-����"��	��	"� 	���(��"P��	 �1 "�"��/)	�" ��"1����)	������)	��	�� �����	�!	�	,���"�"���"�#	%��"�/	"  �� 	�	����(� �	�����)	"�	��/	� �	"� 	�'�	!��� )	1��	�(�	����(� �	�����	 (����	������/	����	�(�	����"��1��	-�����'���	��������	���1��	.��	,���"�"���"�#	%��"�/	����� 	�����	�(" 	2�������	�� �	1�	"  ���	��"��	��	�&�"���"��	��	���������"��	�!	�(" 	2�������J	(�'����)	-����"��	���!�������)	,���"�"���"�#	%��"�/	

WXYZ[\]̂	_̂ àbXca	dWe	fgghifjklmn_nlkohnlp_qhlgfmmWkhrrWqj



����������		


��	������																										 	 �		

�������	������������	�� 	���	�����!����	"�##����	��#�� �	�#	��$�#	%&�����#	�#	'�#��!�������	(�����	�����������	���	�)��� 	����� 	�$�	��#�	�*	�$��	+���#�!�			%&�����#,�	�!!�������	*�#��	�*	�������	�#�	��!�& � 	��	���	����!$� 	'#������		'�#��!�������	(�������	"���	��	������	#����������	*�#	�������	�� 	%�&#!�"���	"���	$���	��	���������	*�#	���	&���� 	�����!�	�*	���	'�#��!�������	(�����				-	.//01023.4	1(
5%	.3/	+23/01023%�'.
10+0'.1036	.//(3/75	.  �������	��#��	�� 	!�� ������	��	�	�&#!$���	�# �#�	�#	��$�#	#�8&�#� 	�#����!����	 �!&����������	���	��	��������� 	���"���	�	'�#��!�������	(�����	�� 	%&�����#�	�&!$	��	9��	�#	�� &��#�:���!�*�!	#�8&�#�������	�����	#�8&�#������	;���	�**�#������	�!����	�#	�����#�����	����&�	#�8&�#������<�	�#	���!�*�!	��!��	����!�	#�8&�#������	%���	'�#��!�������	(�������	���	#�8&�#�	�$�	&��	�*	�	'�#��!�������	.  �� &��	�$�	��#��	�*	"$�!$	"���	��	��������� 	 �#�!���	���"���	�$�	'�#��!�������	(�����	�� 	�$�	%&�����#	�#	���	�&�$�#�=� 	 ����#��	 ���#��&��#��	�#	#������#��	��	�����!����		.��	��������� 	�  �������	��#��	�� 	!�� ������	�&��	����#	��	����	*���#����	��	�$�	'�#��!�������	(�����	�$��	"$��	��	!������� 	��	�$��	+���#�!�		+	%'(+0.40>(/	%(
?0+(	
(@70
(5(31%	0�	�$�	�����	�$��	�$�	'�#��!�������	(�����	#�8&�#��	��#��!�	�#	���!����=� 	��#*�#���!�	#�8&�#������	���	�  #���� 	��	�$��	+���#�!�	;�&!$	��	�:!����#!�	���!�*�!�������	���!����=� 	 �����#�	#�8&�#�������	�#	��$�#	���!�*�!������	�� 	#�8&�#������<�	�$�	'�#��!�������	(�����	�� 	�$�	%&�����#	���	����#	����	�	����#����	���� �����	��#�������	���#�	*#��	�$��	+���#�!�	%�&#!�"����	��!�& ���	���	������	�� 	����������	"���	���	��	�� �	�	��#��	��	�	!����	*�#	�#��!$	�*	�&!$	��#������				/	1(
503.1023	2A	2
/(
%	'�#��!�������	(�������	���	��#������	��	�# �#�	��	"$���	�#	��	��#��	���� ������	&���	����!�	��	%&�����#	��	�$�	�����	�*	���	�*	�$�	*����"���	������B				 C	1$�	'�#��!�������	(�����	*����	��	#�!����	*&� ���	�#	���#��#������	*#��	���	����#����	�� �	��	������	�&**�!����	��	���	*�#	�$�	�8&�������	�#� &!���	�#	��#��!��	��	��	�&#!$��� D	�#	�	A� �#���	������	�#	�#����!���	��"�	�#	#��&�������	�#�$����	�$�	�&#!$���	�#	!$����	�$�	'�#��!�������	(�����,�	#�8&�#������		(	62?(
3036	4.E	.3/	?(37(	1$�	����#����	��"	�� 	���&�	*�#	���	�!����	#����� 	��	�	'�#��!�������	(�����,�	�# �#	"���	��	 ���#���� 	��	�$�	'�#��!�������	(�����	��F���	�$�	�&#!$���				 GH	IJKLMNOP	KOPQRIO		.	'
05.
S	.++2731	
('
(%(31.10?(	%&�����#	"���	������	��	.!!�&��	
��#����������	��	%�&#!�"���	*�#	�$��	+���#�!�	�� 	�&��	�#��� �	�#����	����!�	��	%�&#!�"���	�*	�$��	��#���	��	!$���� 	1$�	.!!�&��	
��#����������	"���	��	#����������	*�#B			 T	5��������!�	�� 	����������	�*	�$��	+���#�!�D	

UVWXYZ[\	]\̂_̀Va_	bUc	deefgdhijkl]ljimfljn]ofjedkkUifppUoh



����������		


��	������																										 	 �		

�	������	��������	��	���	 �!�"�#���	��$	%����"������&	'�����	��(!�����)	��$	�	*!������	�����#�	��	 �!�"�#���	��$	%����"������&	'�������+	�,	�����"�-��		*	*. /0'  	
'1/'2 	 !������	�!��	���,���	�	�����!�	�,	���	-!������	�����#	#��3	 �!�"�#���	���	"�����"�	����	�3�	-!������	�����#	#���	"����	�����	��	%����"������&	'�������+	���"��&	��$	"�����"�	�����+	�$������������	,���+	�����	$���	�������+	���,�����"�	���!��+	�!����	���!��+	"!������	���!��+	��$	���	��3��	��"������	��,��������			 45	67896:	9;	<9;:6=<:	>=?7>	=<:@A@:B	=;C	=CD@;@>:6=:@A7	E77	8=BD7;:		F	GH0�
FG�	 FI' 	FG�/1/�J	
'%H
�	'�"3	"����$��	(!�����+	 !������	�!��	�����$�	�	"�����"�	�����	�"������	������	K
�����L	��	�3�	 �!�"�#���	 !������	M����������	F$�����������	����&��$	��	�3��	G�����"�	
������	���	$!�	��	�����	�3��	NO	$���	�,���	�3�	��$	�,	��"3	"����$��	(!�����	F	
�����	�!��	-�	�����$�$	��&��$����	�,	�3�	�!�-��	��	���!��	�,	�����	$!���&	�3��	(!�����	K��+	�,	�3���	���	��	�����+	 !������	�!��	�!-���	�	������	��$�"����&	��	�����	#���	��$�L			�3�	
�����	�!��	"������	�3�	,����#��&	,���$�P		 �	%����"������&	'�����	0���	K�&+	G���	�,	 ������	Q�&3#��	M���������L)	�	%����"������&	'�����	%3���"��	 �����	F$$����)	�	%����"������&	'�����	G���)	�	%����"������&	'�����	 �����%�����"�)	�	%����"������&	'�����	R���%�����	G�$�)	�	%����"������&	'�����	G����"�	0���)	�	%����"������&	'�����	G����"�	'����	F$$����)	�	%����"������&	'�����	G����"�	�����3���	0!�-��)	�	 �!�"�#���	F���&��$	'������%����"������&	'�����	0!�-��)	�	/���	%!�"3���$	M��"�������)	�	/���	%!�"3���$	%��"�)		�	 �!�"�#���	F$������������	S��	F�����$)	��$	�	M���	%!�"3���	#��	�����"�$�����	#��	��"�&��T�$	��	�����!�	-�	 !������		*	FMU/0/ �
F�/1'	S''	/�	"����$�������	,��	�3�	�!�����	��$	�����"��	�����$�$	-�	 �!�"�#���+	�3�	 !������	#���	���	��	 �!�"�#���	��	�$������������	,��	�,	VW	��	3��$#���	��$	�W	��	�����"�	��$	�������&�	�����$�$	��	%����"������&	'�������	�3�	F$������������	S��	�!��	-�	��"�!$�$	��+	��$	���	�$$�$	��+	�3�	���"��&	 !������	���	���	"3��&�	%����"������&	'�������	����	�3��	�3�	"�����"��$	���"�	��	�,,���	�3�	F$������������	S��		�3�	 !������	#���	�!-���	�������	��	 �!�"�#���	,��	�3�	���"����&�	�,	�$������������	,��	�����$	��	�3�	%�������	�!�������$	-�	�3�	�����	�����	�,	���	'(!������+	%��$!"��+	��$	 ����"��	�!�"3���$	-�	%����"������&	'�������	!�$��	�3��	G�����"�	$!���&	��"3	"����$��	(!�����	%�������	�3�!�$	

XYZ[\]̂_	̀_abcYdb	eXf	ghhijgklmnòomlpiomq̀ rimhgnnXlissXrk



����������		


��	������																										 	 �		

����	���	����������	�� �	��!	����"�#���$����%��!	"�����"�	�� &��	��	���	 � �'	��!	 ���	&�	 ����!	��	���	�!!����	�&���	()���*	)""�����	
�"����&��+	��	�� ����!	���"�����"���,	��	����"�#�����	&��-��%	�����������	���	����"�#�����	.����"�	!����� ���	������"�����	/�, ����	 ���	&�	��"����!	��	�����	����	01	"����!��	!�,�	�2���	���	��!	�2	��"�	"����!��	3������		��������	�%����	��	"��������	#���	����"�#���	��	��!����%	������"�����	��!��	����	4�����"�	��	������	����	���	�! �����������	2��	��	���!	��	���	��� �	���"����!	��!��	����	4�����"�		5�	���	�����	���	��������	��	!����3����	��	��,	��!������!	�! �����������	2���6	����"�#���	��������	���	��%��	��	"��"��	����	4�����"�	��!	��7�"�	��,	��������	��& ����!	&,	���	��������	��	��,	��&��3����	����"�������	5�	���	�����	����	4�����"�	��	"��"����!	&,	������	����,	�����	��	���	4�����"���	�8��������	!���6	���	�! �����������	2��	��, ���	#���	&�	!��	��	 ���	����	��	!�,�	2�� 	���	"��"��������	!���			 9:	;<=>?@ABCD	@CE@CFCG=;=AHC		����"�#���I�	)������J�!	
�������������	��	���	4���2	/��"��� ���	K22�"��				����������	)������J�!	
�������������	��	���	������	�� �!	��	���	����������	/�������	52	����������	)������J�!	
�������������	"���%��	��	��,	�� �	!����%	����	4�����"�6	��������	 ���	��� ���,	����2,	����"�#���	��	#�����%		LM:	;<DA=N	;FFAOGPCG=N	;PCGDPCG=FN	Q;AHC@N	;GD	R?G=@;R=	R?PESC=C		)	)TU5V	/�������	��	W��������	��������	��"����	XY4�16	��&!�������	16	���	&��-�6	��"��!�6	!�"� ����6	��!	�""������%	���"�!����	��!	���"��"��	��������	��	����	4�����"�	���	��&7�"�	��	�8� �������	&,	����"�#���	��	���	W��������	�����	)�!����	2��	�	 ��� � 	�2	��8	,����	2�� 	���	��!	�2	����	4�����"�	V���	"�����	�8���!�	��	/����"������%	Z�������	��	��	�������	��	&�������	"��!�"��!	&,	����	/����"������%	Z����,	��!��	����	4�����"�		[	)��5\]WZ]V	]������	����,	 �,	����%�	��	�����#���	�����2��	���	��%���	��	�&��%������	��!��	����	4�����"�	#������	���	�����	#������	"������	�2	���	�����	����,	��!	�	2���,	�8�"���!	����%� ���	�%��� ���	��"�	"������	#���	���	&�	���������&�,	#������!	)�,	�����&���!	����%� ���	#���	&�	������!					4	)WZ]UWZ]V�	)�,	� ��! ���	��	����	4�����"�	 ���	&�	��	#�����%	��!	#���	���	&�	�22�"����	�����	��	���	&���	!��,	�8�"���!	&,	���	�������				U	̂ )5_Z
	.������	&,	������	����,	��	��-�	�"����	��	������	��,	��%��	��!��	����	4�����"�	#���	���	&�	!�� �!	�	#�����	�2	��"�	��%��	��	���	�����	�2	���	"�����������	��	����������	�2	���	"��"� ����"��	%����%	����	��	��"�	��%��	)�,	��"�	#�����	 ���	&�	��	#�����%	��!	��%��!	&,	���	�������		

àbcdefg	hgijkalj	m̀n	oppqrostuvwhwutxqwuyhzqupovv̀ tq{{̀ zs



����������		


��	������																										 	 �		

�	����
���	��������	����	�� !"#$!	"�%"��� !�	!��	$�&%'�!�	#("��&� !	)�!*�� 	!��	%#"!���	��	�!��"	+ ,�"�!# ,� (	"�(#",� (	!���	�� !"#$!-	*��!��"	*"�!!� 	�"	�"#'-	&#.	)�	+��,	!�	)� ,	��!��"	%#"!.	/�"	# .	$� 0'�$!	)�!*�� 	!��	#!!#$��,	�"�%��#'	# ,	!��	!�"&�	��!	�+!	� 	�"!�$'��	12��	�0	!���	�� !"#$!-	!��	!�"&�	�0	�"!�$'��	12��	*�''	(���" 		/	
����3��453�	�/	�5�	��
�3�4	���	"�'#!�� ���%	�0	!��	%#"!���	��	� �	�0	� ,�%� ,� !	$� !"#$!�"�-	�#$�	0"��	!�	�6�"$���	7+,(&� !	# ,	,��$"�!�� 	*�!�	"�(#",	!�	!��	$� ,+$!	�0	!���"	"��%�$!���	)+�� �����	����	�� !"#$!	,���	 �!	$"�#!�	#	%#"! �"���%-	7�� !	�� !+"�-	�"	# .	�!��"	"�'#!�� ���%	�+$�	#�	&#�!�"2��"�# !-	�"	%"� $�%#'2#(� !			 889	:;<=>;:?@	A;<	BCD<	BAE>D=FF			4+%%'��"	&+�!	� ,�& �0.-	,�0� ,-	�#��-	# ,	��',	4�+"$�*�''	# ,	�!�	�#"!�$�%#!� (	� !�!���-	� $'+,� (	!���"	#(� !�	# ,	�&%'�.���-	�#"&'���	0"�&	# .	$'#�&�	�"	$#+���	�0	#$!�� -	� $'+,� (	#!!�" �.�G	0���	� $+""�,	).	4�+"$�*�''	�"	�!�	�#"!�$�%#!� (	� !�!���-	#"��� (	�+!	�0	# .	#$!	�"	�&����� 	� 	!��	%�"0�"&# $�	�0	!���	�� !"#$!	).	!��	4+%%'��"	�"	�!�	#(� !�	�"	�&%'�.���H	!���	� ,�& �0�$#!�� 	� $'+,��	� 7+".	�"	,�#!�	!�	%�"�� I�J	�"	%"�%�"!.	#''�(�,	!�	�#��	)�� 	$#+��,	).	��&�	,�0�$!	� 	!��	�K+�%&� !-	�"�,+$!�-	�"	4�"��$��	+ ,�"	!���	�� !"#$!	!�	!��	�6!� !	!��	�K+�%&� !-	�"�,+$!-	�"	4�"��$�	�#�	)�� 	+��,	#$$�",� (	!�	�!�	�%�$�0�$#!�� �	4�+"$�*�''G�	"��%� ��)�'�!.	*�''	)�	(���" �,	).	!��	4!#!�	�0	��  ���!#G�	��"!	��#)�'�!.	�$!	I��  ���!#	4!#!+!��	��#%!�"	LMMJ	# ,	�!��"	#%%'�$#)'�	'#*		 8N9	OCP=E;>=;?	<A?A	QEAR?:R=F		4+%%'��"	# ,	4�+"$�*�''	&+�!	$�&%'.	*�!�	!��	��  ���!#	S���" &� !	T#!#	�"#$!�$��	�$!-	��  ���!#	4!#!+!��	��#%!�"	1�-	#�	�!	#%%'���	!�	#''	,#!#	%"���,�,	).	�"	%"���,�,	!�	4�+"$�*�''	+ ,�"	!���	�� !"#$!	# ,	#�	�!	#%%'���	!�	#''	,#!#	$"�#!�,-	$�''�$!�,-	"�$����,-	&#� !#� �,-	�"	,����&� #!�,	).	!��	4+%%'��"	+ ,�"	!���	�� !"#$!			 8U9	:;?=DD=R?VAD	QECQ=E?@W	QVXD:R:?@W	>AEY=?:;OW	A;<	=;<CEF=>=;?		�	3��������Z��	�
���
�[	1	\]̂_̀	ab	cdef_gfh	T+"� (	!��	!�"&	�0	!���	�� !"#$!i	#	4�+"$�*�''	("# !�	!�	4+%%'��"	#	"�.#'!.20"��-	*�"',*�,�-	 � 2�6$'+����	"�(�!	# ,	'�$� ��	!�	+��	!��	!"#,�&#"jI�J	%"���,�,	!�	4+%%'��"	).	4�+"$�*�''	� 	#,��"!��� (	# ,	%"�&�!�� #'	&#!�"�#'�	0�"	!��	%+"%���	�0	&#"j�!� (	4�+"$�*�''G�	"�'#!�� ���%	*�!�	4+%%'��"	)	4+%%'��"	("# !�	!�	4�+"$�*�''	#	"�.#'!.20"��-	*�"',*�,�-	 � 2�6$'+����	"�(�!	# ,	'�$� ��	!�	+��	4+%%'��"G�	!"#,�&#"j�	� 	#,��"!��� (	# ,	%"�&�!�� #'	&#!�"�#'�	0�"	!��	%+"%���	�0	&#"j�!� (	4+%%'��"G�	"�'#!�� ���%	*�!�	4�+"$�*�''	�	cdkd̀fl	mdnò	ab	pqrsdef_gf	���	"�(�!	# ,	'�$� ��	("# !�,	��"�� 	� $'+,��	#	'�&�!�,	"�(�!	�0	�#$�	%#"!.	!�	("# !	�+)'�$� ���	!�	!���"	"��%�$!���	�+)��,�#"���-	,��!"�)+!�"�-	,�#'�"�-	"���''�"�-	&#"j�!� (	"�%"��� !#!����-	# ,	#(� !�	I$�''�$!���'.	t��"&�!!�,	4+)'�$� ����uJ	� 	

vwxyz{|}	~}���w��	�v�	�����������~��������~�������v����v��



����������		


��	������																										 	 �		

�����������	���	�����������	���������	���	� �	�!�����	��	���"�����	� �	#������$	��������� ��	��	#����%�������	&�������	'�(	�!)��%����	�������	*���	)�	�!)+�%�	��	� �	�����	���	%���������	��	� ��	'���%��	&�% 	����(	*���	)�	��������)��	���	��(	)���% 	��	� ��	'���%��	)(	��(	��	� ���	�����%����	�!)��%������		�	,-./	0123456	7895:83;		�	<��� ��	����(	��(	�����	� �	�� ��	����($�	��������"�	����	� �	����	��������	���	�!��	%����(	*�� 	�������	��=!����	��	��	���%���%	!���	��	���	��������"�	��	�����			)	&�% 	����(	������	��	!��>	���	��	%�!��	���	#��������	?!)��%������	��	!��>	� �	�� ��	����($�	��������"�	���(	��	����	���� 	���	��	�	���������	������	%���������	*�� 	�!% 	����($�	!��	��	� �	��������"�	@���	*������	����%�	��	� �	)���% ���	����(>	� �	)���% ���	����(	 ��	��	��(�	��	� �	����	��	� �	*������	����%�	��	%!��	� �	)���% 	��	� �	��%����	*���	)�	����������		A	B.:C4925489	@���	� �	�����������	��	� ��	D�����%�	���	��(	������>	��% 	����(>	��%�!����	#��������	?!)��%������>	*���	 ���	��	��(�	��	������	���	E�������"�	����	�������>	*�)�����>	���	� �	��"�	)������	� �	�� ��	����($�	����	��	����	F�G%������	?�!�%�*���$�	���H�������	%������	��	�!�������	* �% 	��(	)�	!���	!����	� �	��G�	��������I		?!������	�!��	���!��	���	���"�����	���	�����������	���������>	��%�!����	�������>	��������	)(	?�!�%�*���>	��	�������	��	��	�%%������	��	?�!�%�*���$�	*������	����%�����		J	#@JKLDLEM	'�(	�!)��%��(	���������	� �	�!)+�%�	������	��	� ��	D�����%�	�!��	���	)�	��������	*�� �!�	�����	*������	��������	����	� �	'!� ���N��	
��������������	#!)��%��(	��%�!���	����%��>	�������������	���� ����>	�����	��������>	������% >	�������>	�����>	���	�������	�!)��%	����%��	��������	)(	��	���	� �	?!������	�������!���(	��	+�����(	*�� 	�� ���>	��	��(	�!)%�����%����>	*�� 	�����%�	��	� �	�������>	�!)��%������>	��	�����%��	��������	���!�����	����	� ��	D�����%�		D	O'
P&EL<Q	'�(	����%�	�����������>	���"�����>	��	������	*�� 	#����%�������	&�������	�!��	)�	��������	)(	?�!�%�*���	?���	���	��������	��=!����	��	� �	?�!�%�*���	?!������	R����������	'������������	��������	��	� ��	D�����%�				R	&<RS
?&O&<E	E �	?!������	�!��	���	%����	� ��	?�!�%�*���	��������	���	&=!������>	#���!%��>	��	?����%��		 TUV	WXYZ[\]\W	̂_̀ a	bc[]de]fg]X\a	_\e	YZ\cZ		E �	�!)��������	���	���%��!���	��*�	��	� �	?����	��	O��������	*���	������	� ��	D�����%�	h��!�	���	���	�����	���%�������	�������	�!�	��	� ��	D�����%�>	��	���	)���% >	�!��	)�	��	� �	�����������	�����	%�!��	��	E���	D�!��(>	O��������	��	�������	%�!��	��	i���!�	i����>	O��������			

jklmnopq	rqstukvt	wjx	yzz{|y}~���r��~�{���r�{�zy��j~{��j�}



����������		


��	������																										 	 ��		

���	�����	�������		�� !"�#	$%#!&	!'	!" (	)'*!#%+!	, --	.�	"�-/	#�($'*( .-�	0'#	/�-%&	'#	/�0%1-!	+%1(�/	.&	%+!(	'0	2'/	'#	'!"�#	+'*/ ! '*(	!"%!	%#�	.�&'*/	!"%!	$%#!&3(	#�%('*%.-�	+'*!#'-	4	$%#!&	/�0%1-! *5	1*/�#	!" (	$#'� ( '*	61(!	$#'� /�	!"�	'!"�#	$%#!&	$#'6$!	,# !!�*	*'! +�	'0	!"�	/�0%1-!		 �7�	8�9���:;<;=>		?0	%*&	$#'� ( '*	'0	!" (	)'*!#%+!	 (	0'1*/	.&	%	+'1#!	'0	+'6$�!�*!	@1# (/ +! '*	!'	.�	 --�5%-A	1*�*0'#+�%.-�A	'#	�' /	!"�*	.'!"	$%#! �(	, --	.�	#�- ���/	0#'6	%--	'.- 5%! '*(	%# ( *5	0#'6	!"%!	$#'� ( '*	?0	!"�	#�6% */�#	'0	!" (	)'*!#%+!	 (	+%$%.-�	'0	.� *5	$�#0'#6�/A	 !	, --	*'!	.�	%00�+!�/	.&	(1+"	/�!�#6 *%! '*	'#	0 */ *5	%*/	61(!	.�	01--&	$�#0'#6�/		 �B�	C�������D��E	F����<=E	�DF	����F;�8		4	GH
IJ
K4�)H	L1# *5	!"�	!�#6	'0	!" (	)'*!#%+!A	!"�	$%#! �(	, --	6'* !'#	$�#0'#6%*+�	%*/	%//#�((	1*#�('-��/	+'*!#%+!	 ((1�(	%(	0'--',(M			 �	NOPQRQSTPQOUV	W"�	$%#! �(	61(!	$#'6$!-&	*'! 0&	�%+"	'!"�#	'0	%*&	X*',*	/ ($1!�	%*/	,'#X	 *	5''/	0% !"	!'	#�('-��	(1+"	/ ($1!�	, !" *	%	#�%('*%.-�	$�# '/	'0	! 6�	?0	*�+�((%#&A	Y'1#+�,�--	%*/	!"�	Y1$$- �#	, --	@' *!-&	/���-'$	%	("'#!	.# �0 *5	/'+16�*!	!"%!	/�(+# .�(	!"�	 ((1�Z([A	#�-��%*!	 6$%+!A	%*/	$'( ! '*(	'0	.'!"	$%#! �(		�	\]ST̂TPQOUV	?0	$%#! �(	%#�	1*%.-�	!'	#�('-��	!"�	 ((1�	 *	%	! 6�-&	6%**�#A	%(	($�+ 0 �/	%.'��A	� !"�#	Y'1#+�,�--	'#	Y1$$- �#	6%&	�(+%-%!�	!"�	#�('-1! '*	'0	!"�	 ((1�	!'	%	" 5"�#	-���-	'0	6%*%5�6�*!	W"�	Y1$$- �#	, --	"%��	��	+%-�*/%#	/%&(	!'	+1#�	%*	'1!(!%*/ *5	 ((1�		�	_̀aROabTUS̀	cdQ̂̀	eQ]fgP̀	Q]	_̀UhQUi	�'!, !"(!%*/ *5	!"�	�j (!�*+�	'0	%	/ ($1!�A	!"�	Y1$$- �#	61(!	+'*! *1�	, !"'1!	/�-%&	!'	+%##&	'1!	%--	'0	 !(	#�($'*( . - ! �(	1*/�#	!"�	)'*!#%+!	!"%!	%#�	*'!	%00�+!�/	.&	!"�	/ ($1!�	?0	!"�	Y1$$- �#	0% -(	!'	+'*! *1�	, !"'1!	/�-%&	!'	$�#0'#6	 !(	#�($'*( . - ! �(	1*/�#	!"�	)'*!#%+!A	 *	!"�	%++'6$- ("6�*!	'0	%--	1*/ ($1!�/	,'#XA	!"�	Y1$$- �#	, --	.�%#	%*&	%// ! '*%-	+'(!(	 *+1##�/	.&	Y'1#+�,�--	%*/�'#	 !(	G%#! + $%! *5	H*! ! �(	%(	%	#�(1-!	'0	(1+"	0% -1#�	!'	$#'+��/		k	LHI4lmW	4�L	
HKHL?HY	H !"�#	'0	!"�	0'--', *5	+'*(! !1!�(	+%1(�	!'	/�+-%#�	!" (	)'*!#%+!A	'#	%*&	G%#! + $%! *5	H*! !&	'#/�#	1*/�#	!" (	)'*!#%+!A	 *	/�0%1-!M				�	�'*$�#0'#6%*+�	'0	+'*!#%+!1%-	#�n1 #�6�*!(A	'#		�	4	6%!�# %-	.#�%+"	'0	%*&	!�#6	'#	+'*/ ! '*	'0	!" (	)'*!#%+!				W"�	$%#!&	+-% 6 *5	/�0%1-!	61(!	$#'� /�	,# !!�*	*'! +�	'0	!"�	/�0%1-!A	, !"	��	+%-�*/%#	/%&(	!'	+1#�	!"�	/�0%1-!	W 6�	%--',�/	0'#	+1#�	, --	*'!	/ 6 * ("	'#	�- 6 *%!�	%*&	- %. - !&	0'#	- n1 /%!�/	'#	'!"�#	/%6%5�(	?0	!"�	/�0%1-!	#�6% *(	%0!�#	!"�	'$$'#!1* !&	0'#	+1#�A	!"�	*'*o/�0%1-! *5	$%#!&	6%&M		

pqrstuvw	xwyz{q|z	}p~	�����������x��������x�������p����p��



����������		


��	������																										 	 ��		

�	��������	���	������	�� �����	!�	"�#	 �	�$%�&�'	 �	�	(������&�	&)�	* �&���&	 �	���	� �&� �	&)��� +'	���"%���,	���	 �����	���%��	�,����&	&)�	* �&���&		 -./	012345167			8	
�9:;
�<�=(>	8&	�&�	 #�	�������'	>%��"���	�%�&	����&���	���%�����	� "���?���@	��	�++��&	�&	�""	&����	�%���,	&)�	���+ ������	 +	&)��	* �&���&	#�&)	���%�����	� �����?���@	"�������	 �	�%&) ��A��	& 	� 	!%������	��	&)�	>&�&�	 +	<����� &�	)����,	��	B8<	C�>(D	��&��,	 +	8E	 �	!�&&��'	#�&)	� ����,�	���	"���&�	 +	���%�����	� &	"���	&)��	&)�	+ "" #��,F			�	GHIJKILM	NHOPKQLRSTHQ	RQU	VOPWHXKIML	YTRZTWTSX[		\ �]���̂	* ������&� �F	8�	��$%����	!�	���	���"���!"�	"�#	 �	��,%"�&� �		���" ���_�	̀��!�"�&�	;��%�����F	�%�&	!�	�� �����	��	�� %�&�	� &	"���	&)��	"��&��	!�" #F	<����%�	"���&�F	ab��'���	���)	�������&	+ �	! ��"�	��c%��	!�	�������&	ab��'���	� "���	"���&	+ �	! ��"�	��c%��	!�	�������	ab��'���	���)	���" ���	+ �	! ��"�	��c%��	!�	�������		 	 �	NHOOKIdTRW	eKQKIRW	YTRZTWTSX	fQLgIRQdK[	>%��"���	#�""	����&���	���%�����	� �����,	�&�	 ����&� ��'	#�&)	� ����,�	 �	��	 ��%������	!����'	���	�%�&	!�	�%!c��&	& 	&����	� 	"���	!� ��	&)��	&)�	;��%�����	>�������	h++���	?B;>hD@	* �������"	i�����"	̀��!�"�&�	j ��	*i����	?����	 �	��#��	���&� �@'	 �	�$%���"��&	8&	�	�����%�'	� ����,�	�%�&	���"%��	"��!�"�&�	������,	+� �	��������'	 ����&� ��'	! ��"�	��c%��	���	�� ���&�	����,�'	����������&	� �&���& ��'	�� �%�&�E� ��"�&��	 ����&� ��	���"%���,	� ��&�%�&� �	��+��&'	� �&���&%�"	"��!�"�&�'	!"��]�&	� �&���&%�"	"��!�"�&�'	���	���� ��"	��c%��	���	�����&����,	��c%��	8""	��$%����	"���&�'	&����	���	� ���&� ��	 +	� ����,�	�%�&	!�	����&�����	�%���,	&)�	&���	 +	&)��	* �&���&		 <����%�	̀���&�F		a�'���'���	���)	 ��%������	C ��"�	;�c%��	���	k� ���&�	l���,�	a�'���'���	k��� ��"	���	8����&����,	;�c%��	a�'���'���	�,,��,�&�	+ �	�� �%�&�	"��!�"�&�E� ��"�&��	 ����&� ��		a�'���'���	,�����"	�,,��,�&�		 �	NHOOKIdTRW	mgSHOHZTWK	YTRZTWTSX	fQLgIRQdK[	l%���,	&)�	&���	 +	&)��	* �&���&'	>%��"���	#�""	����&���	���%�����	� �����,	�""	 #���'	)����'	���	� �E #���	�%& � !�"��	��	"���&�	 +	"��!�"�&�	� &	"���	&)��	������&��	!�" #	()�	� ����,�	�%�&	!�	�%!c��&	& 	&����	� 	"���	!� ��	&)��	;>h	C%������	8%& 	* ����,�	j ��	*8	����	?����	���&� �	 �	��#��@'	 �	�$%���"��&		 <����%�	̀���&�F	a�'���'���	���)	�������&'	� �!����	���,"�	"���&		

nopqrstu	vuwxyozx	{n|	}~~��}�����v��������v���~}��n����n��



����������		


��	������																										 	 ��		

�	��������	���������	 !"#$%	&'�	&�"(	)*	&'#+	,)$&"-.&/	0!112#�"	3#22	(-#$&-#$	!(4"�22-	.)��"-%�	)��"	5(12)6�"7+	8#-4#2#&6/	,)((�".#-2	9�$�"-2	8#-4#2#&6/	-$:	,)((�".#-2	;!&)()4#2�		 <#$#(!(	8#(#&+=	>�/���/���				?-#2!"�	)*	0!112#�"	&)	(-#$&-#$	&'�	"�@!#"�:	#$+!"-$.�	3#22	.)$+&#&!&�	-	(-&�"#-2	4"�-.'	�$&#&2#$%	0)!".�3�22	&)	#((�:#-&�26	&�"(#$-&�	&'#+	,)$&"-.&	*)"	:�*-!2&			A	,5
BC?C,;B50	D?	CE0F
;E,5	G"#)"	&)	.)((�$.#$%	!$:�"	&'#+	,)$&"-.&/	0!112#�"	(!+&	*!"$#+'	&)	0)!".�3�22	-	.�"&#*#.-&�	)*	#$+!"-$.�/	-+	��#:�$.�	)*	&'�	#$+!"-$.�	"�@!#"�:	!$:�"	&'#+	,)$&"-.&	G"#)"	&)	�H1#"-&#)$	)*	&'�	1)2#.6I#�+J/	"�$�3-2	.�"&#*#.-&�+	(!+&	4�	(-#2�:	&)	0)!".�3�22/	���	��&'	0&"��&	E)"&'�-+&/	GD	A)H	��K/	0&-12�+/	<E	LM�NK	)"	+�$&	&)	&'�	0)!".�3�22	0!112#�"	 ���2)1(�$&	;:(#$#+&"-&)"	-++#%$�:	&)	&'#+	,)$&"-.&	B'�	.�"&#*#.-&�+	(!+&	4�	+#%$�:	46	-	1�"+)$	-!&')"#O�:	46	&'�	#$+!"�"I+J	&)	4#$:	.)��"-%�	)$	&'�#"	4�'-2*		?-#2!"�	&)	"�@!�+&	.�"&#*#.-&�+	)*	#$+!"-$.�	46	0)!".�3�22/	)"	*-#2!"�	)*	0!112#�"	&)	1")�#:�	.�"&#*#.-&�+	)*	#$+!"-$.�/	#$	$)	3-6	2#(#&+	)"	"�2#���+	0!112#�"	)*	#&+	:!&#�+	-$:	"�+1)$+#4#2#&#�+	#$	&'#+	,)$&"-.&		,	;  CBCDE;8	CE0F
5 	5E D
05<5EB	;E 	G
C<;
P	;E 	EDEQ,DEB
CAFBD
P	CE0F
;E,5	,8;F05	0!112#�"	-%"��+	&)	2#+&	0)!".�3�22	-$:	#&+	G-"&#.#1-&#$%	5$&#&#�+/	#$.2!:#$%	&'�#"	)**#.�"+/	-%�$&+/	-$:	�(12)6��+/	-+	-$	-::#&#)$-2	#$+!"�:	!$:�"	&'�	0!112#�"7+	.)((�".#-2	%�$�"-2	2#-4#2#&6	#$+!"-$.�	1)2#.6	3#&'	"�+1�.&	&)	2#-4#2#&6	-"#+#$%	)!&	)*	-.&#�#&#�+/	R)1�"-&#)$+/S	)"	R3)"TS	1�"*)"(�:	46	)"	)$	4�'-2*	)*	0!112#�"/	-$:	1"):!.&+	-$:	.)(12�&�:	)1�"-&#)$+	)*	0!112#�"	B'�	1)2#.6	1")�#+#)$I+J	)"	�$:)"+�(�$&I+J	(!+&	*!"&'�"	1")�#:�	&'-&	.)��"-%�	#+	1"#(-"6	-$:	$)&	�H.�++	)��"	)"	.)$&"#4!&)"6	3#&'	-$6	)&'�"	�-2#:/	-112#.-42�/	-$:	.)22�.&#42�	#$+!"-$.�	)"	+�2*Q#$+!"-$.�	#$	*)".�	*)"	&'�	-::#&#)$-2	#$+!"�:+				 	U;CV5
	D?	0FA
D9;BCDE	0!112#�"	3-#��+	-$:	(!+&	"�@!#"�	I46	�$:)"+�(�$&	)"	)&'�"3#+�J	-22	#&+	#$+!"�"+	&)	3-#��	+!4")%-&#)$	"#%'&+	-%-#$+&	0)!".�3�22	-$:	)&'�"	-::#&#)$-2	#$+!"�:+	*)"	2)++�+	1-#:	!$:�"	&'�	#$+!"-$.�	1)2#.#�+	"�@!#"�:	46	&'#+	,)$&"-.&	)"	)&'�"	#$+!"-$.�	-112#.-42�	&)	&'�	0!112#�"	)"	#&+	+!4.)$&"-.&)"+	B'�	3-#��"	(!+&	-1126	&)	-22	:�:!.&#42�+	-$:�)"	+�2*Q#$+!"�:	"�&�$&#)$+	-112#.-42�	&)	&'�	"�@!#"�:	)"	-$6	)&'�"	#$+!"-$.�	(-#$&-#$�:	46	&'�	0!112#�"	)"	#&+	+!4.)$&"-.&)"+	U'�"�	1�"(#&&�:	46	2-3/	0!112#�"	(!+&	"�@!#"�	+#(#2-"	3"#&&�$	�H1"�++	3-#��"+	)*	+!4")%-&#)$	-$:	#$+!"-$.�	.2-!+�+	*")(	�-.'	)*	#&+	+!4.)$&"-.&)"+				5	F<A
588;�5W,500	8C;AC8CBP�058?QCE0F
5 	
5B5EBCDE	B'�	2#(#&+	"�@!#"�:	46	&'#+	,)$&"-.&	.-$	4�	(�&	46	�#&'�"	1")�#:#$%	-	1"#(-"6	1)2#.6	)"	#$	.)(4#$-&#)$	3#&'	!(4"�22-��H.�++	2#-4#2#&6	1)2#.6I#�+J/	)"	+�2*Q#$+!"�:	"�&�$&#)$		

XYZ[\]̂_	̀_abcYdb	eXf	ghhijgklmnòomlpiomq̀ rimhgnnXlissXrk



����������		


��	������																										 	 ��		

���	����������		�	 �!"	�#$	
%&' �()*#"	�++	%,-./0�123	4567-8293	65	"�5�.8�9	/56�.7�7	-17�5	2:.9	;6125<82	0-92	860/+=	>-++=	?.2:	<//+.8<@+�	>�7�5<+	+<?9	<17	5�A-+<2.6193	<17	?.2:	2:�	+<?9	.1	2:�	92<2�9	<17	/56�.18�9	.1	?:.8:	2:�	%,-./0�123	4567-8293	65	"�5�.8�9	<5�	96+7			B	 );%#"%"	"-//+.�5	0-92	0<.12<.1	<	�<+.7	<17	8-55�12	92<2-9	61	<++	5�,-.5�7	>�7�5<+3	92<2��/56�.18.<+3	<17	+68<+	+.8�19�93	@61793	<17	/�50.29	5�,-.5�7	>65	2:�	6/�5<2.61	6>	2:�	@-9.1�99	2:<2	2:�	"-//+.�5	8617-829	?.2:	"6-58�?�++	<17	4<52.8./<2.1A	%12.2.�9		CD�	E��FGH�I�JK	L�E�G���IK	�G	MHM���M���	��GI�N���I���		"-//+.�5	8�52.>.�9	<17	?<55<129	2:<2	.2	.9	162	.1	@<1O5-/28=	65	2:<2	.2	:<9	/5��.6-9+=	7.98+69�7	.1	?5.2.1A	8�52<.1	.1>650<2.61	26	"6-58�?�++	5�+<2�7	26	@<1O5-/28=	<82.619	)>	<2	<1=	2.0�	7-5.1A	2:.9	;6125<82	"-//+.�5	7�8+<5�9	@<1O5-/28=3	"-//+.�5	0-92	.00�7.<2�+=	162.>=	"6-58�?�++	.1	?5.2.1A		"-//+.�5	8�52.>.�9	<17	?<55<129	2:<2	1�.2:�5	.2	165	.29	/5.18./<+9	<5�	/5�9�12+=	7�@<55�73	9-9/�17�73	/56/69�7	>65	7�@<50�123	7�8+<5�7	.1�+.A.@+�3	65	�6+-12<5.+=	�P8+-7�7	>560	/56A5<09	6/�5<2�7	@=	2:�	"2<2�	6>	Q.11�962<R	2:�	'1.2�7	"2<2�9	>�7�5<+	A6��510�12	65	2:�	;<1<7.<1	A6��510�123	<9	<//+.8<@+�R	65	<1=	4<52.8./<2.1A	%12.2=	"-//+.�5	8�52.>.�9	<17	?<55<129	2:<2	1�.2:�5	.2	165	.29	/5.18./<+9	:<��	@��1	861�.82�7	6>	<	85.0.1<+	6>>�19�	5�+<2�7	26	2:�	9-@S�82	0<22�5	6>	2:.9	;6125<82	"-//+.�5	>-52:�5	?<55<129	2:<2	.2	?.++	/56�.7�	.00�7.<2�	?5.22�1	162.8�	26	"6-58�?�++	.>	2:.9	8�52.>.8<2.61	8:<1A�9	<2	<1=	2.0�		 C��	�G�T�M���M	N�G	���UH��I�L	MI�I�M	N�L�G��	��I�IJ	�G��HG����IM	H�L�G	H��I�L	MI�I�M	N�L�G��	�V�GLM	�G	�IW�G	�V�GLM		4<52.8./<2.1A	%12.2.�9	2:<2	-9�	'1.2�7	"2<2�9	>�7�5<+	A5<12	65	X%Q�	>-179	26	/-58:<9�	A6679	65	9�5�.8�9	>560	2:.9	;6125<82	0<=	@�	9-@S�82	26	<77.2.61<+	5�,-.5�0�129	.18+-7.1A	2:�	/568-5�0�12	92<17<579	6>	2:�	'1.>650	�70.1.925<2.��	
�,-.5�0�1293	;692	45.18./+�9	<17	�-7.2	
�,-.5�0�129	>65	X�7�5<+	�?<5793	�	;X
	Y	���	4<52.8./<2.1A	%12.2.�9	0<=	:<��	<77.2.61<+	5�,-.5�0�129	@<9�7	61	9/�8.>.8	>-17.1A	96-58�	2�509	65	8617.2.619	!.2:.1	2:.9	�52.8+�3	<++	5�>�5�18�9	26	Z>�7�5<+[	9:6-+7	@�	.12�5/5�2�7	26	0�<1	2:�	'1.2�7	"2<2�9	>�7�5<+	A6��510�12	(:�	>6++6?.1A	+.92	61+=	<//+.�9	?:�1	<	4<52.8./<2.1A	%12.2=	<88�99�9	"-//+.�5\9	%,-./0�123	4567-8293	65	"�5�.8�9	?.2:	'1.2�7	"2<2�9	>�7�5<+	>-179		�	%]'� 	%Q4 *̂Q%#(	*44*
('#)(̂	%P8�/2	<9	62:�5?.9�	/56�.7�7	-17�5	_�	;X
	Y	̀�3	<++	86125<829	2:<2	0��2	2:�	7�>.1.2.61	6>	Z>�7�5<++=	<99.92�7	861925-82.61	86125<82[	.1	_�	;X
	Y	̀�a��	0-92	.18+-7�	2:�	�,-<+	6//652-1.2=	8+<-9�	/56�.7�7	-17�5	_�	;X
	Ỳ�a�_b@c3	.1	<88657<18�	?.2:	%P�8-2.��	*57�5	���_̀3	Z%,-<+	%0/+6=0�12	*//652-1.2=[	b��	X
	����d3	��d�e3	�	;X
	Y3	�d̀_a�d̀e	;60/3	/	��dc3	<9	<0�17�7	@=	%P�8-2.��	*57�5	���fe3	Z�0�17.1A	%P�8-2.��	*57�5	���_̀	
�+<2.1A	26	%,-<+	%0/+6=0�12	*//652-1.2=3[	<17	.0/+�0�12.1A	

ghijklmn	onpqrhsq	tgu	vwwxyvz{|}~o~|{�x~|�o�x|wv}}g{x��g�z



����������		


��	������																										 	 ��		

�����������	��	��	��
	 	!�"	#$%%�&�	�%	��'����	������&�	��()����&�	*�����(�"	+,���	+()��-(���	$))�������-"	.�)���(���	�%	/�0��1	23�	�,���	�))�������-	&�����	��	��&��)�����'	3�����	0-	��%����&�		4	.5678945�$:	5�2"	58	5;+:.+.	<��	=8�	 	����9���>?	@3��	��,����'	0-	%�'����	)�����(	�����������"	���	)��(�	&������&����	&�����&��	��	�A&���	�%	B�"���	�C��'�'	0-	���9%�'����	��������	(���	��&��'�	�	)��������	%��	&�()����&�	C��3	�3�	.����94�&��	5&�	<��	=8�	 	����9����"	��'	���!9���>?	��	��))��(����'	0-	.�)���(���	�%	/�0��	�����������	<�D	��
	 	E"	#/�0��	8���'��'�	*���������	5))��&�0��	��	������&��	��������	��'�����-	�����&�'	��'	5������'	�������&����1?	7�	�&&��'��&�	C��3	�3�	�������"	&�����&����	(���	0�	��,����'	��	)�-	C����	��	��0�����	��'	(�&3���&�	��	�	����	���	����	�3��	�3�	)���������	C����	�)�&�%��'	��	�	C���	'����(�������	(�'�	0-	�3�	8�&�����-	�%	/�0��	7�	�''�����"	&�����&����	(���	0�	��,����'	��	)�-	C����	���	����	�3��	��&�	�	C��F	23�	���9%�'����	�����-	(���	)��&�	�	&�)-	�%	�3�	&������	)���������	C���	'����(�������	�����'	0-	�3�	.�)���(���	�%	/�0��	��	��&3	����&�������	23�	'�&�����	��	�C��'	�	&�����&�	��	��0&�����&�	(���	0�	&��'������'	�)��	�3�	�&&�)���&�	�%	�3�	C���	'����(�������	23�	���9%�'����	�����-	(���	��)���	���	���)�&��'	��	��)����'	����������	��	�3�	%�'����	�C��'���	����&-	23�	&�����&��	(���	����	��&��'�	�	)��������	%��	&�()����&�	C��3	�3�	��)����'	#5���9G�&F0�&F1	5&�	<��	=8�	 	���E?"	��	��))��(����'	0-	.�)���(���	�%	/�0��	�����������	<�D	��
	 	�"	#������&����	��'	8�0&�����&����	��	*�0��&	4���'���	��	*�0��&	@��F	�����&�'	��	@3���	��	��	*���	0-	/����	��	H�����	%��(	�3�	=����'	8�����1?	23�	5&�	)����'��	�3��	��&3	&�����&���	��	��0��&�)����	(���	0�	)��3�0���'	%��(	��'�&���"	0-	��-	(����"	��-	)�����	�()��-�'	��	�3�	&������&����"	&�()������"	��	��)���	�%	)�0��&	C��F"	��	����	�)	��-	)���	�%	�3�	&�()��������	��	C3�&3	3�	��	�3�	��	��3��C���	�������'	23�	���9%�'����	�����-	(���	��)���	���	���)�&��'	��	��)����'	����������	��	�3�	%�'����	�C��'���	����&-	8�))����	(���	0�	��	&�()����&�	C��3	���	�))��&�0��	.����94�&��	5&�	)���������		�	�$:2
5�2	@$
G	I$=
8	5:.	85�+2J	825:.5
.8	5�2	<��	=8�	 	�K��9�K�>?	@3���	�))��&�0��"	���	&�����&��	�C��'�'	0-	�3�	���9%�'����	�����-	��	�A&���	�%	B���"���	�3��	�������	�3�	�()��-(���	�%	(�&3���&�	��	��0�����	(���	��&��'�	�	)��������	%��	&�()����&�	C��3	��	=8�	  	�K��	��'	�K��"	��	��))��(����'	0-	.�)���(���	�%	/�0��	�����������	<�D	��
	 	E?	=�'��	��	=8�	 	�K��	�%	�3�	5&�"	��&3	&�����&���	(���	0�	��,����'	��	&�()���	�3�	C����	�%	����-	(�&3���&	��'	��0����	��	�3�	0����	�%	�	����'��'	C��F	C��F	�%	��	3����	@��F	��	�A&���	�%	�3�	����'��'	C��F	C��F	��	)��(����0��	)����'�'	�3��	�3�	C��F��	��	&�()������'	��	�	����	�%	���	����	�3��	���	��'	�	3��%	��(��	�3�	0���&	����	�%	)�-	%��	���	3����	C��F�'	��	�A&���	�%	��	3����	��	�3�	C��F	C��F	23�	��,����(����	�%	��	=8�	 	�K��	���	�))��&�0��	��	&������&����	C��F	��'	)����'�	�3��	��	��0����	��	(�&3���&	(���	0�	��,����'	��	C��F	��	�������'����	��	��'��	C��F���	&��'������	C3�&3	���	���������-"	3�L��'���	��	'��������	23���	��,����(����	'�	���	�))�-	��	�3�	)��&3����	�%	��))����	��	(��������	��	����&���	��'������-	������0��	��	�3�	�)��	(��F��"	��	&�����&��	%��	�����)��������	��	�����(������	�%	����������&�	23��	)��������	��	3���0-	��&��)�����'	0-	��%����&�	����	�3��	������&�	8�))����	&����%���	�3��	'�����	�3�	���(	�%	��	�C��'	%��	���	&�����&��	0-	8���&�C���	���������	%��(	�3��	)��&���(���	)��&���"	8�))����	(���	&�()�-	C��3	�))��&�0��	��,����(����	��	��%����&�'	�0���		

MNOPQRST	UTVWXNYW	ZM[	\]]̂_\̀abcdUdbaêdbfUĝb]\ccMâhhMg̀



����������		


��	������																										 	 ��		

�	
�����	��	����������	����	 ���
	�	!���
�!�	�
	��
������	�"	#$�	"�%�&'(	')'&%	*��#+	#$�	%�",-,#,.-	."	/"0-%,-1	'1&��*�-#2	0-%�&	�3	!4
	5	6���7'8	'-%	#$�	&�9,:,�-#	.&	+0;&�9,:,�-#	),+$�+	#.	�-#�&	,-#.	'	9.-#&'9#	),#$	'	+*'((	;0+,-�++	",&*	.&	-.-:&.",#	.&1'-,<'#,.-	&�1'&%,-1	#$�	+0;+#,#0#,.-	."	:'&#,�+=	'++,1-*�-#	.&	:�&".&*'-9�	."	�>:�&,*�-#'(=	%���(.:*�-#'(=	.&	&�+�'&9$	).&?	0-%�&	#$'#	/"0-%,-1	'1&��*�-#=2	#$�	&�9,:,�-#	.&	+0;&�9,:,�-#	*0+#	9.*:(@	),#$	#$�	&�A0,&�*�-#+	."	�3	!4
	5	6��=	/
,1$#+	#.	�-��-#,.-+	�'%�	;@	�.-:&.",#	�&1'-,<'#,.-+	'-%	�*'((	B0+,-�++	4,&*+	 -%�&	�.��&-*�-#	�&'-#+=	!.-#&'9#+	'-%	!..:�&'#,��	�1&��*�-#+=2	'-%	'-@	,*:(�*�-#,-1	&�10('#,.-+	,++0�%	;@	#$�	')'&%,-1	'1�-9@	�0::(,�&	9�&#,",�+	#$'#	%0&,-1	#$�	#�&*	."	'-	')'&%	".&	'((	9.-#&'9#+	;@	�.0&9�)�((	&�+0(#,-1	"&.*	#$,+	:&.90&�*�-#	:&.9�++=	�0::(,�&	*0+#	9.*:(@	),#$	'::(,9';(�	&�A0,&�*�-#+	'+	&�"�&�-9�%	';.��		�	!C���	��
	�!�	76�	 �!	5	36��D3E3�F8	���	���	4���
�C	G���
	H�CC ����	!���
�C	�!�	7��	 �!	5	����D��I38	!.-#&'9#+	'-%	+0;1&'-#+	."	'*.0-#+	,-	�>9�++	."	J���=���	&�A0,&�	#$�	-.-D"�%�&'(	')'&%	#.	'1&��	#.	9.*:(@	),#$	'((	'::(,9';(�	+#'-%'&%+=	.&%�&+	.&	&�10('#,.-+	,++0�%	:0&+0'-#	#.	#$�	!(�'-	�,&	�9#	76�	 �!	5	36��D	3E3�A8	'-%	#$�	4�%�&'(	G'#�&	H.((0#,.-	!.-#&.(	�9#	'+	'*�-%�%	7��	 �!	5	����D	��I38	�,.('#,.-+	*0+#	;�	&�:.&#�%	#.	#$�	4�%�&'(	')'&%,-1	'1�-9@	'-%	#$�	
�1,.-'(	�"",9�	."	#$�	�-�,&.-*�-#'(	H&.#�9#,.-	�1�-9@	7�H�8	�0::(,�&	9�&#,",�+	#$'#	%0&,-1	#$�	#�&*	."	#$,+	!.-#&'9#	),((	9.*:(@	),#$	'::(,9';(�	&�A0,&�*�-#+	'+	&�"�&�-9�%	';.��		4	��B�
����	���	� �H������	7�K�! ����	�
��
�	���6L	���	��EIL8	�	9.-#&'9#	')'&%	7+��	�	!4
	5	�I����8	*0+#	-.#	;�	*'%�	#.	:'&#,�+	(,+#�%	.-	#$�	1.��&-*�-#	),%�	�>9(0+,.-+	,-	#$�	�@+#�*	".&	�)'&%	�'-'1�*�-#	7���8=	,-	'99.&%'-9�	),#$	#$�	��B	10,%�(,-�+	'#	�	!4
	5�I�	#$'#	,*:(�*�-#	�>�90#,��	�&%�&+	���6L	7�	!4
	5	�LIE	!.*:=	:	�IL8	'-%	��EIL	7�	!4
	5	�LIL	!.*:=	:	���8=	/��;'&*�-#	'-%	�0+:�-+,.-2	���	�>9(0+,.-+	9.-#',-+	#$�	-'*�+	."	:'&#,�+	%�;'&&�%=	+0+:�-%�%=	.&	.#$�&),+�	�>9(0%�%	;@	'1�-9,�+=	'+	)�((	'+	:'&#,�+	%�9('&�%	,-�(,1,;(�	0-%�&	+#'#0#.&@	.&	&�10('#.&@	'0#$.&,#@	.#$�&	#$'-	�>�90#,��	�&%�&	���6L	�0::(,�&	9�&#,",�+	#$'#	-�,#$�&	,#	-.&	,#+	:&,-9,:'(+	'&�	:&�+�-#(@	%�;'&&�%=	+0+:�-%�%=	:&.:.+�%	".&	%�;'&*�-#=	%�9('&�%	,-�(,1,;(�=	.&	�.(0-#'&,(@	�>9(0%�%	"&.*	:'&#,9,:'#,.-	;@	'-@	"�%�&'(	%�:'&#*�-#	.&	'1�-9@		�	BM
�	����DC�BBM���	���������=	��	�������	7��	 �!	5	����8	�0::(,�&+	*0+#	",(�	'-@	&�A0,&�%	9�&#,",9'#,.-+	�0::(,�&+	*0+#	-.#	$'��	0+�%	"�%�&'(	'::&.:&,'#�%	"0-%+	#.	:'@	'-@	:�&+.-	.&	.&1'-,<'#,.-	".&	,-"(0�-9,-1	.&	'##�*:#,-1	#.	,-"(0�-9�	'-	."",9�&	.&	�*:(.@��	."	'-@	'1�-9@=	'	*�*;�&	."	!.-1&�++=	."",9�&	.&	�*:(.@��	."	!.-1&�++=	.&	'-	�*:(.@��	."	'	*�*;�&	."	!.-1&�++	,-	9.--�9#,.-	),#$	.;#',-,-1	'-@	"�%�&'(	9.-#&'9#=	1&'-#=	.&	'-@	.#$�&	')'&%	9.��&�%	;@	��	 �!	5	����	�0::(,�&+	*0+#	%,+9(.+�	'-@	(.;;@,-1	),#$	-.-D"�%�&'(	"0-%+	#$'#	#'?�+	:('9�	,-	9.--�9#,.-	),#$	.;#',-,-1	'-@	"�%�&'(	')'&%	�09$	%,+9(.+0&�+	'&�	".&)'&%�%	"&.*	#,�&	#.	#,�&	0:	#.	#$�	-.-D"�%�&'(	')'&%	�0::(,�&+	*0+#	",(�	'((	9�&#,",9'#,.-+	'-%	%,+9(.+0&�+	&�A0,&�%	;@=	'-%	.#$�&),+�	9.*:(@	),#$=	#$�	B@&%	�-#,DC.;;@,-1	�*�-%*�-#	7��	 �!	5	����8		

NOPQRSTU	VUWXYOZX	[N\	]̂ _̂̀]abcdeVecbf_ecgVh_ĉ]ddNb_iiNha



����������		


��	������																										 	 ��		

�	
���
�	
��������	
����
������	� 	!"�	�#!�$!	%&&'()%*'�+	�,&&'(�-	.,/!	) .&'0	1(!"	!"�	-�) -2	-�!�$!( $	-�3,(-�.�$!/	2�!%('�2	($	�	�4
	5	������	�"�	�,&&'(�-	6,-!"�-	)�-!(6(�/	!"%!	(!	1(''	-�!%($	%''	-�) -2/	%/	-�3,(-�2	*0	�	�4
	5	������	6 -	%	&�-( 2	 6	�	0�%-/	%6!�-	7-%$!��/	 -	/,*7-%$!��/	/,*.(!	6($%'	�#&�$2(!,-�	-�& -!/	 -	3,%-!�-'0	 -	%$$,%'	6($%$)(%'	-�& -!/+	%/	%&&'()%*'�+	%$2	%''	 !"�-	&�$2($7	.%!!�-/	%-�	)' /�2		�	���
89	:�;��9	<��	�����
=<����	<��	���:;�<���	� 	!"�	�#!�$!	%&&'()%*'�+	�,&&'(�-	.,/!	) .&'0	1(!"	!"�	.%$2%! -0	/!%$2%-2/	%$2	& '()(�/	-�'%!($7	! 	�$�-70	�66()(�$)0	1"()"	%-�	) $!%($�2	($	!"�	/!%!�	�$�-70	) $/�-�%!( $	&'%$	(//,�2	($	) .&'(%$)�	1(!"	!"�	�$�-70	: '()0	%$2	� $/�-�%!( $	<)!		>	?�9	<��
��<�	:
�=������	���:;�<���	� 	!"�	�#!�$!	%&&'()%*'�+	�,&&'(�-	.,/!	) .&'0	1(!"	%''	%&&'()%*'�	&- �(/( $/	 6	!"�	?,0	<.�-()%$	<)!	:,-)"%/�/	.%2�	($	%)) -2%$)�	1(!"	!"�	?,0	<.�-()%$	<)!	.,/!	6 '' 1	!"�	%&&'()%*'�	&- ),-�.�$!	-,'�/	)%''($7	6 -	6-��	%$2	 &�$	) .&�!(!( $		@	<�����	��	
���
��	A�	�4
	5	������B	�,&&'(�-	%7-��/	!"%!	2,'0	%,!" -(C�2	-�&-�/�$!%!(��/	 6	%	6�2�-%'	%7�$)0	.,/!	"%��	%))�//	! 	%$0	*  D/+	2 ),.�$!/+	&%&�-/	%$2	-�) -2/	 6	�,&&'(�-	!"%!	%-�	2(-�)!'0	&�-!($�$!	! 	�,&&'(�-E/	2(/)"%-7�	 6	(!/	 *'(7%!( $/	,$2�-	!"(/	� $!-%)!	6 -	!"�	&,-& /�	 6	.%D($7	%,2(!/+	�#%.($%!( $/+	�#)�-&!/+	%$2	!-%$/)-(&!( $/	�"�	-(7"!	%'/ 	($)',2�/	!(.�'0	%$2	-�%/ $%*'�	%))�//	! 	�,&&'(�-E/	&�-/ $$�'	6 -	!"�	&,-& /�	 6	($!�-�(�1	%$2	2(/),//( $	-�'%!($7	! 	/,)"	2 ),.�$!/		;	:
���
�����	�4	
���=�
��	�<��
�<;�	A�	�4
	5	������B	<	$ $F6�2�-%'	�$!(!0	!"%!	(/	%	/!%!�	%7�$)0	 -	%7�$)0	 6	%	& '(!()%'	/,*2(�(/( $	 6	%	/!%!�	%$2	(!/	) $!-%)! -/	.,/!	) .&'0	1(!"	��)!( $	����	 6	!"�	� '(2	G%/!�	�(/& /%'	<)!+	%/	%.�$2�2	*0	!"�	
�/ ,-)�	� $/�-�%!( $	%$2	
�) ��-0	<)!	�"�	-�3,(-�.�$!/	 6	��)!( $	����	($)',2�	&- ),-($7	 $'0	(!�./	2�/(7$%!�2	($	7,(2�'($�/	 6	!"�	�$�(- $.�$!%'	:- !�)!( $	<7�$)0	A�:<B	%!	H�	�4
	5	�HI	!"%!	) $!%($	!"�	"(7"�/!	&�-)�$!%7�	 6	-�) ��-�2	.%!�-(%'/	&-%)!()%*'�+	) $/(/!�$!	1(!"	.%($!%($($7	%	/%!(/6%)! -0	'���'	 6	) .&�!(!( $+	1"�-�	!"�	&,-)"%/�	&-()�	 6	!"�	(!�.	�#)��2/	J��+���	 -	!"�	�%',�	 6	!"�	3,%$!(!0	%)3,(-�2	2,-($7	!"�	&-�)�2($7	6(/)%'	0�%-	�#)��2�2	J��+���K	&- ),-($7	/ '(2	1%/!�	.%$%7�.�$!	/�-�()�/	($	%	.%$$�-	!"%!	.%#(.(C�/	�$�-70	%$2	-�/ ,-)�	-�) ��-0K	%$2	�/!%*'(/"($7	%$	%66(-.%!(��	&- ),-�.�$!	&- 7-%.	6 -	&- ),-�.�$!	 6	-�) ��-�2	.%!�-(%'/	(2�$!(6(�2	($	!"�	�:<	7,(2�'($�/			�	4���
<;	��<;A�B+	;�8��+	<��	4;<8�	�"�	�,&&'(�-	)%$$ !	,/�	!"�	/�%'A/B+	' 7 /+	)-�/!/+	 -	-�&- 2,)!( $/	 6	6'%7/	 -	'(D�$�//�/	 6	4�2�-%'	%7�$)0	 66()(%'/	1(!" ,!	/&�)(6()	&-�F%&&- �%'			�	��	�?;�8<����	?9	4���
<;	8�=�
�����	�"�	��	6�2�-%'	7 ��-$.�$!	(/	$ !	%	&%-!0	! 	!"(/	� $!-%)!	 -	%$0	&,-)"%/�	*0	%	:%-!()(&%!($7	�$!(!0	%$2	(/	$ !	/,*L�)!	! 	%$0	 *'(7%!( $/	 -	'(%*('(!(�/	! 	!"�	:%-!()(&%!($7	�$!(!0+	�,&&'(�-+	 -	%$0	 !"�-	&%-!0	&�-!%($($7	! 	%$0	.%!!�-	-�/,'!($7	6- .	!"�	� $!-%)!	 -	%$0	&,-)"%/�	*0	%$	%,!" -(C�2	,/�-			

MNOPQRST	UTVWXNYW	ZM[	\]]̂_\̀abcdUdbaêdbfUĝb]\ccMâhhMg̀



����������		


��	������																										 	 ��		

�	�
��
��	�
���	���	�����	�
	�
������� 	� � ���� �	�
	
��� ��	�! �	 "�	!#$%&'(%#&	'()$#*+�,-�.	%"'%	��	��!	�/	0�,12$2.%&'%2��	
�1�,2�.	3#&	�'+.�	!+'21.	'$,	�%'%�1�$%.4	'55+2�.	%#	%"�	�655+2�&7.	'(%2#$.	5�&%'2$2$-	%#	%"2.	!#$%&'(%	#&	'$8	56&("'.�	98	'	�'&%2(25'%2$-	�$%2%8			�	����
��	��: 	 "�	�655+2�&	(�&%232�.	%"'%	2%	2.	$#$;,�+2$<6�$%	2$	2%.	&�5'81�$%	#3	'$8	3�,�&'+	,�9%		�='15+�.	#3	&�+��'$%	,�9%	2$(+6,�	,�+2$<6�$%	5'8&#++	'$,	#%"�&	%'=�.>	'6,2%	,2.'++#*'$(�>	'$,	9�$�32%	#��&5'81�$%.			?	!����@! �	��	@� �
�� 	 "�	�655+2�&	16.%	$#%238	%"�	��	�332(�	#3	��$�&'+	��&�2(�.>	�#6&(�*�++>	'$,	�'&%2(25'%2$-	�$%2%8	'.	.##$	'.	5#..29+�	23	%"2.	!#$%&'(%	#&	'$8	'.5�(%	&�+'%�,	%#	%"�	'$%2(25'%�,	*#&)	6$,�&	%"2.	!#$%&'(%	&'2.�.	'$	'(%6'+	#&	5#%�$%2'+	(#$3+2(%	#3	2$%�&�.%	0'.	,�.(&29�,	2$	�	!�
	�'&%	���4		 "�	�655+2�&	16.%	�=5+'2$	%"�	'(%6'+	#&	5#%�$%2'+	(#$3+2(%	2$	*&2%2$-	2$	.6332(2�$%	,�%'2+	.#	%"'%	%"�	��	�332(�	#3	��$�&'+	��&�2(�.>	�#6&(�*�++>	'$,	�'&%2(25'%2$-	�$%2%8	'&�	'9+�	%#	'..�..	%"�	'(%6'+	#&	5#%�$%2'+	(#$3+2(%A	'$,	5&#�2,�	'$8	',,2%2#$'+	2$3#&1'%2#$	'.	$�(�..'&8	#&	&�<6�.%�,			
	��	�B�!� @C�	�
��
	����D	 "�	�655+2�&>	'$,	2%.	.69(#$%&'(%#&.>	16.%	(#15+8	*2%"	��	�=�(6%2��	�&,�&	����D	'$,	��	�'*.	%"'%	5&#"292%	%&'$.'(%2#$.	*2%"	'$,	5&#�2.2#$	#3	&�.#6&(�.	'$,	.655#&%	%#	2$,2�2,6'+.	'$,	#&-'$2E'%2#$.	'..#(2'%�,	*2%"	%�&&#&2.1		�	�
�F@:@ @��	��	!�
 �@�	 ���!�����@!� @���	���	C@���	��
C�@����!�	��
C@!��	�
	�?�@���� 	 #	%"�	�=%�$%	'55+2('9+�>	�655+2�&	(�&%232�.	%"'%	,6&2$-	%"�	%�&1	#3	%"2.	!#$%&'(%	2%	*2++	(#15+8	*2%"	'55+2('9+�	&�<62&�1�$%.	#3	�	!�
	G	�����H		 	����� @!	�
���
��!��	��
	�
�!�
���� �	 #	%"�	�=%�$%	'55+2('9+�>	�655+2�&	(�&%232�.	%"'%	,6&2$-	%"�	%�&1	#3	%"2.	!#$%&'(%	*2++	(#15+8	*2%"	'55+2('9+�	&�<62&�1�$%.	#3	�	!�
	G	������		 IIJ	KLMKNOOLPQRM		�#6&(�*�++	#&	�655+2�&	1'8	('$(�+	%"2.	!#$%&'(%	'%	'$8	%21�>	*2%"	#&	*2%"#6%	('6.�>	65#$	H�	,'8.7	*&2%%�$	$#%2(�	%#	%"�	#%"�&	5'&%8	F#*���&>	�#6&(�*�++	1'8	('$(�+	%"2.	!#$%&'(%	211�,2'%�+8	65#$	,2.(#��&8	#3	'	1'%�&2'+	,�3�(%	2$	'$8	(�&%232('%2#$	1',�	2$	�655+2�&7.	�&#5#.'+		!'$(�++'%2#$	#3	%"2.	!#$%&'(%	,#�.	$#%	&�+2���	�2%"�&	5'&%8	#3	32$'$(2'+>	5&#,6(%>	#&	.�&�2(�	#9+2-'%2#$.	2$(6&&�,	#&	'((&6�,	5&2#&	%#	('$(�++'%2#$								

STUVWXYZ	[Z\]̂T_]	̀Sa	bccdebfghij[jhgkdjhl[mdhcbiiSgdnnSmf



����������		


��	������																										 	 ��		

����������	 																		
���	���			� !	""""""""""""""""""""""""""	 � !	""""""""""""""""""""""""""	#���$ 	��%�&�'(	 
 &)	*��+	,-'��!	�%-�.	/������$�)'	0..-���	 ,-'��!	1/	�.	�&�2�'-)3		4&'�!	""""""""""""""""""""""""	 	4&'�!	""""""""""""""""""""""""				566����+!	 				 	� !	""""""""""""""""""""""""""	 	�%&+	��&��''�	 	,-'��!	78���'-��	4-���'����70	 		4&'�!	""""""""""""""""""""""""	 			 	

9:;<=>?@	A@BCD:EC	F9G	HIIJKHLMNOPAPNMQJPNRASJNIHOO9MJTT9SL
UVWVXYXZ	[	\\]XX	̂_	̀ab UVWVXYXZ	[	\X]\c	d_	̀ab
UVWVXYXZ	[	\X]Xc	d_	̀ab

R DocuSigned by: 

L~ ;8 



�����������	�
����������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������!�����"#$%&'(�)&$*+ ,-./�00"1#*2�(#34�5#$%&'(�5#'63578329'*22�3'6*4�&'(�#7:*4�'&$*;�<=(*2>�%?*&2*�27&7*+ ,#5@(�-#3'7&9'�.'$&''*6�/(27*$2A664*22+ BCB�)#47:�DEBF�G*27>�/397*�H"*'7*4I9??*>�.J�KLFDL"#'7&57+ ,(&'�G##6M$&9?+ 4(&'N4$32O5#$P:#'*+ HHQRBSBRELQET&U+ KFDRHDQRHEBFV/JW+ LBREESSBEL�XY��������!�����"4*&7*6�Z'+ J3*26&(�[&'3&4(�FH>�EFEH�DE+DC+ED/38$977*6�Z'+ G*6'*26&(�[&'3&4(�DD>�EFEH�DQ+HH+FB/38$977*6�\(+ ,(&'�G##6M$&9?+ 4(&'N4$32O5#$J4&'2&579#'�W+ 6FDF=EKFRS=BSRL&&KR8HEKRS6=6=6*FB*FC/38$977*4]2�<P�A664*22+ DCKOCDOBEODSF

_̂̀�abcdefg�hij�kllmmn oep̀qf�arceg�hstu�vvw

xyz{|}~�������y����x������������������������������x����x��



�����������	
�����������	�	�������
�����������	�������������
���������
������
�������	
��� !!"#$%�&'� ""�( )"$%*�+',-.$/$""�!-$0$-%� �)-#$0�),&�&1'-',21�-$%!'3%$�&'�$ .1�4,$%&#'35�6'�3'&�7$-$"8� && .1 99#&#'3 "�9'.,7$3&%�&'�8',-�-$%!'3%$�/#&1',&� "%'�!-':#9#32� �%,)%& 3&#:$�-$%!'3%$5�6'�3'&�"$ :$� 3%/$-%�)" 3;<�-$%!'39�=>?@A�#0�&1$4,$%&#'3�9'$%�3'&� !!"8�&'�8',��!-$0$- )"8�/#&1� 3�$B!" 3 &#'3*5�C�
����D E�����	
 ����	
���FG H-'!'%$-IJ$2 "I> 7$I�'3$I"$2 "I$3&#&8I'3"8*KII�L3I&1$I$:$3&I'0I / -9MI/#""I$B$.,&$I&1$I-$%,"&#32I.'3&- .&I %IN+,!!"#$-N* OPQ+IJJR �ST L9$3&#08I ""I%,)%#9# -8I$3&#&#$%I'0I&1$IH-'!'%$-I/1'%$I$4,#!7$3&MI!-'9,.&%MI'-I%$-:#.$%I -$I#3.",9$9I#3I&1$IH-'!'% "5 L3.#&$IUB!$-#$3&# "I6$%#23I�9) IOPQ+IR 3 9 * �SV L9$3&#08I ""I !!"#. )"$I %%,7$9I3 7$%I'-I6W@I3 7$%I'0I&1$IH-'!'%$-I'-IH-'!'%$-X%I%,)%#9# -#$%I#3IJ#3$IGI'-IJ#3$ITI )':$5 O'.;8IP',3& #3IQ37 33$9I+8%&$7% �SY H-':#9$I8',-IR@ZUI.'9$I'-IQ3#4,$IU3&#&8IL9$3&#0#$-I�+@P*K [>\]G �S^ H-'!'%$-IH18%#. "I@99-$%%K _̂̂I>IGT̂\Ì MIQ3#&IVR$3&$-:#""$MIQ(IaY\GY �Sb H-'!'%$-I/$)%#&$I 99-$%%I�'-I 99-$%%$%*K ///5-7,%5.'7///5-7,%5. �S[ H-'!'%$-X%I@,&1'-#c$9IO$!-$%$3& &#:$I�3 7$MI&#&"$MI 99-$%%MI$7 #"I 99-$%%IdI!1'3$*I�(1$I-$!-$%$3& &#:$I7,%&I1 :$I ,&1'-#&8I&'I%#23I&1$I=H-'!'%$-e%I@%%,- 3.$I'0IR'7!"# 3.$AI'3I)$1 "0I'0I&1$IH-'!'%$-I 39MI#3I&1$I$:$3&I'0I / -9MI/#""I)$I$B!$.&$9I&'I$B$.,&$I&1$I-$%,"&#32I.'3&- .&*K O8 3Ì ''9MIfHI'0IP -;$&#32_̂̂I>IGT̂\Ì MIQ3#&IVR$3&$-:#""$MIQ(IaY\GY-8 3g-7,%5.'7a\\h[_VhV̂Ya �Sa H-'!'%$-X%I!-#7 -8I.'3& .&I0'-I&1#%I!-'!'% "I�3 7$MI&#&"$MI 99-$%%MI$7 #"I 99-$%%IdI!1'3$*KO8 3Ì ''9MIfHI'0IP -;$&#32_̂̂I>IGT̂\Ì MIQ3#&IVR$3&$-:#""$MIQ(IaY\GY-8 3g-7,%5.'7a\\h[_VhV̂Ya �S_ H-'!'%$-X%I'&1$-I.'3& .&%I0'-I&1#%I!-'!'% "MI#0I 38I�3 7$MI&#&"$MI 99-$%%MI$7 #"I 99-$%%IdI!1'3$*K i(If'3IJ,3$3MIH-$%#9$3&_̂̂I>IGT̂\Ì MIQ3#&IVR$3&$-:#""$MIQ(IaY\GYj&g-7,%5.'7a\GhVGbhVT̂\�����k��l	D��
���
�	�D���	
��
��m�
�
���������
n��C�
����D E�����	
 ����	
���F
opq�rstuvwx�yz{�|}}~~� �v�q�w�r�tvx�y�������

�������������������������������� � ��¡� �¢�£���������¤¤�£�



�� ������	
�
���	
�������
�
����
��������
���������
����
���������
���	
����	��
�����	��
�����������
���
��������
����	����
�	���	�
��
��	
�	��	��	�
	�����	���
��������
��
�	����	�� ��� 
��
�
�	�����
������	�
 ��������
������	�
��
!����
"�	�����
�	����
�	�����
	�����	��
���	��
���#��	�
�	�������
�������
���
�	����	�
���������
��� �
��
���$�
��������
������	�
 ���������
#��
����	�
��
%��&
���
���
���	�
��
 ���
'�$	
(����
�)
��
��	
����	�
 ���	�
���
)������
���
�����	��
��
(������
��� 
����	����
	������
������*	����
+,-.
�����������
������
���
�	��	����	
���	�
���
�������	�
��
���#
	���
�	���"�
��	
�
��	
����
�������	�
	��������	�
��
��	
���	�������
������	�
����	��
���������
#	
����$��
�	���	�
��	
���������	
�
�	�������
�������
���
	/�	����	�
#����
���
�		�
��	
�����
�
���
����	���
0	
�������	
����������
���	����
���
�����
�	�����	�
��
	����	
����
���
�	���������
��	
���	
��
�	�����
��
���
���	��1�
�������	�
��
����
��
�������	�
0	
����	
����	��	�
��
�	���
�
���	
2��	*����*����2
��
������	�
����	���
���
��
$		����
���
���	���
�������	�
�
����
���	��
��������	
�	��������
��
����#��	�
���#��	�
��������
��
�	�	���
������	�
����	��
�������
�����	�	���
��� 
����
���������
��
��*�	���
3����	
)�������
(	��	��
#����
�	��	�
��
���
��������
���
���
�����	
$��#�	��	
���	
#���
��4	��
�
��������
�����	�
��������	�
"��
���	���
��	
���	�
���	��
��
����
3����	
)�������
(	��	�
#�	�
��	�
��
�����	��
#���
��� �
56

�� 0���
��	
����
���������
	/�	��������
��
��	
	�	��
�
��
�#���7 8�	�����
#	
#���
�	
���	
��
	����	
#���
�	#
���	���	��
	�����	�
+��
����
��	
� 
���
(�����.
����
#	
���	
���
�	�
#��$	�
#���
��
��	
�����
9	����	
������	�
����	��
���	
��
����
���	�����
��	
���	��
#	
		�
����
��	
���	
���	���	��
	�����	�
#	
���
	�����	
�����
��	
����������
���
������
��	��
������������
�
��	�	
������	�
����	���
��	
�	��	��
3��
����
��
��
�	��	��	
��	
�����
	�	�	��
��
��
����
�
��	
2:	�����
:���	�����
:���
��
:����2
;���
��
�������	� 56�% :	��������	
����
��������
���	����
���
���������
#���
�	�������
�����
)���
�����
������	
����
��	��
��
��������
����	�	����
 <(
�������
��	���
���
����
��������
�	��	��
�
��	����
���
�	����	�
�		�	��	
�	��	���
������
����������
�����	���
+��
���������	.
��
��	
�����	��
������
�	�����
�
����
�	�����	� ��� 
���
�		�
��
�����	��
����	
%��&
���
�������	�
��
���#
���
	/����
	���
�	��
��
�	�	��	
���
���	
����������
0	
���	
������	�
���
9�����	
 �		�
���
�����
=
'���
 ���	�	��
���
%�%��
����	�
2��� >9 >%�%�2
���
2��� >�'>%�%�>?��2
��
����
�	��	#�
"���������
��������
����������
���
�����	���
��	
��������	
����
�	��	��� 56�, 0���
��
����
� 
���$	�
����	
��
��	
���������
����
���
��	
���������7 @���
��	
�����	��
���	����	��	
#	
���	
����	�	��
#	
	������	
�����/����	��
��A
�
��	
����������B���*��������
���$	�
��
��	
� � 56�& 0���
��
����
(�������
���$	�
����	
��
��	
���������
����
���
��	
���������7 @���
��	
�����	��
���	����	��	
#	
���	
����	�	��
#	
	������	
�����/����	��
,�A
�
��	
����������
���
�����
��������
���$	�
��
(������ 56�C D��
����
�����	��
	�	�
�	������	�
��
���$������
����	�����7
8
���
	/�����
��
�	����� !�� 56�E D�#
��
����
������4�����
�	��
�	�����	�F
��
��
�
���������	��
�
�����������B�	��	�B�	�	��	��
��
�
�	����	
������	�7

"��#	�
#����	�	�
��	�����
+	���	�
�.
��
�.
;���
�	��#.
�	��
�����	�
��
����
������4�������.



8
����
�������
��
�	��
�	�����	�
��
�
�����������B�	��	�B�	�	��	�
+��
�������
	�����.�
������	
����
#����	�
�������4�����
��
���
��
�
�����������B�	��	�B�	�	��	�
��
��	
���������	�
�
��	
��������
������	�
��
����
�@��
8
���������	�
��
����
�	��	�
�	�#��$
���	�	��	��
��
�������
�#�	�7�.



8
����
�������
��
�	��
�	�����	�
��
�
���������	�
��
�	����	
������	��
�	�����	
����
�	����������
#���
����
���	�
���
�	����	
���	
���
#���
����
�	��	�
�	�#��$
��
�	���	����
��	
��������
���
�	����	�
������	�
��
����
�@��
"�	
��	�	
�����������
����
	�����		��
��
��	
	�����		�
�
�
�����
�����7
��� 
��
�	��
�	�����	�
��
�
����	*���
�	�	��	��
��������
#	
		�
����
����
�	��
��	�
���
����	���
	/�����
���
�
���
�����	��
��������	��
����
��
�����������
��������
���
������	�
����	�
�������
�����	�	��
����
#	
�	��
��� 
��
�
����
�������4	�
�	��	�
�
	���
�����B���������	�
�
	�����	��
����
#	
�	���
0	
��	
�	��
�	�	����	
#���
��	
������
����
#	
#��$
#���
���
����
�������
�
�������
#�	�
��
�		��
�	�����
���	����
����������
 ���	
#	
�����
��
����
�������
#	
��	
�����
��
������	
������
�	��	�
�������4�����
�	��	��
���
���
�
���
�	����
�����	��
����
�	��	���

0	
��	
����
��	
	/������	
�	��	�
��
��	
 $������
</����	%
�������
���
��������
��
�	�
� 
���
(������ 56

�G 8
���������	�
������	
�
�	����	�
	/���������
���������
��	
���	��	�
���
�	�����������
����
��	
����
�	����	�
��
�	
�	���
���
��������
�	���
��
����
������4�����
+���������
�����
�����	�
���
��������������
����
���
��	.
��
�������
�
��	
�����	��
����	�����	�
��
����
�@�� 0	
��������
	/�	����	
��������	
������	�
��
���	�
��
�������
�����	���
���
��	�	
��	
��
�	�����������
�		�	�
��
�	���	
��
������	�
����	��
�	��	��
+���	�
����
��	
����������
���������	�1�
�	��	�
�������4������.� 56�- ������	
���
H ���	�����
��
:	����	��I
����������
����
���
�����	�
��
����
������4�����
������
��	
����
�	�
�	���� !B" 56JKL5MNOPQRS5TUV5WXXYYZ [Q\L]R5M̂ OQS5T_̀ a5bbc

defghijk5lkmnoepn5qdr5sttuvswxyz{l{yx|u{y}l~uytszzdxu��d~w



���������	
�����������
����
����������������������
�	��� ������
 ����
���� !"#$%&'"()*+(%","-)*.(&*/0#.%+()1)%/#(2%(%"$23*&.&2*(.4).(+20%($256)*+(4)#(%"$"&-"/(&*(.4"(6)#.(7&-"(+")%# 8"(1"%"()1)%/"/(.4"(92,0.&2*(:%2-&/"%(27(.4"(;")%('+(,")/&*3()"%&),(/%2*"(5)*07)$.0%"%(!<=(&*(>?�@()*/(>?� A(B21"-"%C(#&*$"(.4&#(&*/0#.%+(&#(%",).&-",+(*"1()*/(7%)$.0%"/(.4"%"()%"(*2.(5)*+(,"3&.&5)."(&*/0#.%+()1)%/#(.2('"()$D0&%"/().(.4&#(.&5"A �E>? 84).(6"%$"*.)3"(27(+20%(#),"#()%"(.2(.4"(32-"%*5"*.),(#"$.2%(&*(.4"(6)#.(.4%""(+")%# F66%2G&5).",+(HHIA �E>� 84).(6"%$"*.)3"(27(+20%(#),"#()%"(.2(.4"("/0$).&2*(#"$.2%(&*(.4"(6)#.(.4%""(+")%# F66%2G&5).",+(�HIA �E>> J&#.()*+(#.)."C(6%2-&*$&),C(2%($226"%).&-"(60%$4)#&*3($2*.%)$.#(.4).(+20(42,/A(84).(&#(.4"()**0),(#),"#(-2,05"(72%(")$4(27(.4"#"($2*.%)$.#(2-"%(.4"(6)#.(.4%""(+")%#K 9.)."(27(L.)4(M226"%).&-"(M2*.%)$.(NFO>�P(72%(Q*."%6%&#"(!%2*"#A9.)."(27(F%&R2*)(M226"%).&-"(M2*.%)$.(S2A(MTU?VP>>@(72%(!%2*"#C(U"52.",+(W6"%)."/(!"-&$"#C()*/(U",)."/(X22/#()*/(9"%-&$"#A8"()%"()-"%)3&*3()'20.(YPH?C???(6"%(+")%(2*(.4"($2*.%)$.#(,&#."/()'2-"A((T4&#(*05'"%(&#(3%21&*3A �E>O J&#.()*+(X9F($2*.%)$.#(2%(9.)*/&*3(W77"%#()*/(9066,+(F%%)*3"5"*.#(Z9W9F[(.4).(+20(42,/A(84).(&#(.4"()**0),(#),"#(-2,05"(72%(")$4(27(.4"#"($2*.%)$.#(2-"%(.4"(6)#.(.4%""(+")%#K UNL9(&#($0%%"*.,+(&*(.4"(6%2$"##(27(3"..&*3(#"-"%),(27(20%(6%2/0$.#(,&#."/(2*(.4"(X9FA �E������\����]���
��̂������
�����
��	����_\A�9066,+�%"7"%"*$"�&*72%5).&2*�7%25�.4%""�$0#.25"%#�142�)%"�",&3&',"�.2�'"�920%$"1",,�6)%.&$&6).&*3�"*.&.&"#A
̀�����a����� b�
�����a����� cd�
��a�������We,)425)(f0%")0(27(S)%$2.&$# N)..(g)%*"+ V?HhHO?hO��V �ES).&2*),(W$")*&$()*/(F.52#64"%&$(F/5&*&#.%).&2*(ZSWFF[(h(N)%&*"(N)55),(J)'2%).2%+ T2*+(W%%N&$4)",(M)5"%2* >?ihH>ihiO i �EM4&$e)#)1(S).&2*(QNF !"1)+*"(:%&$" H@?h>P>hPH�H �EJ2#(F*3","#(M20*.+(j&%"(!"6)%.5"*. M%)&3(J&..," O�?hPVHh>??HLA9A(!"6)%.5"*.(27(.4"(=*."%&2%W77&$"(27(F-&).&2*(9"%-&$"# 9."-"(U)5)"e"%# >?@hVOOhH??>������k������l�m��n�m��
��
�����̀�������
�b��������
��	����_ko�:%2-&/"�)�,&#.�27�+20%�.26�7&-"�32-"%*5"*.C�"/0$).&2*C�2%�*2*h6%27&.�$0#.25"%#�Z"*.&.+�*)5"�&#�26.&2*),[C�&*$,0/&*3�"*.&.+.+6"C�.4"�#.)."�2%�6%2-&*$"�.4"�"*.&.+�&#�,2$)."/�&*C�#$26"�27�.4"�6%2p"$.Z#[C�#&R"�27�.%)*#)$.&2*Z#[C�)*/�/2,,)%�-2,05"#�7%25�.4"�6)#.�.4%""+")%#A
̀�����a��� 
̀����������� ������̂c��m�
���� �������]�q����� ��r���]����
�����
�� s������t������c����d���u�����We,)425)(f0%")0(27(S)%$2.&$# X2-"%*5"*. We,)425)�h�Wv !%2*"(9),"#C(90662%.()*/(T%)&*&*3 Y>H?v YPH?C??? �EF%&R2*)(!"6)%.5"*.(27(:0',&$(9)7".+ X2-"%*5"*. F%&R2*)�h�Fw !%2*"(9),"#(90662%.()*/(T%)&*&*3Y�>Hv YOi?C??? �E!W=(!"6)%.5"*.(27(F-&).&2*(9"%-&$"# X2-"%*5"*. =/)42�h�=! !%2*"(9),"#(90662%.()*/(T%)&*&*3Y�O?v Y@??C??? �ES"1(B)56#4&%"(9.)."(:2,&$" X2-"%*5"*. S"1�B)56#4&%"h�SB !%2*"(9),"#(90662%.()*/(T%)&*&*3Y�PHv Y�PHC??? �E920.4(<2%/)*(L.)4(:2,&$" X2-"%*5"*. L.)4�h�LT !%2*"(9),"#(90662%.()*/(T%)&*&*3Y�OHv Y�OHC??? �Exyz�{|}~�������������� ���z���{�}�����������

�������������������� �¡¢¢£¤¡¥¦§̈©�©§¦ª£©§«�¬£§¢¡̈ �̈¦£�¬¥



���������	�
�
�����������������
��������
������������������� !"�#���! !��$�%��%�����%�%&��"��'���(�)�����*�$$� !�%��� !%�"+��"%�%����!������%&��,)�!"'�-!"!'!.�!��!  $��!�$�/0������� �"����&��$'�!''������"�'�%!�$�!%�$�!�%�%&��(�$$�*�"+�!��!�1�$��!%��"���(������"�%*��2��(��!$���!"'����3���� ��3�'���.�%&��"������(�*��2����4(�$$5%�����6��3!$�"%�7��"3�$3�'��"��!�&����%��.�*&�%&���%&����*��2����!��������'����%��� $������4����� $�������(�!�%&��' !�%�7.�!"'�!"���3��$! ���%*��"�%&���!$���!"'����3����(�"�%��"�/8
��9��: ;<�=�
� >�=?�=��@AB )!$��C(����/ D�C&!3�C(�3�C4E7C(�$$C%���C)!$��CF�!�C�� $�����C�"C%&�C,)C!"'C(���C4G7C(�$$C%���C)!$��CF�!�C�� $�����C�"C-!"!'!/CH��C)!$��CF�!�C��C!�$�C%�C��3��C!$$C%&�C�!I��C%���CJ�"��C�"CK��%&CL�����!.C�"�$�'�"+CL$!�2!C!"'CM!*!��/ �NAO ��!$��C"�%*��2C��C�%&��C'��%����%��"C��%&�'�/ P"C��'��C%�C�!�"%!�"C%&�C6�!$�%�C!"'C���3���C$�3�$C%&!%CQR,)C��C2"�*"C(��.C*�C�"$�C��$$C'����%$�C%�C���C���%�����C!"'C%&���(���C*�C'�C"�%C&!3�C���5'�!$���/ �NAS )��3���C(����/ QR,)C��C"�%C!C'��"�T�"�!""�'C���%���C���3���C ��3�'��C��� !"�.C!�C�!"�C�(C���C�$��"%�C!��C�"C%&!%C�"'��%��/CM�*�3��.C*�C'�C&!3�C!C'�'��!%�'C�"5&����CF�!�"�"+CF�!�C%&!%C%�!3�$�C!�����C%&�C*��$'C%�C�U���%�C���C%�!�"�"+�/CD�C!$��C��"'��%CV���(5�(5-�"�� %�C(��C���C�"�!""�'C���%���C��$�%��"�C�"��%�C!%C�!"�C�(C���C�$��"%�WC(!��$�%���C*�%&C!C�����"!%��"C�(C���CF�!�"�"+CF�!�C�������C!"'C�U ��%C%��&"���!"�/ �NAX ��������C%&�C��'���"+C ������/CP(C��'���C*�$$C��C&!"'$�'C��C'��%����%���.C'�!$���C��C�%&���.C�U $!�"C%&�C��� ��%�3�C��$��C�(C%&�CV�� ����C!"'C�%&���/ L%CQR,)C%&�C��'���"+C ������C��C3���C�%�!�+&%(��*!�'/CH"��C!C�$��"%C�!2��C��"%!�%C*�%&C���C)!$��CF�!�CR�����C!"'C��"(����C%&���C�U!�%C"��'�.C%&��C!��C+�3�"C!CY��%�/CP(C%&�C�$��"%C*��$'C$�2�C%�C �����'C*�%&C!"C��'��.C%&��C ��3�'�C!CV���&!��CH�'��C4��C!C���'�%C�!�'C�(C%&��C ��(��C%&!%C��%&�'7/CH"��C!CV���&!��CH�'��C��C�����3�'.C%&�C)!$��CF�!�CR�����C ��3�'��C!C)!$��CH�'��C%�C%&�C�$��"%/CF&�C�$��"%C��C%&�"C��"%C!"CP"3����C� �"C'�$�3���C�(C%&�C��'��/L$$C��'���C*�$$C��C&!"'$�'C��C!"CQR,)C)!$��CF�!�CR�����/CD�C'�C"�%C��%������C!"�C�(C���C���%�����WC��'���C%�C%&��'C !�%���C!�C!$$C&!�'*!��C��C%��%�'C��C���C���%�(��'CF��&"���!"�C ����C%�C�&�  �"+/CF&��C�"�����C%&�C��'��C��CZQ�!'�5%�5�� $��ZC� �"C!���3!$/ �N[\ ��������C�"C'�%!�$C%&�C ������C!"'C ����'���C�(C����C���%����C���3���C ��+�!�.C�(C!  $��!�$�/CCP"�$�'�C����C��� �"��5%���C�! !��$�%���C!"'C�����%��"%�.C!�C*�$$C!�C!"�C�"��"%�3��C%&!%C&�$ C����C ��3�'���C���%C����C�%!%�'C���3���C+�!$�C��C �������/ -��%����C���3���C��C%� 5�(5��"'C!%CQR,)C!"'C��C%&�C�!���C�(C���C�������/C]��C���C�"����"+C%��&"��!$C���3���C�"6������.C*�C�%�$�J�Ĉ�"'��2C��(%*!��C%�C�!"!+�C!"'C%�!�2C!$$C�(C���C���3���C%��2�%�/CD�C!$��C&!3�C!C%�$$5(���C"�����C%&!%C*�C+�3�C%�C!$$C�(C���C�$��"%�C%&!%C+���C'����%$�C%�C���CF��&"��!$C)�  ��%CF�!�C4%&��C"�����C��C"�%C ��$��$�C ��$��&�'C!�C�%C��C�"$�C(��C !��"+C���%�����7/CH��C%� ��!$C��� �"��C%���C%�C!C%��&"��!$C��  ��%C�"6����C4�!$$C��C��!�$7C��C!  ��U��!%�$�C_C&���/D�C!$��C&!3�C���CH"$�"�CF�!�"�"+CV��%!$.C*&��&C���3��C%�C"�%C�"$�C%�!�"C���%�����C3�!C�'��!%��"!$C3�'���C!"'C�������.C��%C!$��C!�C!C2"�*$�'+�C�!��C(��C���C�$��"%�/CR!"�C�$��"%�C&!3�C(��"'C!"�*���C%�C%&���C6���%��"�C��C���*��"+C%&�C��"%�"%C�"C���CH"$�"�CF�!�"�"+CV��%!$/C̀�%C���C%�!�C��C!$*!��C*�$$�"+C!"'C!�$�C%�C!����%C���C�$��"%�C3�!C%�$� &�"�.C��!�$.C$�3�C3�'��C�!$$�.C�%�/ �N[_ ��������C����C!��$�%�C!"'C*�$$�"+"���C%�C ��3�'�C����C ��'��%�C!"'C���3����C%�C)�����*�$$C !�%��� !%�"+C�"%�%���C�"C%&�C,"�%�'C)%!%��/ )�"��CQR,)C!$��!'�C���3��C%&���!"'�C�(C���%�����C*�%&�"C%&�C,).C-!"!'!C!"'C����"'.C*�C!��C*�$$�"+C!"'C!�$�C%�C ��3�'�C���C ��'��%�C!"'C���3����C%�C!$$C�(C%&�C,)C�"%�%���C�"C)�����*�$$W�C���%����C+��� / �N[A ��������C����C!��$�%�C!"'C*�$$�"+"���C%�C ��3�'�C����C ��'��%�C!"'C���3����C%�C)�����*�$$C !�%��� !%�"+C�"%�%���C�"C-!"!'!/ )�"��CQR,)C!$��!'�C���3��C%&���!"'�C�(C���%�����C*�%&�"C%&�C,).C-!"!'!C!"'C����"'.C*�C!��C*�$$�"+C!"'C!�$�C%�C ��3�'�C���C ��'��%�C!"'C���3����C%�C!$$C�(C%&�C-!"!'�!"C�"C)�����*�$$W�C���%����C+��� /CD�C&!3�C���C�((���C�"CF���"%�C(��Ca"+$��&C� �!2���C!"'CQR,)CY�����C(��C]��"�&C� �!2���/ �N[[ P'�"%�(�C!"�C+��+�! &��C!��!�C�(C%&�C,"�%�'C)%!%��C��C-!"!'!C%&!%C���C*�$$CKHFC��C(�$$�C���3�"+C%&���+&C%&�C �� ���'C��"%�!�%/ K�"�/ �N[G P'�"%�(�C!"�C)�����*�$$C !�%��� !%�"+C�"%�%�C���%���C4�/�/.C+�3��"��"%.C�'��!%��".C"�%5(��5 ��(�%7C%&!%C���C*�$$CKHFC��C(�$$�C���3�"+C%&���+&C%&�C �� ���'C��"%�!�%/CaU $!�"C�"C'�%!�$/C]��C�U!� $�.C'���C����C��� !"�C&!3�C�"$�C!C��+��"!$C ����"��.C��C'�C�%&��C��� ��!%�3�C ���&!��"+C��"%�!�%�C$���%C����C!��$�%�C%�C ����%�C!"�%&��C��"%�!�%b )�"��C�"�!""�'C���%���C&!3�C���5�!���C�"C��C�!"�C�"'��%����.C*�C'�C"�%C!"%��� !%�C&!3�C!"�C��"($��%C*�%&C���3�"+C!$$C�(C)�����*�$$W�C !�%��� !%�"+C�$��"%C"�%*��2C*�%&�"C%&�C,)C!"'C-!"!'!/ �N[E ��(�"�C!"�C� ���(��C��"%�!�%C��6������"%�C��C���%���%��"�C%&!%C*��$'C!  $�C%�C���C !�%��� !%�"+C�"%�%���C�"CM!*!��C!"'CL$!�2!C!"'C�"C,)CF����%�����/ H%&��C%&!"C�"���!��'C�&�  �"+C���%�C��� !��'C%�C%&�Cc�*��CGS.C%&���C�&��$'C"�%C��C!"�C������C*�%&C���3�"+C�$��"%�C�"CL$!�2!C!"'CM!*!��/CD�C�3�"C&!3�C!C(�$$5%���C)!$��CF�!�CR�����C�"CM!*!��/ �Ndef�ghijklm�nop�qrrsst ukvfwl�gxikm�nyz{�||}

~������������������~������������������������������~����~��
,~ 



���������	�
����������������� ������� ������������ ��� !"#�$%&'!$()!*�+",-$�+!)+�-%$.&!$/!&(&+",-$+0"�$ &,+!) +$&//&!+',"+%1$$2/3&)4$!�/!���,+)+"5�$�)(/3��$&.$%&'!$()!*�+",-$()+�!")3�$6".$)//3" )#3�7$",$+0�$4& '(�,+$'/3&)4$�� +"&,$&.$%&'!$!��/&,��1 8'!!�,+3%$9:2;$0&34�$),$�()"3$4)+)#)��$&.$&5�!$<=>>>$ &,+) +�$+0)+$?�$()!*�+$+&$?"+0$4�4" )+�4$�()"3�$!&'-03%$+?" �$)$(&,+01$@�$)3�&$()",+)",$)$5�!%$) +"5�$/!���, �$&,$�& ")3$(�4")=$�/� "." )33%$A) �#&&*=$B",*�4C,$),4$D&'E'#�$ 0),,�3�1$@�$)5�!)-�$��5�!)3$/&�+�$/�!$?��*$?"+0$ &,+�,+$!),-",-$.!&($&'!$&?,$9:2;F/!&4' �4$5"4�&�$6?�$0)5�$),$",F0&'��$GH$+�)(7$+&$",4'�+!%$,�?�1$C.$?�$)?)!4�4$+0"�$ &,+!) +=$?�$?"33$/!&(&+�$+0"�$,�?$)!!),-�(�,+$?"+0$;&'! �?�33$&,$+0���$�()"3�$),4$�& ")3$(�4")$/&�+�1$E0"�$?"33$#�$",$)44"+"&,$+&$+!)",",-$&'!$",F0&'��$;)3��$E�)(�$62;$),4$8),)4)7$+&$", 3'4�$+0"�$,�?$/!& '!�(�,+$&/+"&,$",$+0�"!$ &(('," )+"&,�$+&$/)!+" "/)+",-$�,+"+"��1I3�)��$���$&'!$D&'E'#�$ 0),,�3$60++/�JKK???1%&'+'#�1 &(KL9:2;2GH$7$)�$?�33$)�$+0�$)++) 0�4$4& '(�,+�$+&$���$&'!$()!*�+",-$ )/)#"3"+"��1 �M�< ��� !"#�$%&'!$'��$&.$+� 0,&3&-%$),4$4"-"+)3$4)+)$6�1-1=$�& ")3$(�4")=$(�+)4)+)$'�)-�7$+&$�,0), �$()!*�+",-$�..� +"5�,���1 9:2;$()*��$.'33$'��$&.$+0�$3)+��+$;NO$(�+0&4�$),4$4"-"+)3$()!*�+",-$+&$)++!) +$,�?$/&+�,+")3$#'�",���1$G�$�+)+�4$",$+0�$!��/&,��$+&$P'��+"&,$��=$?�$()",+)",$)$5�!%$) +"5�$�& ")3$(�4")$/!���, �$&,$A) �#&&*=$B",*�4C,$),4$D&'+'#�=$)�$?�$0)5�$.&',4$+0&��$(�4"'(�$+&$#�$(&�+$�..� +"5�$.&!$&'!$#'�",���F+&F#'�",���$',(),,�4$�%�+�(�$�&3'+"&,�1$@�$)!�$)3�&$ &,�+),+3%$(&,"+&!",-$),4$)3+�!",-$&'!$;NO$�..&!+�$+&$�,�'!�$?�$)!�$'�",-$+0�$3)+��+$+�!(�$),4$+)-�$+&$-�,�!)+�$+!).." 1 �M�Q C,$%&'!$5"�?=$?0)+$"�$;&'! �?�33R�$!&3�$",$/!&(&+",-$ &,+!) +�$)!"�",-$&'+$&.$+0"�$9AIS$T&?$?"33$%&'$",+�-!)+�$)$;&'! �?�33F)?)!4�4$ &,+!) +$",+&$%&'!$�)3��$/!& ���S ;", �$?�$4&$#'�",���$?"+0$�&$(),%$-&5�!,(�,+$�,+"+"��=$?�$)!�$5�!%$.)("3")!$?"+0$+0�$/!& '!�(�,+$/!& ���$),4$0&?$3&,-$"+$+)*��1$G33$+0)+$?�$)�*$&.$;&'! �?�33$"�$+0)+$?�$)!�$-"5�,$)$.)"!$&//&!+',"+%$+&$�0&?$&'!$ )/)#"3"+"��$.&!$�) 0$&//&!+',"+%$+0)+$)!"���$?"+0",$;&'! �?�33U�$,�+?&!*1C.$?�$)!�$)?)!4�4$?"+0$+0"�$;&'! �?�33$ &,+!) +=$?�$",+�,4$+&$()!*�+$+0"�$,�?=$�)�"�!$/!& '!�(�,+$(�+0&4$+&$)33$&.$&'!$ '�+&(�!�$),4$ &,+) +�$?"+0",$+0�$;&'! �?�33$,�+?&!*$5")$�()"3=$�& ")3$(�4")=$5"4�&$ &,+�,+=$),4$4"!� +$ &(('," )+"&,�$.!&($&'!$;)3��$E�)(1 �M�V G!�$%&'!$/!&4' +�$&!$��!5" ��$)5)"3)#3�$+0!&'-0$),$�F/!& '!�(�,+$&!4�!",-$/!& ���S$C.$�&=$4�� !"#�$%&'!$�F/!& '!�(�,+$�%�+�($),4$0&?$-&5�!,(�,+)3$),4$�4' )+"&,)3$ '�+&(�!�$0)5�$'��4$"+1 @�$0)5�$��+$'/$N�CF�,)#3�4$�%�+�(�$?"+0$��5�!)3$&.$&'!$3)!-�!$ '�+&(�!�$?0&$/!�.�!$+&$&!4�!$",$+0)+$(),,�!1$O'!$;)3��$E�)(�$)!�$+!)",�4$+&$?&!*$?"+0$)33$�&!+�$&.$/!& '!�(�,+$(�+0&4�$),4$?�$)!�$��,�"+"5�$+&$&'!$ '�+&(�!�U$�/� "." $,��4�$",$+0)+$!�-)!41$23+"()+�3%=$9:2;$"�$.3�W"#3�$),4$ ),$?&!*$?"+0$+0�$ '�+&(�!$+&$.",4$+0�$#��+$&!4�!",-K/!& '!�(�,+$(�+0&4$+0)+$?&!*�$.&!$+0�(1C,$+0�$/)�+=$?�$0)5�$��+$'/$&,3",�$�+&!�$(" !&�"+��$�/� "." $+&$&'!$ 3"�,+�$+0)+$&,3%$3"�+�$)//!&5�4$"+�(�1$C.$),$�,+"+%$.��3�$+0)+$+0"�$+%/�$&.$&,3",�$&!4�!",-$(" !&�"+�$?&'34$#�$&.$#�,�."+$+&$+0�(=$?�$)!�$0)//%$+&$?&!*$?"+0$+0�(1 �M

XYZ�[\]̂ _̀a�bcd�effggh i_jZk̀�[l]_a�bmno�ppq

rstuvwxy�zy{|}s~|��r�������������z��������z�������r����r��



���������	��
�����������
����������� �
������ ������������ ��� !"#�$%&'$(!)*+ ,-$�.+"(/�&,-$/%"&,�&%& �-$)!$)(�!%,)!$,!%"&"&0$(!)0!%/�$,1%,$')+$)22�!$,)$3)+! �4�55$(%!," "(%,"&0$�&,","��6$7& 5+*�$*�,%"5�-$�+ 1$%�$41�,1�!$,!%"&"&0$"�$�,%&*%!*$)!$)(,")&%5-$41)$(!)8"*��$,!%"&"&0-$%&*$%&'$ )�,�$,1%,$%((5'6 9(�!%,)!$:!%"&"&0$"�$�;,!�/�5'$"/()!,%&,$"&$,1�$4)!5*$)2$+&/%&&�*$�'�,�/�-$%&*$&�%!5'$�% 1$+&/%&&�*$�'�,�/$4�$��55$"& 5+*��$�)/�$�)!,$)2$,!%"&"&0$�5�/�&,6$<=>3$1%�$%$2+55?,"/�$:!%"&"&0$:�%/$,1%,$)22�!�$%$4"*�$8%!"�,'$)2$,!%"&"&0$)(,")&�-$"& 5+*"&0$5"8�$8"!,+%5$,!%"&"&0�$%�$4�55$%�$"&?(�!�)&$ 5%����6$@�$1%8�$0�&�!%5$ 5%����$,1%,$0)$)8�!$>A3$B+&*%/�&,%5�-$C%/�!%$B+& ,")&�-$�, 6$%&*$>&/%&&�*$3'�,�/�$D!)0!%/$=%&%0�/�&,6@1�&$",$ )/��$,)$,!%"&"&0$)&$,1�$+&/%&&�*$�'�,�/�$1%!*4%!�-$4�$1%8�$,!%"&"&0$ 5%����$�(� "2" $,)$�% 1$�'�,�/-$%�$,1�'$�% 1$)(�!%,�$*"22�!�&,5'6$3)/�$+&/%&&�*$�'�,�/�$%!�$/)!�$ )/(5�;$,1%&$),1�!�-$41" 1$*�,�!/"&��$,1�$*+!%,")&$%&*$ )�,$)2$,1�$,!%"&"&06$=%&'$)2$,1�$5%!0�!$%&*$/)!�$ )/(5�;$�'�,�/�$"& 5+*�$,!%"&"&0$%,$&)$%**",")&%5$ )�,6$72$,!%"&"&0$"�$&),$"& 5+*�*$2)!$2!��-$%55$%��) "%,�*$ )�,�$4"55$#�$ 5�%!5'$ )//+&" %,�*$"&$%$.+),�6$$B��5$2!��$,)$8"�",$)+!$4�#�",�$,)$���$)+!$,!%"&"&0$)(,")&�$%&*$)+!$9&5"&�$:!%"&"&0$C�&,�!6 �E�F ��� !"#�$%&'$,� 1&)5)0" %5$%*8%& ��$,1%,$')+!$(!)()��*$(!)*+ ,�$)!$��!8" ��$)22�!6 7,$"�$1%!*$,)$.+%&,"2'$%55$)2$,1�$(),�&,"%5$+��? %���$)2$+&/%&&�*$�'�,�/�$%�$/%&'$&�4$)&��$%!�$#�"&0$*"� )8�!�*$�% 1$'�%!6$7&$�1)!,-$)+!$(!)*+ ,�$%!�$/�%&,$,)$�5"/"&%,�$,1�$1+/%&$�5�/�&,$"&$,1�$G�+55-$��%*5'-$�%&0�!)+�$%&*$�"!,'G$H)#�$,1%,$%!�$(�!2)!/�*$�% 1$*%'6$:1"�$"& 5+*��$H)#�$"&$,1�$+,"5",'-$)"5$I$0%�-$"&*+�,!"%5$/%&+2% ,+!"&0-$/"&"&0$%&*$(+#5" $�%2�,'$"&*+�,!"��-$,)$&%/�$%$2�46 �E�J ��� !"#�$%&'$K0!��&L$"&","%,"8��$,1%,$!�5%,�$,)$')+!$ )/(%&'$)!$,)$')+!$(!)*+ ,�$)!$��!8" ��-$%&*$"& 5+*�$%$5"�,$)2$,1�$ �!,"2'"&0$%0�& '$2)!$�% 16 @�$%!�$%&"/%,�$%#)+,$!� ' 5"&0$,1�$8%!")+�$M",1"+/?#%��*$#%,,�!"��$,1%,$/%&'$+&/%&&�*$�'�,�/�$,�&*$,)$+��6 �E�N 7*�&,"2'$%&'$,1"!*?(%!,'$"��+�*$� )?5%#�5�-$!%,"&0�$)!$ �!,"2" %,")&�$,1%,$')+!$ )/(%&'$1%�$!� �"8�*$2)!$,1�$�.+"(/�&,$)!$(!)*+ ,�$"& 5+*�*$"&$')+!$D!)()�%5$!�5%,�*$,)$�&�!0'$�22" "�& '$)!$ )&��!8%,")&-$5"2�? ' 5�$*��"0&$O !%*5�?,)? !%*5�P-$)!$),1�!$0!��&Q�+�,%"&%#"5",'$2% ,)!�6 RQA6 �E�� ��� !"#�$%&'$@)/�&$)!$="&)!",'$S+�"&���$T&,",'$O@=STP-$3/%55$S+�"&���$T&,",'$O3STP-$)!$8�,�!%&$)4&�*$#+�"&���$ �!,"2" %,")&�$,1%,$')+!$ )/(%&'$)!$1+#$(%!,&�!�$1%8�$)#,%"&�*6$>(5)%*$*) +/�&,%,")&$)2$ �!,"2" %,")&$O%�$%((5" %#5�P$"&$,1�$*) +/�&,$+(5)%*$�� ,")&$)2$')+!$!��()&��6 @�$%!�$%$�/%55$#+�"&���$#+,$%!�$&),$)22" "%55'$ �!,"2"�*6 �E�U @1%,$+&".+�$%,,!"#+,��$*)��$')+!$ )/(%&'-$')+!$(!)*+ ,�-$)!$')+!$��!8" ��$)22�!$,)$3)+! �4�55$(%!," "(%,"&0$�&,","��V$@1%,$/%W��$')+!$(!)()��*$�)5+,")&�$+&".+�$"&$')+!$"&*+�,!'$%�$",$%((5"��$,)$3)+! �4�55$(%!," "(%,"&0$�&,","��V 9+!$�;(�!"�& �$"&$,1�$+&/%&&�*$�'�,�/�$"&*+�,!'$"�$41%,$��,�$+�$%(%!,$2!)/$),1�!$5%!0�?� %5�$*"�,!"#+,)!�$41)$ %!!'$�"/"5%!$(!)*+ ,�6$<=>3$"�$ )/(5�,�5'$2) +��*$)&$+&/%&&�*$�'�,�/�$O%�!"%5-$,�!!��,!"%5$%&*$4%,�!P$%&*$*)��$&),$ )/(�,�$"&$,1�$ )&�+/�!$�5� ,!)&" �$4)!5*$)!$),1�!$+&!�5%,�*$"&*+�,!"��6$:1%,$"�$41'$)+!$3%5��-$:� 1&" %5$3+(()!,$:�%/-$%&*$:!%"&"&0$:�%/$1%8�$�)$/+ 1$W&)45�*0�$%#)+,$(!)2���")&%5?0!%*�$+&/%&&�*$�'�,�/�$%&*$�+(()!,$)+!$ 5"�&,�$4",1$,1�$#��,$"&2)!/%,")&$()��"#5�-$41�,1�!$,1%,$"�$,� 1$�+(()!,$)&$%&$�;"�,"&0$�'�,�/$)!$41%,$&�4$)(,")&�$%!�$#� )/"&0$%8%"5%#5�6$A5�)-$�"& �$4�$)22�!$�.+"(/�&,$�%5��-$�)2,4%!�-$,� 1&" %5$�+(()!,$%&*$ �!,"2"�*$,!%"&"&0$+&*�!$)&�$!))2-$)+!$ 5"�&,�$1%8�$&)$&��*$,)$0)$%&'41�!�$�5��$2)!$,1�"!$+&/%&&�*$�'�,�/�$&��*�6 �E

XYZ�[\]̂ _̀a�bcd�effggh i_jZk̀�[l]_a�bmno�ppq

rstuvwxy�zy{|}s~|��r�������������z��������z�������r����r��



���������	�

�������
����������������
����������
�
���

�����
��
�����������������������������
����
��������������������������
�����
���������
������
����
�����������������
��
������������������������
���

��������
������������������� �����!������������������������������
�
�����������������������
��������������!������������������"���#��� $������� %��������&'( )*+,*-.+/0..012345+6*74.+088+9.*:-625;+90.25;+01:+80<*.= >4+?*1*.+2?4+@01-A062-.4.B5+/0..012345+*1+088+?0.:/0.4+9.*:-625+2?02+/4+*AA4.CD1+*-.+*/1+EFGH+2.03131I5;+.4903.5+01:+54.73645;+/4+?074+0+683412+50235A0623*1+I-0.01244C �J'K )*+,*-.+/0..012345+3@9*54+-50I4+.452.3623*15+*.+*2?4.+83@32023*15+2?02+0:74.548,+0AA462+6*74.0I4= L?4.4+0.4+64.2031+9?,53608+.452.3623*15+*1+-1@0114:+5,524@5+?0.:/0.4;+5-6?+05+08232-:4+83@325+A*.+04.308+:.*145+01:+:492?+83@325+A*.+-1@0114:+/024.+74?36845;+542+<,+2?4+@01-A062-.4.C+M-2+2?*54+*94.023*108+90.0@424.5+5?*-8:+1*2+0AA462+2?4+:038,+-54+*A+2?4+-1@0114:+4N-39@412C �J'O )*+,*-.+/0..012345+6*74.+2?4+4P94154+*A+246?1363015Q+2.0748+23@4+01:+@3840I4+2*+94.A*.@+/0..012,+.4903.5= >32?+@*52+-1@0114:+5,524@5;+.4903.5+0.4+6*1:-624:+02+432?4.+01+EFGH+A063832,+*.+2?4+@01-A062-.4.B5+A063832,C+RA+2?4+.4903.+35+:424.@314:+2*+<4+/32?31+2?4+/0..012,+94.3*:;+2?4.4+/388+<4+1*+6?0.I4+A*.+2?4+.4903.5C �J'S T.4+2?4.4+01,+I4*I.09?36+.4I3*15+*A+2?4+G1324:+H20245+*.+U010:0+V05+0998360<84W+A*.+/?36?+,*-+6011*2+9.*73:4+0+64.23A34:+246?136301+2*+94.A*.@+/0..012,+.4903.5=++X*/+/388+H*-.64/488+90.236390231I+41232345+31+2?454+.4I3*15+<4+9.*73:4:+54.7364+A*.+/0..012,+.4903.= Y*;+/4+601+6*74.+2?4+4123.42,+*A+2?4+G1324:+H20245+01:+U010:0C �JZ[ >388+,*-+6*74.+/0..012,+54.7364+A*.+324@5+@0:4+<,+*2?4.+@01-A062-.4.5+2?02+0.4+90.2+*A+,*-.+9.*9*508;+*.+0.4+2?454+/0..012345+355-45+2,936088,+90554:+*1+2*+2?4+*.3I3108+4N-39@412+@01-A062-.4.= >4+2,936088,+9055+*1+2?4+D\FB5+/0..012,C+X*/474.;+0-I@4124:+6*74.0I4+98015+0.4+070380<84+A*.+64.2031+9.*:-625+3A+2?4+683412+35+3124.4524:+01:+/388+<4+9.364:+-9*1+.4N-452C �JZ] >?02+0.4+,*-.+9.*9*54:+4P6?01I4+01:+.42-.1+9.*I.0@5+01:+9*836345= E42-.1+̂*836,+VU-52*@+M-38:5W_U-52*@+<-38:5+0.4+-13N-4+01:+2?4.4A*.4+1*1̀.42-.10<84C++>4+/388+/*.a+/32?+,*-+3A+,*-+?074+355-45+*.+0.4+1*2+50235A34:+/32?+,*-.+9-.6?054+2*+415-.4+,*-.+9-.6?054+A-8A3885+,*-.+@3553*1+.4N-3.4@4125CE42-.1+̂*836,+VU0@4.05+01:+H415*.5W_>4+/388+066492+0+A-88+.42-.1+*1+60@4.05+01:+5415*.5+3A+2?4,+0.4+.42-.14:+-1-54:;+31+2?4+*.3I3108+<*PC++E42-.15+0.4+5-<b462+2*+0+c[d+.452*6a31I+A44C+RA+2?4.4+35+0+246?13608+*.+/0..012,+355-4+/4+601+?489+,*-+/*.a+/32?+2?4+@01-A062-.4.+2*+A384+0+/0..012,+6803@+*.+I42+,*-.+9.*:-62+54.7364:C+RA+,*-+?074+-54:+2?4+9.*:-62;+/4+:*+1*2+066492+.42-.15C++\P6?01I4+̂*836,_RA+,*-+?074+9-.6?054:+2?4+/.*1I+324@;+/4+/388+4P6?01I4+2?4+324@+A*.+,*-C+L?35+601+<4+:*14+730+52*.4+6.4:32+A*.+2?4+9-.6?054+0@*-12+*A+2?4+*.3I3108+324@C++L?454+324@5+144:+2*+<4+-1̀0824.4:;+-1:0@0I4:+01:+31+I**:+/*.a31I+*.:4.C
�J

Zc )456.3<4+01,+54.7364+6*12.062+*923*15+A*.+2?4+324@5+3168-:4:+31+,*-.+9.*9*508C T5+@4123*14:+9.473*-58,;+64.2031+-1@0114:+5,524@5+9.*:-625+?074+*923*108+0-I@4124:+6*74.0I4+98015+070380<84+A*.+9-.6?054C+L?454+98015+0.4+74.,+-54A-8+A*.+6834125+/?*+*94.024+31+?3I?̀.35a+4173.*1@4125+/?4.4+6.05?45+*.+8*52+5,524@5+0.4+4P94624:C+M460-54+2?4+53e4+01:+56*94+*A+406?+683412B5+-1@0114:+5,524@5+9.*I.0@+35+:3AA4.412;+/4+9.*73:4+0+:420384:+N-*24+2?02+4P980315+2?4+6*525+01:+<414A325+*A+406?+0-I@4124:+6*74.0I4+9801+*923*1C �J

fgh�ijklmno�pqr�sttuuv wmxhyn�izkmo�p{|}�~~�

����������������������������������������������������������



��������	�
����������������������������������� ������� ���������� !"#$%&'"()*+%(,-)."/0(0"%.#(-/1(-$$",0"1(,-)."/0(."02*1#3 4+%(0),&$-5(,-)."/0(0"%.#(6*%(7*8"%/."/0("/0&0&"#(&#(9"0( :3(;"(-$$",0($2"$<#=($%"1&0($-%1#=(>?@(-/1('-/<(A&%"#3 �B�C !"#$%&'"(-/)(5"-#&/7(*%(6&/-/$&/7(*,0&*/#(-8-&5-'5"(6*%(+#"(')("1+$-0&*/-5(*%(7*8"%/."/0-5("/0&0&"#3 D"#=(A"(2-8"(02"(-'&5&0)(0*(,%*8&1"(5"-#&/7(*,0&*/#(0*(E+-5&6&"1(*%7-/&F-0&*/#3(G-$2(*6(02"#"(5"-#&/7(-7%""."/0#(&#(/"7*0&-0"1(&/1&8&1+-55)3 �B���B�R !*()*+(-$$",0(02"(OS$-%1(,%*$+%"."/0(-/1(,-)."/0(,%*$"##T(Q6(#*=(&#(02"%"(-/)(-11&0&*/-5($*#0(0*(K*+%$"A"55(,-%0&$&,-0&/7("/0&0&"#(6*%(+#&/7(02&#(,%*$"##T D"#(A"(1*3(L2"%"(-%"(/*(-11&0&*/-5($*#0#(-##*$&-0"1(A&02(02&#(."02*1(*6(,-)."/03 �B

UVW�XYZ[\]̂�_̀ a�bccdde f\gWh]�XiZ\̂�_jkl�mmn

opqrstuv�wvxyzp{y�|o}�~����~�����w��������w����~��o����o��



����������	
��������������
������������������������ ���!��"����������#��$%�&����&��#���!����'�(���')�*�������"�����#������&���(�����������������%�����+%&�"���&����(��"�����%��� ��#�����"��!�����'������,���������&���&���(�������#��-.�/��#����"������,�������/������#��0�%���'������������������%��,#�� ��-�$%�&��.��")1��23�4 56�73�8 9�7:87��;<= >�&���(�?@�%�?������ ?"����?A�) )/?����B���"?��&��%��&?��?����%��B���� ��@?��&��%��&C)?�������?��������?������ ?����?A����%��� ?&�������?��?��&�?������ ?���?�#�?0�%���'���?��&��%����?�����C?��?���?�!?�#�?���"&?�#��?@�%?'���?0�%���'���?��?���&����?�&?����?�!?@�%�?-.�?��&���&�)?D!?�������(��/?�������?�?0*E?!��?���#?���"?��?@�%�?�����&��)?E�����?@�%�?������ ?"�������&?A�!?�������(��C?��?�#�?���%"���?%�����?&������?�!?@�%�?��&���&�) .��?�%�?�F�&��� ?��������&/?����%��� ?&����?��������&/?'�?#���?!�%��?�#��?�!!���� ?�?!���?��&��%��?���?(����G"��%!���%���?�&?�#�?��&��&�?"��#��)?H#�&?�&?��!������?��?�#�?��������?������ ?���%"���?��?�#�?�����#"���&) �I<J K%����!@?�#�?������ ?��&��%��?�����&�����?(@?�#�?������ ?�����&��?��?�#�&?��&���&�)?.��?�F�"���/?�!?�#�?������ ?��?@�%�?��&���&�?�����&���&?�?�������� �?��&��%��?!��"?L0-�?��?��&�/?&����?�#�?�������� �?��?�������� �?��� �) H#�?��&��%��&?��� �?!��"?<M?��?N)O<M?�!!?�!?L0-�?�������� ?��?�#�?&����!��?(����) �I<P >�&���(�?��@?$%�����@?��?���%"�?��&��%��&?��?��(���?��� ��"&?�#��?@�%?�!!��) Q�?���?�!!��?���%"�?��&��%��&?��?�?��&�B(@B��&�?(�&�&) �IRN �����&�?�?"��#��?�!?!���������� ?S&�%����T?����%��&?��?�������?&������&/?'#��#?"�@?(�?��!�����?��?�&?S����?"��U��T?���"&?��?S���&�������?������&T)?.��?�F�"���/?@�%?"�@?&%���@?&%�#?���"&?S��?��&�T?��?S��?��&�?��%&?�?�������� �/T?��?@�%?"�@?&%���@?�?$%���?!��?���#?&%�#?��$%�&�) .��?���"&?�#��?���?���?����%���?��?�%�?������ G���&��?������ ?��&�/?'�?����%��?�����?��&�?A������?�����?��%&?&#����� ?��&�?��%&?&���&?��FC?'��#?�?���?AVNC?�������?"��U%�) �IRV D�����!@?��@?���"���?�!?�#�?�����?��&�?�!?��$%�&�����?�#��?�&?WXH?����%���?��?�#�?������ ?&%("�����?'��#?@�%�?��&���&�)?H#�&?����%��&?���?����������?�#�� �&?�&&�������?'��#?�?�%��#�&�?�#��?���?���?�������@?������!���?�&?!��� #�?��?&#����� ?�#�� �&)?.��?�F�"���/?��&�?��&�&?!��?���"&?��U�?���B�������@?��&�������/?��&���������/?&��?%�/?"�������@?������� /?��?�������?��&�������)?D�����!@?��@?������&?�#��?�"��&�?&%�#?��&�&?���?�#���?��������&#��?��?�#�?�����&��) Y�@?���?���?��&�&?���?������@?���������?��?���?�!?�%�?$%���&/?&���&?�����&?���?�������&)?H#���?���?��?Z#�����?!��&Z?��?�#�� �&?�!���?�#�?!���) �IRO D!?!��� #�/?�������@/?��?&#����� ?�&?��?����������?��&�?��?�#�?0�%���'���?������������ ?�����@/?��&���(�?��?������?�#�?��"�����?!��� #�/?&#����� /?���?�������@?��� ��") Q�?����%��?���?!��� #�G&#����� ?��&�&?'#��?'�?�������?�#�?�������?$%���)?H#���!���/?�#���?���?��?%��F������?��&�&?��?�"�� �)?X%�?0#����� ?���?.%�!���"���?H��"?�&?!%��@?�������?���?�����!���?��?#�[����%&?"�������&?&#����� ) �IR\ 0����!�����@?��&���(�?!��� #�/?&#����� /?���?�������@?���"&?��?��� ��"&?������(��?!��?Y��&U�/?]�'���/?,�����/?��?��@?�!!&#���?�������@) Q�?�%������@?&����?������&?��?Y��&U�/?]�'���?���?,�����/?&�?�#���?���?��?&������?�����&���&?!��?&#����� ?�#���/?��#��?�#��?��?������&��?��&�?��"�����?��?&#����� ?��?�#�?̂�'��?_J)?Y&?������%&�@?&�����/?'�?��""%������?���?&#����� ?��&�&?��?�%�?�������?$%���?��?�#�?������) �IR_ >�&���(�?��@?%��$%�?��&���(%����?���G��?�������@?"��#��&?��?������&?�!!����?��?@�%�?�����&��) Q�?���?�����!���?#�[����%&?"�������&?&#�����&?�&?�#�?���#�%"?(�������&?%&��?��?%�"�����?&@&��"&?���?���&������?#�[����%&?"�������&) �I�������̀��	
�����abb�
��1��23�4 �c��	
�����abb�
�����3c�7�	
8:87����7��; d844�37R< ()��#��&�"���&��#�������&����@������@��!!��&����e�X&/�����������������%��"������ ���[�����&/����&������%��#�&�� ������"���&) �
fgh�ijklmno�pqr�sttuuv wmxhyn�izkmo�p{|}�~~�

����������������������������������������������������������
t----t-------------------------------+------------------------------------1,-



��������	�
��������
��������������������� ������� ������������ ��� !"! #$$%&'�( )!*�&#+%&(�$",#-'!.&�)/ �((&/)&�)/0)#1&.2#.&%/-&�$#+&./&�1�$/%&./&3�)!"%& /1�$!#+ �&4!.2&%/-)&�)/�/(�'&5/+.)# .&4!.2&�/-) �4�$$6&72!(&�)/ �((&!+ $-'�(&�+(-)!+0&.2#.&�/-) �4�$$&�#).! !�#.!+0&�+.!.!�(&/*.#!+&.2�&�)/��)&�)! !+08&.2#.&.2�&9�+'/)&)��/).(&#$$&(#$�(&-+'�)&.2�&5/+.)# .&�# 2&:-#).�)8&#+'&.2#.&.2�&9�+'/)&)�1!.(&.2�&�)/��)&#'1!+!(.)#.!3�&"��&./&�/-) �4�$$6&;)/3!'�&(-""! !�+.&'�.#!$&./&(-��/).&%/-)&#*!$!.%&./&)��/).&:-#).�)$%&(#$�(&./&�/-) �4�$$&#(&'�( )!*�'&!+&.2�&5/+.)# .&.�1�$#.�6 <=>�&#$)�#'%&�#).! !�#.�(&!+&.4/&?@A& -))�+.&(.#.�& /+.)# .(8&#+'&#(&(- 2&4�&2#3�&2#'&./&�)/3!'�&'�.#!$�'&)� /)'(&(!1!$#)&./&.2/(�&/-.$!+�'&!+&.2!(&:-�(.!/+6&B-)&C  /-+.!+0&7�#1&!(&3�)%&#'��.&#.&.#00!+0&#$$&(#$�(&.2#.&/  -)&'-�&./&#&(�� !"! & /+.)# .6&B-)&!+.�)+#$&�C;&(/".4#)�&(%(.�1&#$(/&#$$/4(&.2�&�#$�(&7�#1&=�1*�)(&./&.#0&.2�&(#$�&./&�+(-)�&!.&!(&!+ $-'�'&!+&.2�&)�:-�(.�'&)��/).(6 �D�E F"&%/-&#)�&#4#)'�'&#& /+.)# .8&�)/3!'�&#&"�4&�G#1�$�(&/"&!+.�)+#$&1�.)! (&.2#.&4!$$&*�&.)# H�'&./&1�#(-)�&42�.2�)&%/-&#)�&2#3!+0&(-  �((&4!.2&.2�& /+.)# .6 <=>�&1#+#0�1�+.&�$#+(&./& $/(�$%&1/+!./)&.2�&I $/(�&)#.�I&/"&#+%&�/.�+.!#$&(#$�(&/��/).-+!.!�(&.2#.&4�&�#).! !�#.�&!+8&#(&4�$$&#(&.2�&#3�)#0�&)�3�+-�&�/.�+.!#$&��)&<J;6&K�&#$(/&�$#+&./& /+'- .&I�/(.1/).�1(I&"/)&#+%&-+(-  �(("-$&�-)(-!.(&./&-+'�)(.#+'&2/4&4�& #+&!1�)/3�6 �D�L F'�+.!"%&#&�)/�/(�'&#'1!+!(.)#.!3�&"��&.2#.&%/-&4!$$&�#%&./&�/-) �4�$$&"/)&"# !$!.#.!+08&1#+#0!+08&#+'&�)/1/.!+0&.2�&�/-) �4�$$&5/+.)# .&!+&.2�&�3�+.&.2#.&%/-&#)�&#4#)'�'&#&5/+.)# .6&&72!(&"��&!(&.%�! #$$%& #$ -$#.�'&#(&#&��) �+.#0�&/"&9�+'/)M(&(#$�(&-+'�)&.2�&5/+.)# .&/)&#(&#&��),-+!.&"��N&!.&!(&+/.&#&$!+�,!.�1&#''!.!/+&./&.2�&=�1*�)M(& /(.&/"&0//'(6&?���&.2�&<J;&#+'&.�1�$#.�&5/+.)# .&"/)&#''!.!/+#$&'�.#!$(6A 7%�! #$&#'1!+&"��(&"/)&(.#.�& /+.)# .(&#)�&O6@PQ&./&O6PQ6&R-.&0!3�+&.2#.&.2!(&!(&#&+�4&/��/).-+!.%8&<=>�&1#+#0�1�+.&!(&4!$$!+0&./&/""�)&SQ&/+&2#)'4#)�&#+'&@Q&/+&(�)3! �&#+'&.)#!+!+0(6 �D�������T
	�U���V�����W�����V��X�YXX�����Z[�������\����]�������̂���]��������� ������� �����������_ ;)/3!'�&#&'�.#!$�'&'�( )!�.!/+&/"&.2�&�:-!�1�+.8&�)/'- .(8&#+'&(�)3! �(&.2#.&%/-&#)�&/""�)!+0&!+&%/-)&�)/�/(#$6 <=>�&'�'! #.�(&#&(!0+!"! #+.&#1/-+.&/"&)�(/-) �(&3�..!+0&#+'&.�(.!+0&.2�&$#.�(.&-+1#++�'&(%(.�1(&2#)'4#)�8&(/".4#)�&#+'&)�$#.�'&#  �((/)!�(6&C(&(- 28&4�&/+$%&4/)H&4!.2& /1�#+!�(&42/&1��.&/-)&2!02&(.#+'#)'(6&;$�#(�&)�"�)&./&.2�&#..# 2�'&�)! !+0&(2��.&./&(��&.2�&(�� !"! &*)#+'(̀1#+-"# .-)�)(&.2#.&4�&#)�&�)/�/(!+0&"/)&.2!(&<J;8&42! 2&!+ $-'�&R/(./+&a%+#1! (8&abF&c+.�)�)!(�8&;#))/.8&C-.�$8&�. 6K�&#)�&#$(/&�)/�/(!+0&.2�&.)#!+!+0&(�)3! �(&")/1&/-)&/4+&<=>�&B+$!+�&7)#!+!+0&5�+.�)6 �DEO K!.2!+&.2!(&<J;& #.�0/)%&.2�)�&1#%&*�&(-* #.�0/)!�(&/"&(/$-.!/+(6&d!(.&(-* #.�0/)%&.!.$�(&.2#.&*�(.&'�( )!*�&%/-)&�)/'- .(&#+'&(�)3! �(6 C�)!#$&>+1#++�'&�%(.�1(8&K#.�)&>+1#++�'&�%(.�1(8&7�))�(.)!#$&>+1#++�'&�%(.�1(8&;)/ �((!+0&�/".4#)�8&7)#!+!+08&#+'&B+(!.�&;)//"&/"&5/+ ��.(6 �D�������TW	�U���V�����W�����V��X�YXX�����Z[�������\����]�������̂���]��F+'! #.��*�$/4�!"�.2��$!(.�'�.%��(�/)� $#((�(�/"��:-!�1�+.8��)/'- .(8�#+'�(�)3! �(�#)��/""�)�'�4!.2!+�%/-)��)/�/(#$6�;)/3!'��#''!.!/+#$ /11�+.(�!+�.2��.�G.�*/G��)/3!'�'8�#(�+� �((#)%6��������� e���f��g�����g�� YXX������ e�������ES C�)!#$&9�2! $�(&?.�.2�)�'&#+'&+/+,.�.2�)�'A �h�(��i/ C0c#0$�&�R��8&C!)</*/.8&C-.�$8&R)!+ 8&abF8&a)/+�&=#.)!G8&;#))/.8&<�#$.!1�&</*/.! (8&�H% #. 28&�H%'!/8&<=>�&BjF&(/$-.!/+ �DE@ �-)"# �&#+'&(-*(-)"# �&4#.�)&3�2! $�( �h�(��i/ R/(./+&a%+#1! (8a���&7)�HH�) �DEk 7� 2+/$/0%8&(/".4#)�8&#  �((/)!�(&#+'&#..# 21�+.(&)�$#.�'&./&.2�&/""�)!+0&/"&.2�&(/$-.!/+(&'�( )!*�'&!+&lES,E@&#*/3� �h�(��i/ C#)/+!(&a)/+�&a�.� .!/+&�/$-.!/+8&;)/��$$�)&C�)/�/!+.(8&C!)'#.#&�/".4#)�8&5/$/)#'/&a)/+�&52#)0�)(8&c$!(.#!)&7�.2�)&�%(.�1(8&J/G"-)%8&j;5& #(�(8&;!Gm'&(/".4#)�8 �DEm 7)#!+!+08& �).!"! #.!/+8&$! �+(-)�&#+'&(�)3! �(&)�$#.�'&./&.2�&/""�)!+0&/"&.2�&(/$-.!/+(&'�( )!*�'&!+&lES,E@&#*/3� �h�(��i/ <=>�&7)#!+!+0&5$#((�( �Dnop�qrstuvw�xyz�{||}}~ �u�p�v�q�suw�x�������

������������������������������������� ���¡�¢���������££�¢�

.. 
r 

.. 
r .. 
r 

.. 
r 



��������	�
������������������������������������������������������������������� ���
!�"#�$%&'($)*�+'*�&,-&.($#'/�#0�(#�0&12&3(�+'*�4#%$)$-+($#'/�(#�(5&�6#20-&7&88�(&4.8+(&�9#'(0+-(�(&043/�-#'%$($#'3/#0�3.&-$)$-+($#'3/�+�:0#.#3&0�423(�32;4$(�(5&�&,-&.($#'�#0�0&12&3(&%�4#%$)$-+($#'�#'�(5&�
����������������������������������������������������$44&%$+(&8*�;&8#7<�"5&�-#'(0+-(�3&-($#'/�(5&�3.&-$)$-�(&,(�+%%0&33&%�;*�(5&�&,-&.($#'�#0�0&12&3(&%�4#%$)$-+($#'/+'%�(5&�.0#.#3&%�4#%$)$-+($#'�423(�;&�$%&'($)$&%�$'�%&(+$8<�:0#.#3&0=3�&,-&.($#'3�+'%�.0#.#3&%�4#%$)$-+($#'3�+0&�32;>&-(�(#�0&?$&7�+'%+..0#?+8�#)�6#20-&7&88�+'%�7$88�'#(�+2(#4+($-+88*�;&�$'-82%&%�$'�(5&�-#'(0+-(<���������������� �������������������������������� 
�����������@�������A������������ � �� � �� � �� � �� � �� � �B��C�����
��C���D�C���C������������C����E�F��������������G�������H��I!J<�K#-24&'(3�$'�:KL�)#04+(�+0&�.0&)&00&%<�K#-24&'(3�$'�M#0%/�N,-&8/�#0�-#4.+($;8&�)#04+(3�4+*�+83#�;&�.0#?$%&%<�O<�K#-24&'(3�35#28%�PQ"�5+?&�+�3&-20$(*�.+337#0%/�+3�6#20-&7&88�4+*�'#(�;&�+;8&�(#�#.&'�(5&�)$8&<�R(�$3�*#20�3#8&�0&3.#'3$;$8$(*�(#&'320&�(5+(�(5&�2.8#+%&%�%#-24&'(S3T�+0&�'#(�&$(5&0�%&)&-($?&/�-#002.(&%�#0�;8+'U�+'%�(5+(�(5&�%#-24&'(3�-+'�;&�#.&'&%�+'%�?$&7&%;*�6#20-&7&88<V<�6#20-&7&88�4+*�0&>&-(�+'*�0&3.#'3&�75&0&�+'*�%#-24&'(S3T�-+''#(�;&�#.&'&%�+'%�?$&7&%�;*�6#20-&7&88<W<�R)�*#2�'&&%�(#�2.8#+%�4#0&�(5+'�#'&�SJT�%#-24&'(�)#0�+�3$'X8&�$(&4/�*#2�35#28%�-#4;$'&�(5&�%#-24&'(3�$'(#�#'&�Y$..&%�)$8&<�R)�(5&Y$..&%�)$8&�-#'(+$'3�4#0&�(5+'�#'&�SJT�%#-24&'(/��&'320&�&+-5�%#-24&'(�$3�'+4&%/�$'�0&8+($#'�(#�(5&�32;4$33$#'�)#04+(�$(&4�0&3.#'%$'X(#<�L#0�&,+4.8&/�$)�0&3.#'%$'X�(#�(5&�Z+0U&($'X�:8+'�-+(&X#0*�3+?&�(5&�%#-24&'(�+3�[Z+0U&($'X�:8+'<\:0$-$'X�]�̂Z_6�_6̀ �a�9+'+%+�b0+'%3�:0$-&�K$3-#2'(�c2$%&�LRP̀ d<,83,�]�M&%'&3%+*�e+'2+0*�JJ/�OfOV�Jg!Of!VhL$'+'-$+8�6(0&'X(5�+'%�6(+;$8$(*�]�̂Z_6iL$'+'-$+83<Y$.�]�"2&3%+*�e+'2+0*�Jf/�OfOV�JW!OV!WjZ+0U&($'X�:8+'k6+4.8&3�]�̂Z_6�9#88&-($#'�K#-24&'(3<Y$.�]�M&%'&3%+*�e+'2+0*�JJ/�OfOV�Jg!OW!JlMZbNkZbNk6bN�#0�̂&8+(&%�9&0($)$-+(&3��S#.($#'+8TM+00+'(*�R')#04+($#'��S#.($#'+8T6(+'%+0%�"0+'3+-($#'�K#-24&'(�6+4.8&3�]�̂Z_6�6+4.8&�"0+'3+-($#'�K#-3<Y$.�]�M&%'&3%+*�e+'2+0*�JJ/�OfOV�Jg!Ol!lj_.8#+%�̀%%$($#'+8�K#-24&'(�]�̂Z_6�6#8&�6#20-&�N,.8#0&�O�JO]h]OO�SJT<.%)�]�M&%'&3%+*�e+'2+0*�JJ/�OfOV�Jg!Og!Vl

mno�pqrstuv�wxy�z{{||} ~t�o�u�p�rtv�w�������

����������������������������������������� �¡���������¢¢�¡�

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 



�����������	
������������������������������������������������������������������ !"#$�!%&!���&'�!%��&(!%) "*�+� �, �-�.!&!"/��)#�!%��0 ),)-� �-(1'"!!".2�!%��#) �2)".2�0 ),)-&3�4"!%�!%��3�2&3�&(!%) "!$�!)�1".+�!%�0 ),)-� �!)�!%"-�5##"+&/"!�&.+�5--( &.���)#�6)',3"&.��789�:%��0 ),)-� �"-�-(1'"!!".2�!%"-�0 ),)-&3�(.+� �"!-�#(33�&.+��)',3�!��3�2&3�.&'�;�&.+�!%��0 ),)-� �3�2&33$��<"-!-�".�2))+�-!&.+".2�".!%��=( "-+"�!").�)#�"!-� �-"+�.��9�>9�:%��0 ),)-� �4&  &.!-�!%&!�!%��".#) '&!").�, )/"+�+�".�!%"-�0 ),)-&3�"-�! (�;��)  ��!;�&.+� �3"&13��#) �,( ,)-�-�)#��/&3(&!").�#) �).! &�!�&4& +9�?9�:%��0 ),)-� ;�".�3(+".2�&.$�,� -).�&--"-!".2�4"!%�!%��� �&!").�)#�!%"-�0 ),)-&3;�%&-�&  "/�+�&!�!%"-�0 ),)-&3�".+�,�.+�.!3$�&.+�!%�0 ),)-&3�%&-�1��.�� �&!�+�4"!%)(!��)33(+".2�4"!%�&.$�)!%� �,� -).;��)',&.$;�) �,& !"�-�!%&!�%&/��) �4"33�-(1'"!�&�, ),)-&3�(.+� !%"-�-)3"�"!&!").@�&.+�!%��0 ),)-&3�%&-�".�&33� �-,��!-�1��.�� �&!�+�#&" 3$�4"!%)(!�&.$�# &(+�) �+"-%).�-!$9�:%��0 ),)-� �%&-�.)!+" ��!3$�) �".+" ��!3$��.!� �+�".!)�&.$�&2 ��'�.!�) �&  &.2�'�.!�4"!%�&.$�,� -).�) �1(-".�--�".�&.��##) !�!)�".#3(�.���&.$�,& !�)#!%"-�-)3"�"!&!").�) �),� &!").-�)#�&� �-(3!".2��).! &�!@�&.+�!%��0 ),)-� �%&-�.)!�!&A�.�&.$�&�!").�".� �-! &".!�)#�# ���! &+��) �)',�!"!"/�.�--�".��)..��!").�4"!%�!%"-�-)3"�"!&!").9�5++"!").&33$;�"#�0 ),)-� �%&-�4) A�+�4"!%�&��).-(3!&.!�).�!%��0 ),)-&3;�!%��).-(3!&.!�B&.�".+"/"+(&3�) �&��)',&.$C�%&-�.)!�&--"-!�+�&.$�)!%� ��.!"!$�!%&!�%&-�-(1'"!!�+�) �4"33�-(1'"!�&�, ),)-&3�#) �!%"--)3"�"!&!").9�D9�:)�!%��1�-!�)#�"!-�A.)43�+2��&.+�1�3"�#;�&.+��<��,!�&-�)!%� 4"-��+"-�3)-�+�".�!%��0 ),)-&3;�!%� ��& ��.)� �3�/&.!�#&�!-�) �" �('-!&.��-�4%"�%��)(3+�2"/�� "-��!)�&.�) 2&."*&!").&3��).#3"�!�)#�".!� �-!9�5.�) 2&."*&!").&3��).#3"�!�)#�".!� �-!��<"-!-�4%�.�&/�.+) �%&-�&.�(.#&" ��)',�!"!"/��&+/&.!&2��) �!%��/�.+) E-�)1=��!"/"!$�".�,� #) '".2�!%���).! &�!�"-;�) �'"2%!�1�;�"',&" �+9�F9�:%���).!�.!-�)#�!%��0 ),)-&3�%&/��.)!�1��.��)''(."�&!�+�1$�!%��0 ),)-� �) �"!-��',3)$��-�) �&2�.!-�!)�&.$�,� -).�.)!�&.�',3)$���) �3�2&33$�&(!%) "*�+�&2�.!�)#�!%��0 ),)-� �&.+�4"33�.)!�1���)''(."�&!�+�!)�&.$�-(�%�,� -).-�, ") �!)�G(��G&!��)#�!%"--)3"�"!&!").9�H9��#�&4& +�+�&��).! &�!;�!%��0 ),)-� �4"33�, )/"+��!)�I)( ��4�33�0& !"�",&!".2�J.!"!"�-�!%���K(",'�.!;�, )+(�!-;�&.+�-� /"��-�".&��) +&.���4"!%�!%��!� '-;��).+"!").-;�&.+�-�),��)#�&� �-(3!".2��).! &�!9�L9�:%��0 ),)-� �,)--�--�-;�) �4"33�,)--�--�1�#) ��+�3"/� ".2�&.$��K(",'�.!;�, )+(�!-;�) �-� /"��-;�&33�&,,3"�&13��3"��.-�-�) �� !"#"�&!").-�.���--& $�!)�+�3"/� �-(�%��K(",'�.!;�, )+(�!-;�) �-� /"��-�(.+� �&.$� �-(3!".2��).! &�!9�M9�:%��0 ),)-� �&2 ��-�!)�+�3"/� ��K(",'�.!;�, )+(�!-;�&.+�-� /"��-�!% )(2%�/&3"+��).! &�!-;�,( �%&-��) +� -;�) �'�&.-�!%&!�& �&���,!&13��!)�I)( ��4�33�N�'1� -9�O.3�--�)!%� 4"-��&2 ��+�!);�!%��0 ),)-� �'(-!�, )/"+��).3$�.�4�&.+�#" -!PK(&3"!$�, )+(�!-�&.+ �3&!�+�-� /"��-�!)�I)( ��4�33�N�'1� -�(.+� �&.�&4& +�+�6).! &�!9�Q9�:%��0 ),)-� �4"33��)',3$�4"!%�&33�&,,3"�&13��, )/"-").-�)#�#�+� &3;�-!&!�;�&.+�3)�&3�3&4-;� �2(3&!").-;� (3�-;�&.+�) +� -9�8R9�:%��0 ),)-� �(.+� -!&.+-�!%&!�I)( ��4�33�4"33� �=��!�ST0�, ),)-&3-�!%&!�& ��'& A�+�U�).#"+�.!"&3U�B) �U.).,(13"�;U��!�9C;��"!%� -(1-!&.!"&33$�) �".�!%�" ��.!" �!$9�O.+� �N"..�-)!&�I!&!(!�-�I��!").�8?9FQ8;�-(1+"/"-").�D;�&33�, ),)-&3-�& ���).-"+� �+�.).,(13"�+&!&�(.!"3�!%���/&3(&!").�"-��)',3�!��&.+�&�6).! &�!�"-�&4& +�+9�5!�!%&!�,)".!;�, ),)-&3-�1��)'��,(13"��+&!&9�N"..�-)!&�I!&!(!�-I��!").�8?9?L�,� '"!-�).3$��� !&".�.&  )43$�+�#".�+�+&!&�!)�1���).-"+� �+�&�U! &+��-�� �!;U�&.+�!%(-�.).,(13"��+&!&�(.+� N"..�-)!&V-�G&!&�0 &�!"��-�5�!9�889�0 ),)-� �"!-��',3)$��-;�&2�.!-;�&.+�-(1�).! &�!) -�& ��.)!789��.�3(+�+�).�!%��WI,��"&33$�G�-"2.&!�+�X&!").&3-�&.+�Y3)�A�+�0� -).-Z�3"-!�'&".!&".�+�1$�!%��[##"���)#�T) �"2.�5--�!-�6).! )3)#�!%��O."!�+�I!&!�-�G�,& !'�.!�)#�!%��: �&-( $�#)(.+�&!7�%!!,-7\\4449! �&-( $92)/\)#&�\+)4.3)&+-\-+.3"-!9,+#@�>9��.�3(+�+�).�!%��2)/� .'�.!P4"+���<�3(-").-�3"-!-�".�!%��O."!�+�I!&!�-�I$-!�'�#) �54& +�N&.&2�'�.!�#)(.+�&!7%!!,-7\\-&'92)/\I5N\@�) �?9�0 �-�.!3$�+�1&  �+;�-(-,�.+�+;�, ),)-�+�#) �+�1& '�.!;�+��3& �+�".�3"2"13�;�) �/)3(.!& "3$��<�3(+�+�# )'�, )2 &'-�),� &!�+]̂_�̀abcdef�ghi�jkkllm ndo_pe�̀qbdf�grst�uuv

wxyz{|}~��~���x����w������������������������������w����w��



�������������	
�����	���������������������
��������	�������	��������������	�����������������������	���������������������������	�������
������������������������������	��������������������������	�������	
�����������	

������������	������ �!�����������	
�������	��������	���"������#���������	$�%���#	������������%�����	 ���������������	
�������	�	���&��'

������������������������ ��	������	�� �����������	�	����	������
�	
�������	�	������������������������	�����#	�����������������������������

�������������������
	���������������
�%��������������������	�	������(��������� ��������	������������ ����������

���������������	���
	������������	��������� �����������	������� ���	��������	������	������� ����������
	�����	����)��*���+		������	
����#������*����,,��(�����	�	�������������������������������� ���	���	��������	
�����	
�%����������������	��������������	�	
������ ������	����-	�������	�	����
	������������ ���	���	��������	
�����	
�%������������
	����������	����� ���	�������	���	�����������������������./0�������12�����(���"��������#	�������������������������������� �-����������	��
	��������	
�����"���3	� ��������#������	$��������	� ��45�678/�9/8:/;/<�=6:0�7<</><?@A����	���	���#	������������	
������������B:C/�17@/ 5�678/�9/8:/;/<�=6/D/C2;�7<</><?@�7><7==7E6@/>=0�F:G7HHC:E7DC/I J7K/0L6/9/�678/�>2=�D//>�7>M�7<</><7�:00?/<�G29�=6:0�D:<N

OPQ�RSTUVWX�YZ[�\]]̂ _̂ V̀aQbW�RcTVX�Ydef�ggh

ijklmnop�qprstjus�viw�xyyz{x|}~��q�~}�z�~�q�z~yx��i}z��i�|
r r. 



DocuSign Envelope ID: EAC4444C-5A5F-475D-8D57-6471C3801DED

5/24/2022 | 7:36 AM CDT

Executive Director/CEO

Sourcewell ~ , 
Foo mcily NJPA 

SOURCEWELL AGREEMENT 

This Agreement, made effective on the date hereof, by and between Sourcewell (formerly known as National Joint Powers 

Alliance) and City of Toppenish (hereinafter referred to as the "Member"). 

Agreement 

I. Sourcewell, a public entity whose creation was authorized by Minn. Stat.§ 123A.21, has followed procurement 

procedures for products and services offered by this Agreement in accordance with Minn. Stat. § 471.345. Sourcewell 

is permitted to engage in cooperative purchasing pursuant to Minn. Stat.§ 123A.21 Subd. 7(23). 

2. It is the sole responsibility of each Member to follow state and local procurement statutes and rules as it pertains to 

cooperative purchasing or joint power Agreements with in-state or out-of-state public agencies. 

3. Sourcewell makes cooperative purchasing contracts available to Members "as is," and is under no obligation to revise 

the terms, conditions, scope, price, and/or any other conditions of the contract for the benefit of the Member. 

Members are permitted to negotiate and agree to additional terms and conditions with Vendors directly. 

4. Each party shall be responsible for its acts and the results thereof, to the extent authorized by law, and will not be 

responsible for the acts of the other party and the results thereof. The Member_ will be responsible for all aspects of 

its purchase, including ordering its goods and/or services, inspecting and accepting the goods and/or services, and 

paying the Vendor who will have directly billed the Member placing the order. 

5. The use of each contract by the Member will adhere to the terms and conditions of the Sourcewell contract. 

6. Any dispute which may arise between the Member and the Vendor are to be resolved between the Member and the 
Vendor. 

7. This Agreement incorporates all Agreements, covenants and understandings between Sourcewell and the Member. 

No prior Agreement or understanding, verbal or otherwise, by the parties or their agents, shall be valid or 

enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement. This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or amended except by 

written amendment executed by both parties. 

Member Name Sourcewell 
DocuSigned by: 

~=£-n""~"""e"-""''""""=----------

TITLE 

rw u@Jh, 
7E42B8F817 A64CC .. 

TITLE 

May 23, 2022 
DATE DATE 

Rev. 5/ 2018 

20212th Street NE I P.O. Box 219 I Stnples, MN 56479 888-894-1930 I 1·iw1·J.sou rc<'\'/Cl ll 111n.gov 



DocuSign Envelope ID: EAC4444C-5A5F-475D-8D57-6471C3801DED

MEMBER INFORMATION 
Indicate an address to which correspondence may be delivered. 

Organization Name* 

Address* 

City 

State/Province Code 

Country 

Employer Identification Number 

Website 

Contact person* (First, Last) 

Job Title* 

Job Role* 

E-mail* 

Phone* 

Organization Type: 

Government 

Federal 

State 

_ County 

X Municipality 

Tribal 

_ Township 

_ Special District 

Education 

Pre-K 

Public K-12 

Private K-12 

_ Public Higher Ed 

_ Private Higher Ed 

City of Toppenish 

21 W. 1st Ave 

Toppenish 

WA ZIP code* 98948 
--------

USA 

91-6001286 

www.cityoftoppenish.us 

Malarey Bethune 

Accounting Manager 

Oversees City Purchasing 

Malarey.Bethune@cityoftoppenish.us 

509-865-2080 

202 12th Street NE I P.O. Box 219 I Staples, MN 56479 

Sourcewell ~~ 
Fo1 nwrly NJPA 

888-894-1930 11•11•1w.sourccwell-111n.gov 



DocuSign Envelope ID: EAC4444C-5A5F-475D-8D57-6471C3801DED

Non-Profit (Please include documentation demonstrating non-profit status) 

Church 

_ Medical Facility 

Other 

REFERRED BY 

Advertisement 

_ Colleague/Friend 

_ Vendor Representative 

_ Conference/Trade Show __________________ _ 

_ Search Engine/ Web Search 

RETURN COMPLETED AGREEMENT TO: 

Sourcewell 

202 12th Street NE 

P.O. Box 219 
Staples, MN 56479 

877-585-9706 
membership@sourcewell-mn.gov 

*Denotes required information 

202 12th Street NE I P.O. Box 219 I Stap les, MN 56479 

Sourcewell ~~ 
Form~, ly NJPA 

888-894-1930 I W\'/\'J.souw?well nrn .gov 



RESOLUTION 2017-31 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TOPPENISH, WASHINGTON, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY 

MANAGER OF THE CITY OF TOPPENISH TO TAKE SUCH ACTIONS AS ARE 
NECESSARY TO REGISTER THE CITY OF TOPPENISH AS A PARTICIPATION 

PUBLIC AGENCY WITH NATIONAL JOINT POWERS ALLIANCE 

WHEREAS, the City of Toppenish, desires to arrange for making cooperative purchases of 
certain goods and services with National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA); and the City Council of 
the City of Toppenish deems it to be in the best interests of the City that such an arrangement be 
carried out, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of RCW 39.34, the City of Toppenish may enter into 
intergovernmental cooperative purchasing agreements with other public agencies in order to allow 
the parties of said agreements to cooperatively purchase or acquire supplies, equipment, and 
materials under contract and to utilize each other's contracts, as needs arise, and 

WHEREAS, NJP A assists public agencies in reducing the cost of purchased goods through 
pooling the purchasing power of public agencies nationwide and by utilizing competitively 
solicited contracts for quality products through NJPA, and 

WHEREAS, it is recommended the City Council of Toppenish City Council register as a 
participating public agency with the NJP A, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TOPPENISH, WASHINGTON AS FOLLOWS: 

The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to take such actions as are necessary to 
register the City of Toppenish as a participating public agency with National Joint Public Alliance 
for the purpose mentioned above. 

This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage and signatures hereto. 

PASSED by the Toppenish City Council at its regular meeting held on August 28, 2017. 

0 J 

ATTEST: 



REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
Agenda Bill No.:  24-049  
Meeting Date:  June 10, 2024  

Subject:  Agreement for Off-Duty Law Enforcement Security Services 

Attachments:  Proposed Resolution 2024-28, Agreement to Provide Security Services 

Presented by: Joseph Mehline, Police Chief; and Jon Schwarder, Police Captain 

Approved For Agenda By:  Dan Ford, Interim City Manager 

Discussion: 
The proposed resolution is to approve an agreement with Seattle’s Finest Security & Traffic Control, LLC to 
provide off-duty law enforcement services to provide security for hospital guard duties outside of Yakima 
County.  Seattle’s Finest Security & Traffic Control, LLC has the staff and expertise to provide the necessary 
services.  The police department does not have sufficient staffing to provide 24-hour security services outside 
of the area.  

Fiscal Impact: Estimate to be $25,000.00 

Recommendation:  Motion to approve Resolution 2024-28, to authorize Agreement to Provide Security 
Services. 

Alternatives: 1) Do not move to allow. 2) Forward to Study Session for further review. 

Agenda Item
6c

CITY OF 
TOPPENISH 



RESOLUTION 2024-28 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE 
SECURITY SERVICES BETWEEN SEATTLE’S FINEST SECURITY & 
TRAFFIC CONTROL, LLC AND THE CITY OF TOPPENISH, 
WASHINGTON FOR OFF-DUTY LAW ENFORCEMENT SECURITY 
SERVICES AND ESTABLISH AN EFFECTIVE DATE  

 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Toppenish, through its Police Department, has a need for off-
duty law enforcement services to provide security for hospital guard duties outside of Yakima 
County, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City does not have sufficient staff to be out of the area to perform the 
necessary hospital guard duties, and 
 

WHEREAS, Seattle’s Finest Security & Traffic Control, LLC, is a limited liability 
company with the staff and expertise for off-duty law enforcement services to provide security 
for hospital guard duties as may be needed by the City,  
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TOPPENISH, WASHINGTON AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 The Agreement to Provide Security Services between the City of Toppenish and  
Seattle’s Finest Security & Traffic Control, LLC is approved, and the Interim City Manager is 
authorized and directed to execute said agreement on behalf of the City. 
 

This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage and signatures hereto. 
 
 PASSED by the Toppenish City Council at its regular meeting held on June 10, 2024. 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 

ELPIDIA SAAVEDRA, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________________ 
HEIDI RIOJAS, CMC, City Clerk 
 

 



 
Security Services Agreement   |   Page 1 of 11 

 

 

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE SECURITY SERVICES 
 

BY Seattle’s Finest Security & Traffic Control, LLC 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into on the date of execution by the Parties to this Agreement, 

Seattle’s Finest Security & Traffic Control, LLC(herein “SF”) a limited liability company 

performing security services utilizing Off-Duty Law Enforcement Officers, with a place of 

business at 2299 Bethel Rd SE Port Orchard, WA, 98366 and City of Toppenish   (herein "City of 

Toppenish "), with a place of business at **************** Toppenish , WA *****.  The parties 

mutually agree as follows: 
 

 
ARTICLE 1: SERVICES 

 
Section 1.01: Services: SF agrees to provide services to CITY OF TOPPENISH  in accordance 

with the attached Schedule A.  CITY OF TOPPENISH  hereby engages SF to perform Off-Duty 

Law Enforcement security services for the term of this Agreement in accordance with the terms 

and conditions set forth in the attached Schedule A.  If CITY OF TOPPENISH  requests SF to 

provide additional Services and SF agrees to do so, then the parties will attach additional SOWs 

to this Agreement titled in consecutive fashion (e.g. SOW 2, SOW 3, SOW 4, etc.).  All services 

performed by SF in accordance with this Agreement will hereinafter be referred to as “Services.”  

The parties may change any Services to be performed under a particular SOW by giving SF ten 

(10) days advance written notice of the change.   

 

 
 

SEATTLE'S FINEST 
SECURITY & TRAFFIC CONTROL 

Also Doing Business As 

PNW'S FINEST 
GCOIJR TV & TRAl=l= IQ CON TROL 



 
Security Services Agreement   |   Page 2 of 11 

 

ARTICLE 2: COMPENSATION 
 

Section 2.01: Compensation Expense: CITY OF TOPPENISH  will pay SF for the Services as set 

forth in the attached Schedule A, plus actual, documented expenses that are incurred by SF in 

connection with the performance of the Services. All amounts properly payable to SF hereunder 

will be paid within thirty (30) days after receipt by CITY OF TOPPENISH  of an invoice from SF. 

All such invoices will identify the Services performed, the number of hours worked by date (if 

applicable), and itemized expenses incurred by SF (if applicable). SF will furnish receipts and 

other documentation of all expenses for which reimbursement is sought. SF will submit all such 

invoices and requests for reimbursement within sixty (60) days after the date the Services were 

performed and/or on which the expense was incurred. 
 

 
ARTICLE 3: CHANGES AND EXPANSION AUTHORITY 

 
Section 3.01: Additional or Expanded Services: No modification of this Agreement shall be 

effective unless in writing and signed by the parties to this Agreement.  Changes to any of the 

terms and conditions under this Agreement will be via an amendment to the original Agreement. 
 

 
ARTICLE 4: TERM 

 
Section 4.01:Term: This Agreement will commence on the date of last signature and continue for 

a period of one year, unless terminated earlier.  The Agreement may be extended by written 

agreement of the parties.  The Term of this Agreement is subject to the right of termination by 

CITY OF TOPPENISH  or SF as described in Article 5.    
 

 
ARTICLE 5: TERMINATION CLAUSE 

 
Section 5.01:Termination: Except as otherwise provided in Schedule A, either party may terminate 

this Agreement with or without cause by providing seven (7) days written notice of such 

termination to the other party. 

 

 

 



 
Security Services Agreement   |   Page 3 of 11 

 

ARTICLE 6: WARRANTY CLAUSE 
 

Section 6.01: Warranty: SF shall implement reasonable procedures in accordance with all 

governing policies in place for Off-Duty Law Enforcement Security and shall conduct themselves 

in good faith and in a professional manner.  SF shall not be liable to CITY OF TOPPENISH  for 

any damages, nor does SF warrant the functionality, performance, suitability, safety, capability, 

usability, or operability of any of the Services rendered.  

 

 
ARTICLE 7: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

 
Section 9.01: Independent Contractor: The relationship between the parties will be that of 

independent contractor and principal.  This Agreement will not be construed, and the parties will 

not in any way represent, that there is any other relationship between the parties, including without 

limitation that of employer and employee.  SF will be responsible for all withholdings, including 

payment of all federal and state taxes, workers' compensation, insurance, and other benefits, 

charges, or assessments arising from SF's performance of work as an independent contractor.  SF 

is not an agent of, and is not authorized to act on behalf of, CITY OF TOPPENISH .  As an 

independent contractor, SF is responsible for the control and supervision of the means by which 

the Services are performed. However, the results of the work contemplated herein must meet the 

approval of the CITY OF TOPPENISH  and shall be subject to the CITY OF TOPPENISH ’s 

general rights of inspection and review to secure the satisfactory completion thereof. The CITY 

OF TOPPENISH   may at its sole discretion require SF to remove an employee from employment 

under this Agreement.  
 

ARTICLE 18: INSURANCE/INDEMNITY  
 

Section 8.01: Insurance: Unless specified otherwise, the following is in effect.  SF shall maintain 

at its own expense and at all times during the term of this Agreement, the following insurance with 

limits of liability consistent with those generally carried by similarly situated enterprise: 

1. Minimum Coverages and Limits of Liability.  SF shall at all times during the term 

of this Agreement, maintain continuously, at its own expense, minimum insurance 

coverage’s and limits of liability as specified below: 



 
Security Services Agreement   |   Page 4 of 11 

 

a. Commercial General Liability (CGL) insurance, of $1,000,000 per occurrence 

$2,000,000 General Aggregate with $5,000,000 Excess Liability / Umbrella 

coverage including: 

- Products/Completed Operations 

- Personal/Advertising Injury 

- Stop gap/Employers Liability 

b. With minimum limits of liability of $1,000,000 each occurrence combined single 

limit bodily injury and property damage (“CSL”), except: 

  $1,000,000 Personal/Advertising Injury 

 $1,000,000 each accident/disease/employee Stop   

  Gap/Employer’s Liability 

c. Automobile Liability insurance, including coverage for owned, non-owned, leased 

or hired vehicles with a minimum limit of liability of $1,000,000 CSL. 

d. Worker’s Compensation for industrial injury to Contractor’s employees in 

accordance with the provisions of Title 51 of the Revised Code of Washington. 

2. CITY OF TOPPENISH  as Additional Insured.  CITY OF TOPPENISH  shall be included 

as an additional insured under CGL and Automobile Liability insurance for primary and 

non-contributory limits of liability. 

3. No Limitation of Liability.  The limits of liability specified herein in subparagraph 1.A. are 

minimum limits of liability only and shall not be deemed to limit the liability of SF or any 

SF insurer except as respects to the stated limit of liability of each policy.  Where required 

to be an additional insured, CITY OF TOPPENISH  shall be so for the full limits of liability 

maintained by SF, whether such limits are primary, excess, contingent or otherwise. 

4. Minimum Security Requirement.  All insurers must be rated A- VII or higher in the current 

A.M. Best’s Key Rating Guide and licensed to do business in the State of Washington 

unless coverage is issued as surplus lines by a Washington Surplus lines broker. 

5. Self-Insurance.  Any self-insured retention not fronted by an insurer must be disclosed.  

Any defense costs or claim payments falling within a self-insured retention shall be the 

responsibility of SF. 

6. Evidence of Coverage.  Prior to performance of any scope of work, SF shall provide 

certification of insurance acceptable to CITY OF TOPPENISH  evidencing the minimum 



 
Security Services Agreement   |   Page 5 of 11 

 

coverage’s and limits of liability and other requirements specified herein.  Such 

certification must include a copy of the policy provision documenting that CITY OF 

TOPPENISH  is an additional insured for commercial general liability insurance on a 

primary and non-contributory basis. 

 
Section 8.02: Indemnification: To the extent permitted by law, SF shall protect, defend, indemnify 

and hold CITY OF TOPPENISH  harmless from and against all claims, demands, costs, actions 

and causes of actions, liabilities, fines, penalties, judgments, expenses and attorney fees 

(collectively “Claims”) resulting from the injury or death of any person or the damage to or 

destruction of property, arising out of the work performed by SF under this Agreement, excluding 

Claims arising out of CITY OF TOPPENISH ’s violation of any law, ordinance or regulation, 

contract provision or term, or condition of regulatory authorization or permit, and Claims arising 

from the sole negligence of CITY OF TOPPENISH .  SF does not waive any immunity it may 

have under RCW Title 51 or any other Worker’s Compensation statute. 

 
 

ARTICLE 9: REMEDIES 
 

Section 9.01: Remedies: CITY OF TOPPENISH  recognizes that any violation of this Agreement 

may cause irreparable injury to SF.  In seeking enforcement of the obligations under this 

Agreement, SF will be entitled (in addition to any other remedies that may be available) to other 

extraordinary relief, including without limitation temporary, preliminary or permanent injunctions, 

and other equitable relief to prevent or restrain any breach of this Agreement, without the necessity 

of posting a bond or security, which is expressly waived by CITY OF TOPPENISH . 

 

 
ARTICLE 10: SCOPE OF AGREEMENT AND INTEGRATION 

 
Section 10.01: Scope of Agreement: This Agreement supersedes all previous understandings, 

arrangements and agreements, written or oral, between the parties with respect to the specific 

subject matter hereof.  This Agreement may only be amended or waived upon the written consent 

of the party to be bound thereby.  No delay or omission in exercising any right under this 

Agreement will operate as a waiver of that or any other right.  A waiver or consent on any one 

occasion will not be construed as a bar to or waiver of any right on any other occasion. 



 
Security Services Agreement   |   Page 6 of 11 

 

ARTICLE 11: GOVERNING LAW 
 

Section 11.01: Governing Law: This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance 

with the laws of the State of Washington. 

 

ARTICLE 12: NONDISCRIMINATION 

 

Section 12.01: The CITY OF TOPPENISH  is an equal opportunity employer. 

 

Section 12.02: Nondiscrimination in Employment. In the performance of this Agreement, SF  

will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment on the grounds of race, 

creed, religion, color, national origin, citizenship or immigration status, families with children 

status, sex, marital status, honorably discharged veteran or military status, the presence of any 

sensory, mental, or physical disability or the use of a trained dog guide or service animal by a 

person with a disability, sexual orientation, genetic information, age or other basis prohibited by 

state or federal law; provided that the prohibition against discrimination in employment because 

of disability shall not apply if the particular disability prevents the proper performance of the 

particular worker involved. Such action shall include, but not be limited to: employment, 

upgrading, demotion or transfers, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination, 

rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and programs for training including 

apprenticeships. “Race” is inclusive of traits historically associated or perceived to be associated 

with race including, but not limited to, hair texture and protective hairstyles. For purposes of this 

subsection, "protective hairstyles" includes, but is not limited to, such hairstyles as afros, braids, 

locks, and twists. It is not an unfair practice when a distinction or differential treatment on the 

basis of citizenship or immigration status is authorized by federal or state law, regulation, rule or 

government contract. 

 
ARTICLE 13: VENUE/JURISDICTION 

 
Section 14.01: Venue/Jurisdiction: Any action arising out of this Agreement may be brought in 

the Federal or State courts located in the State of Washington, and both parties hereby consent to 

the personal jurisdiction of such courts in connection with any such proceeding. 

 



 
Security Services Agreement   |   Page 7 of 11 

 

ARTICLE 14: MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION OF RECORDS 

 
Section 14.01: SF at such times and in such forms as the CITY OF TOPPENISH  may require, 

shall furnish to the CITY OF TOPPENISH  such statements, records, reports, data, and 

information as the CITY OF TOPPENISH  may request pertaining to matters covered by this 

Agreement. 

 

Section 14.02: SF shall maintain books, records and documents, which sufficiently and properly 

reflect all direct and indirect costs related to the performance of this Agreement and shall 

maintain such accounting procedures and practices as may be necessary to assure proper 

accounting of all funds paid pursuant to this Agreement. These records shall be subject at all 

reasonable times to inspection, review, or audit, by the CITY OF TOPPENISH , its authorized 

representative, the State Auditor, or other governmental officials authorized by law to monitor 

this Agreement. 

 

Section 14.03: To ensure the CITY OF TOPPENISH ’S compliance with the Public Records Act, 

RCW 42.56, SF shall retain all books, records, documents and other material relevant to this 

agreement, for six (6) years after its expiration. SF agrees that the CITY OF TOPPENISH  or its 

designee shall have full access and right to examine any of said materials at all reasonable times 

during said period. 

 

ARTICLE 15: POLITICAL ACTIVITY PROHIBITED 

 

Section 15.1: None of the funds, materials, property or services provided directly or indirectly 

under the Agreement shall be used for any partisan political activity, or to further the election or 

defeat of any candidate for public office. 

 

ARTICLE 16: PROHIBITED INTEREST 

Section 16.1: No member, officer, or employee of the CITY OF TOPPENISH  shall have any 

interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof. 

 
 



 
Security Services Agreement   |   Page 8 of 11 

 

ARTICLE 17: SEVERABILITY 
 

Section 18.01: Severability: If any provision of this Agreement is void, invalid, or unenforceable, 

then such provision will not fail in its entirety, but will continue in force and effect for the 

maximum term and scope necessary to protect the interests of the parties within the permissible 

limits of the law. 

 
ARTICLE 18: ATTORNEY’S FEES 

 
Section 18.01: Attorney's Fees: In the event of a dispute between the parties resulting in litigation 

with respect to this Agreement or any Services provided under this Agreement, the substantially 

prevailing party as determined by the court will be entitled to a judgment for its costs, including 

reasonable attorney fees, in an amount to be determined by the court, and on any appeal or 

arbitration. 

 

ARTICLE 19: NOTICES 

Section 19.01: Notices:  All notices or reports permitted or required under this Agreement will be 

in writing and delivered by personal delivery, or by certified or registered mail, return receipt 

requested, and will be deemed given upon personal delivery, or five (5) days after deposit in the 

mail. Notices will be sent to the signatory of this Agreement at the address set forth at the beginning 

of this Agreement or such other address as either party may specify in writing. If the notice is to 

SF, a copy will also be sent to its legal counsel. 

 

ARTICLE 20: HEADINGS 

Section 20.01: Headings:  The headings and titles of the provisions of this Agreement are inserted 

for convenience only and will not affect the construction or interpretation of any provision. 

 

ARTICLE 21: REPRESENTATION BY COUNSEL 

Section 21.01: Representation by Counsel:  Each party hereby acknowledges that it has read this 

Agreement, has had an opportunity to consult with its own legal advisers, if so desired, and agrees 

to all its terms and conditions.  

 

 



 
Security Services Agreement   |   Page 9 of 11 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each party has entered into this Agreement, through its duly authorized 
representative, as of the Effective Date. 
 
Seattle’s Finest S&TC, LLC City of Toppenish  / Toppenish  PD 
 
 
  
Name: Raleigh J Evans 
Title: President 
Date: June 6, 2024 
 
 

 
 
   
Name:  
Title: Chief of Police 
Date:     

 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  



 
Security Services Agreement   |   Page 10 of 11 

 

 SCHEDULE A 
 
     

 
Off-duty Police Security Proposal for City of Toppenish , Toppenish  PD 
 
Seattle’s Finest  
Security & Traffic Control, LLC 
President: Raleigh Evans 
Mobile phone: (253) 225-1056 
E-mail: rjevans@seafinest.com 
Website: www.seafinest.com 
 
Captain John Schwarder                                                                         June 6, 2024  
 
Captain Schwarder, 
 
      Thank you for the call, and for the opportunity to partner with Toppenish PD to provide Off-
Duty Police Officers for Security for Hospital Guard duties. This is an official proposal, with the 
current rates and terms to provide Off-Duty Police Officers for security. Seattle’s Finest operates 
as an employer, with all Officers on our payroll as employees, and covered by L&I, 
Employment Security, and a $10,000,000 Per Occurrence, $11,000,000 aggregate General 
Liability Insurance policy.  
  
 
Rates and terms: 
     Our rates are inclusive and cover the Officer’s pay and all overhead costs. Our rates are as 
follows: 
 
Police Officer security rate: 
 
•    Straight Rate- $153.00/hr, for all hours. 

 
•    Cancellations require 24-hour notice; otherwise a 4-hour minimum show-up, per officer, 
applies at that day’s standard rate. For the hospital guard security, due to the nature of the 
unknown release time for the suspect, the 4 hour minimum only applies to the next scheduled 

SEATTLE'S FINEST 
SECURITY & TRAFFIC CONTROL 

Also Doinq Business As 
PNW'S FINEST 

GCOIJR TV & TRAl=l= !Q CON T ROL 

http://www.seafinest.com/


 
Security Services Agreement   |   Page 11 of 11 

 

shift after notice is given that the suspect no longer needs guarding due to release from the 
hospital, or a change in his/her status. A 4-hour minimum show-up applies at all times.  
 
       We will bill weekly, and payment is due upon receipt. Payment is expected within 15 days 
(Net 15) or a 1% late fee per month will be applied.    
 
 I am always available to you at the numbers below, and I look forward to the opportunity to 
work with you! 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Raleigh J Evans 
President / Co-Owner 
Direct: 253-225-1056 

 
 
 

 
         

.. ~ , SEATTLE'S FINEST 

~~m~~r 



REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
Agenda Bill No.:  24-050  
Meeting Date:  June 10, 2024 

Subject:  Picnic Table for Lions Club Breakfast in conjunction with Wild West Parade 

Attachments:   Agenda item from August 14, 2023 

Presented by:  Dan Ford, Interim City Manager 

Approved For Agenda By:  Dan Ford, Interim City Manager 

Discussion: 

The City council is asking that the City provide additional participation in the Lions Club Breakfast at Post 
Office Park in conjunction with the Wild West Parade by providing up to 20 tables, if available. 

The Council set fees associated with transporting and retrieving tables for events during its Augst 14, 2023 
regular meeting. The costs for providing 20 tables will be determined utilizing the current Master Fee Schedule 
and that cost will be added to the Council approved Wild West Parade participation. 

Fiscal Impact: $420.00 based upon the current Master Fee Scheule for 20 Tables, to be added to the cost 
associated with the City’s participation for street closures and policing of the Wild West 
Parade. 

Recommendation:  Motion to add for the cost of providing up to 20 tables for the Lions Club Breakfast in 
conjunction with Wild West Parade. 

Alternatives: Request additional information and return to council. 

Agenda Item
6d

CITY OF 
TOPPENISH 



CITY OF TOPPENISH 
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
Agenda Bill No.:  23-055  

 
Meeting Date: August 14, 2023 

Subject: Proposed Fee Resolution Update 

Attachments:  Proposed Resolution 2023-34 

Presented by: Debbie Zabell, City Manager 

Approved For Agenda By: Debbie Zabell, City Manager 
 
 

Discussion:  
 
The City Council has adopted a comprehensive Fee Schedule that is updated annually at the last council 
meeting of the current year and as needed throughout the year through the passing of a Resolution.   The 
proposed Fee Schedule reflects an update to the park gazebo rental fee includes up to two picnic tables , and 
adding fees for additional picnic benches at gazebos, city parks, and events.     
 
Park Gazebo Rental Fee: 
The city has four city parks containing gazebos (Pioneer, Olney, Allen, and Post Office Parks) all of which 
previously held two picnic tables, that were included with the gazebo rental.  In 2022, the picnic tables were 
removed from city parks to deter vagrancy.  In an effort to maintain the useability of the gazebos for the 
community, the city staff delivers and removes (the) two picnic tables for use with the gazebo rental.   Although 
there are staff and equipment costs associated delivering and removing the (two) tables, staff recommends the 
gazebo renter not be penalized, and that providing the two picnic tables be included in the current gazebo rental 
fee. 
 
Picnic Table Rental Fee: 
The city has been providing additional tables for gazebo rentals, large parties at the park, or during special 
events throughout the city, for no charge.   Moving the picnic tables requires two people, a pickup truck, and 
a flatbed trailer.  The flatbed trailer can carry two picnic tables and two man-hours are required to transport 
the tables to and from the site.  Staff recommends the City Council consider establishing a fee to recoup some 
of the costs associated with transporting picnic tables for large private parties at the park or for special events 
that take place throughout the city.  
 
The proposed Resolution includes a Picnic Table Fee listing (page 8) indicating the recommended fees for 
transporting picnic tables.  
 
 
 
  
 

Fiscal Impact:   Potential annual park revenue of $1,000.00.  
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution 2023-34 Adopting the 2023 Master Fee Schedule. 
 
Alternatives: 1) Do not adopt. 2) Forward to Study Session for further review. 


	Sheet1
	AB 24-047 Six-Year TIP 2025-2030-AB1.pdf
	REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

	AB 24-047 Six-Year TIP 2025-2030-AB2.pdf
	RESOLUTION 2024-26
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TOPPENISH, WASHINGTON:

	AB 24-047 Six-Year TIP 2025-2030-AB3.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Exhibit


	AB 24-048 Drone Purchase-AB1.pdf
	REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

	AB 24-048 Drone Purchase-AB3.pdf
	Sales Quote 42530.pdf
	RMUS_Contract_011223.pdf
	Sourcewell Agreement 5-2022.pdf
	Resolution 2017-31 NJPA authorizing to register.pdf

	AB 24-049 LE Security Guard-AB1.pdf
	REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

	AB 24-050 Toppenish Lions Club Table Rentals for Pancake Breakfast-AB1.pdf
	REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

	AB 24-050 Toppenish Lions Club Table Rentals for Pancake Breakfast-AB2.pdf
	CITY OF TOPPENISH
	REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

	Blank Page



